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IN THE MATTER OF:

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and
CLEVEIAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 1>cket Nos. .

,

1
(Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, ! )-3 46A
Units 1, 2 and 3) 'J-500A7

- : 1-501A
and

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.,
' ~

{ et al. !l-440A
,

i3-441A
(Perry Nuclear Power Plant,
Units 1 and 2)-

PlaceSilver Spring, Maryland
. , .

Date Thursday, 29 April 1976 Pag gs333-8527
-

,,

.

P

$~-
Telephone:{( (Code 202) 547-6222's

ACE - FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.

0|ficial Reporters
'

415 Second Street, N.E. MSb
%shington, D. C. 20002
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T!!ORPF,

,
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I

] UIIITED STATES OF N! ERICA * i

!
t,

.

IiUCLEAR REGULATORY CO!1 MISSION '
2

|.

t4

* 3 '

, _______________________________________x |
. i

4
In the matter of: : Docket nos.,

5 :
TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and : 50-346A'

6 CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLU:1INATING CO. : 50-500A
: 50-501A,

'

7 (Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, :
Units 1, 2 and 3) :;

8
and :

*

9
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO., : '50-440A

10 et al. : 50-441A
:

11 (Perry Nuclear Power Plant, :

Units 1 and 2) :

12 :
"

____ __________________________________x
( 13

First Floor IIcaring Room

14 7915 Eastern Avenue ;
Silver Spring, Maryland j

i 15 i
Thursday, 29 April 1976 .. I

'

16
i
!' ,

17 IIearing in the above-entitled matter was !

!

18 reconvened, pursuant to adjournment, at 9:40 a.m.,
s

. 19 BEFORE: |'
i

! 20 DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chairman;

2j JOIE 1 FRYSIAK, Member;
,

* i
+

i.
. 22 IVAN SMITif, Porber,

s APPEARNICES: j23
i

21- (As heretofore noted.)
Ace rceerai vies:ortws. i,e

25 '

- . . . . _ _ - _ .__ __. ,_. . - _ - - _ _ . _. _ _
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WIT:: ESSES : DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT 72CROS. '?

3
o

M'n ' rt':u r 3343 334e c4n0. ,

4 !

.

'

.
5 "illiar ". c'il?illan, Jr. '1400 3443 8524 |

6 i
!

i

7
.

|

8

,

9 i
i
.

10 ,

i !

11' ,

;
.

!

12 |,

t

EXIIIBITS - EOR IDENTIFICATION IN EVIDE!!CE '
;

. 13
i i

.

14
'

' nlicants' 113 (*)L)-

g ,3 g 3414
* *** * *'

15
* '

11/24/67.)
.

'y.11;. cants ' 114 (DL) 1419
(:'ccJ:c ltr to 'arrinan,i

17 1/23/6Q.)
18

.'Opli can is ' 115 (DL) 0411 0414

19 ("cCa:)c ltr to 7uouesne'

Liry': t Cn., .' ' " ' : .To:in
20 a r ri-ta n , 2 /'' 9 /G O . )

NRC Staff 211 (Rate 21) 3413 0420
21

NRC Staff 212(Dempler 8457 3450
o

22 niento , 11/24/70.)
.

t

b 23

24

Ace Federal %wrters. Inc.

25
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1
" um,n.r./ n. > n. c.....+. . .

c. c. .. .

:>1t 1 !2'
C.: ' ! ";'C :'Z :'L':'' : "leane co"o to order.

e
3s' 'r. "q'/noldn?

4 s. , l n. .,. , at : t c ,a. , u.c. y. , ;. e. v...3.. . . . . , - m.m.n . . , ., , , . ..
_.n . -. .. ... ...

I 5I could, beforo *e ctart ena fin ~ucane Lig:tt caca, I 'culci like
,

-
| .

-

6 to juct rahc a. brief corcent. It relatea back to tac closine-

7 colloquy that 'to had at our laat cassion a * eek ano tiednesday

8
| ..?ita :aycelf anci you and ''r. Gnith , at which point ?ir. finith
!

|

9'

| posed a queqtion to re as to unat *.zould be the statun of the
.

.. .

i 10
2991ic. ants' e: :hinit 'd --that's their nroponed ter-'s of

I

| -.
-

'

11l' accans to thoco nuclear facilitico -- in the event that thin
___

12
Board chould conclude t. tat J.np li ca n ts ' ceneral disninsal.

( 13
- . . . . - . . - - -

|

| notion is '7c11 taken.
,

_ _

14
__

'nd you maf recall that --/ rocponso at that tire van-

15
to the effect that, ''hile :':f tibit 44 reflected the policy...

16
connitriantn of each of the Anglicants, the oronpr et o# this

. - -

17 . . . ...on"liccion-1ssuing anythinc under t. nan an unconditioned'
-

18
license in tne event tant une Eoard snould aclieve it approp-

19 .

record to dinnino t% char-es in a dis-riate on the present

20 |.. .

turaine t.acucit. .,

21.. ;,, nile : think that ry acadenic instinct still 'rould

- (' 22 lead me to conclutio that suc:t a result is at loac Thocheticali
6

,

i,=

troubicsone, I recogniceci laat steek, and I continue to recon-

24
! - ni.nb no , that ' !r . "nith'1 quection really doen no to the !

l. Acefederal Reporters. lac.
.

'
J

25 I

| a2crt of thiu >roccor!ing and donorvaa raro th a r; peri 7heral i-
i

! !

! l
._ _ _ . . .- __ .__ _ . _ _ _- . _ . . ._ _ .-.
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. nc, ' 'o c rin n o ~ t,. ; a c c.uring taa e n <,'i t n-
|

,, ,

c o n c l u o r a n tr' n .
. .

"*

2 nq3 __ r,7. . , : n . . .; _ c = 7 , c. 4 :c , T ,,e ci f i ca ll,, - ,,n t t ' m e:: tn !

* 3 a'c1 n' t: e ,plicantu and : ,o sat: 'r. Mith's * nqtion to !.

.

!

4 c a f'. o # the- diractlr. '

.

5 , ., d , an a result, .n ure:'ared and alala to core in
6 , 9 ,.g g,W .>ditine the anard thir. norninc- t'T a t , nhould the

7 Jna rd 's vi e" he th a t ?,,licants should urnuail on their

8 ,.,na ral rH.s-'isaal ration , each of the ?? lican ts ia oro arod7

9 to accent 'n an annect of the dinnissal order t'le attachrent

10 to the nuclear licannen of conditionq in the forn o f

11 5.?p li can ts ' fli:;it 14, not rit:.a ta:. ding t:te ",ct tha t thera

12 ,tould ;e nn finding of anr inconsintanc" rith the antitrust

13 -.

La 1:5.

.
I 'I'.w cal / mir.lificatica that I could add to that

15 'osition concarns the re fe ra nen in 4t to the ad*rance notico
16 of n intent to 7articipata in the detirinated nuclear facili-t

I7
tias. 'nd , 'ae caune ;-plicants' 44 van orepared in " arch of

18 '75, t'ero rould n~ d to ou sore updating "ith respect to

19 t' . 2 advance notice nrovinion. *nd also there -hruld have to !
:20

na'ri n-I. :e 2 and 3 |30 a souci"ic tire # r.' e n ' t t i" "or tio
4
.

2I
nuclear #acilition, :w - Appli can ts 'co ild cartainl'. und'rtahor,

22
._

,

to #urni in t ia r un '., tin-- _ainrn eion to t'e T'oa rd ve r" !
t

* 23' |, roa, t l'/ .)
i

24
I t l. - I ''i ':, t a i. , <onoral c': 'M c t , onld alaa li';n

* r
Ace-Feder.J thpo,ters. Inc. .

i
i25 i '

t o :a:: e c n a "inal nha.,rvatira, *: Sic't la to vottr re ference , :.

| |
6 ,
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)
'tr. .Ch airran , laq* ''qdnesday to the tinti On" of "r. Tvron in i

.

..

I
2 t'til nrecoadine, and y'on quccantud, I holievo, tha t. it ' d < ht

*
3 L0uaport t;nt a.1nartion that ''hio ::dison enployn r79trictionn1

4
on the res;$ 10 of nuclear octor by nunicipalities. * 'it a t *.t a n

-

! . . .

S transcript pana 3324 'iten *:c had that brief discussion.
6; I've gon hack to "r. I.yron 's tes tinony , and I

4

i 7 ag.;ung , hat you had in nind '. ras the testinony appearing ati

; 8
paqqs 2030 and 2031 of the transcript; and at thiq time I

i 9 '?ould sinply like to direct the card's attention to the
.

10
cronn-o::n.-ination o f ' :r . Lyren tihich appears at transcript4

1

11
')neas 2244 and 2245, 'c'here he indicated that his earlier

12
tactinenr on renale restrictionn *aa urenised'on hin erroneous,

t

i 13 inprosnion that a previously cancelled contractual provision
Id

'as s till in ef fect. ?.nd ae reaf firmed this nistaken in-
15 pression in a later Nolle quy '.iith you, "r. Chairman ,

,

at .-

16
.- -

transcript page 2337
t

Y In addition, in respcnsa to ques tions by 'tr. S'.ith

18 cooking f urther clari fication in this area, I be li<r.'e ''r.
19

Lyren - corrected any lingering nicinproscions , stating that he
'

20' had not intonacF to aucicest that Ohio'I:dison in'soqad.cn the
|i

21, City of "adsworth or any other nunicipalitics in the Chio
i

22 ;diqon acrvi.ca arer ro s t ri ction q in the nroiection of their
.

23
; nor:"al load gro .'t'l natterns , includin" po"ar to ha provided

24
for n:rt cun tom rq or in nrovidin" for auch needq. ?nd that iAcered-w neporem. nac.,

25 |teold be at the trenneript paqon 2351 and -5?. j

.

t
t

t
a

g- ~ -

, , , - , , .-.-% _ . , .- - .% - ,..,.-..%---~,. -
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i
s

i__

Iblt 4 I t irnt' just noto parentheticall that nir.ilar
.

taa ti en" '~ 'r . '.yro n 'ran also includad at panos 2341 ,nd |2

* 3
. 2 34 3 anti -44 o5'the tran-crint. ,

,? i
.

4 I think that if ';r. Lyran's tactiron" is all that
.

4

5 standa in the tay of c'rantint- 7.pp li cant:s ' qaneral dinnissali

i. - - - - - -
_ . . . . - . _

6 otica -- and ue don' t have any reason to believe ot:toruise --

7 that it precents no obstacle whatscavor.
.

4

8 Cri? Infiti.:I nICLZ".: I tras not nuaning to suggest that
4

} 9 it tian the only obstacle. That uas a possible c::amle that

10 ca"e readily to rind as tic e::plored the legal critoria to
:
'

11
30 engloyed, and that ' ras the only significance in our nelec-7

i 12 tion of the 7,yren tOGtiMony.

( 13 :in. PEY::OLD"; 2 1, I quess at the time I una not
.

- . . . .

14 cntirely responsive to yc ur selection, and I clid want to

15 indicato 'to had gone back throuch.'

-
.

16
I think even a, art fron "':atover credibility prob-

I7 lens there are trith "r. Ly ron , and the noard itncif noted

18 that there nar he some serious doubts in that regard, I would

19
juat refer you to transcript page 2392. T.nd, even anart

20 from that, "r. Lyren nade it plain on his cross-exanination |
t

21 and his refirect e::.anination that Ohio Odican ta; trilline to.

22'

provide the City o f t'arIS torth and ot ter nunicinalitien in i
~

r

!,

23>

this area uith suf ficient nuclear pouer for resala to sorve
L

24
its o::in tinc cun to arq and also to nrciected no r cuqtonors .

Ace Federal Reporterg 1.nc. *
s

25 1
ti t'ir'ut- 1it'i t W.on . |

!
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- - - -, --.

,

n 1,,) n,s. s

!
t
i

-

!
.

'

'1
; bit 3 In<i I think th a t it curtainly is Tsplicants' viir"

2 4

on tha basj: o f t':0 c::i.7 ting record that the c'i tni.7 4a1 ntio:' i
'

. !
t g- 3

"'
s

-

711 tah.*n and shoulI aa g ran to ti . I nri, in the ONn t tha ti3 '
,

.<

'
4

thin Board chould agree 'fith that, I do 'e ' '. the record to'
.

4

'
^ S

clearly . re flect that t.pplicants are prepared to accept the
..

6 cut of condition, attached to their nuclear liconaq that
1

7 '-'ould be in the forn of 3pplicants' I':<hibit 4 4, no tt ri ths tand-
,

7 8 ing tha absenco of any finding as to an inconsistency or an
...

9
inconsistent antitrust situation.

10
C:if I R' Pi ';I GL" ' : "r. mids?

11
: 7;;1 OLDS: Good norning. ':ay it please the P.oard ,

12
n" none is 1: avid Olds. I'n a partner in the firn of reed,

2
i'

13
'

3rith, Sha+t anel "cCicy. 'le're General Counsel for Duquesno

14
LLi@ t Com.an". and have been "r'r nan" ". e arn ...

---c-

I kn o'. 7 that "r. Larach of our Sirn so.e tine ar*o
.

-

i 16
gave an onenina. s tatanant to "ca. It was comprehensive in.,

17 .

I * inh to -ako only t* o points as 're begin thearnadth.
1

' '

18
presentation of our direct te s tinony .

|
19 ;

1 'Jhe #irst in
.

!

20 ,

'

j "R. ,GSY : -I "culd c:, ject to'any reogoninc ntate- |
i

* 21 i
Plant civen at thin tino by indi"idual counnel on the arounris j

|(- 22 -

t't a t the ti''. 2 for tnat ha9 pa n ."e ri , t'at it'q no'* tino to go :
...

On to direct canon.

24 :

CII.' I""'f; RIGLi.F : " hat nar he a pror*aturo objection.'_ %p g , x

25
in t ' n 902 W at ''r. Olds han to nay. ;

'!
l
4

(
l r

- , - - ,~ . . _ - _ ~ . - - . . , , _ . , . _ , - .--
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, ., ,n...... a - p.t. n. e. i n. ., o 1. .. . t. ,. .., |
.

.. . .. .. . . . . .. .- .

.

:2 .a . ,,,, , _gtiga gagtu ;g g,, iq, cert,in alleratic q, an .
y a

|
A 3 t

it il mr unO:r;tanninT of t:r: rules of la.: co n : rally that !'
S

.

I,4
1. f y a t' nah a u c.. a rocion and t..ma go a.iea<l anu ot..rar teati-

'

.

5
. to ..ia ve rar.vnd vour notion. -~on". v. c u 1.;'.r na .orenurac - -

2

6
c.n t to na'-:e clear t' tat 'te do not talve our posi tion unt.cr- - - -

7 the motion by offering the testinony.
8

Secondly, I * tant to c:olain that ue are oin' to

9 tnr to make our tenti. cay ver" n Mcific to thcae atter, :icP

10
'a a:liave dene rvo our responso , 30 to speak, on th7 canis

11
o f hat '' in "one on so f ar.

12 "a ould like to call an our first '.titness "r.
( 13 l

'

Jchn ". 'rt "tr, .tho is Chairnan o the Board of nuquusne
.

14 .

Jo nany.. i r :,

15
~ .

. .q . . .. . h,,. . , .,. .J, ' c. . , :u .; .. .u r. C.aairman, t.ae '.'apartran t-i
-

16
- .

.toula lika to naka a -otica under "ule GIS of the "aderal
3 #

::1193 of ..vic;ence that all pronpactive ritnesnes o '' the
18 , , , , ; c .r. '. .* "''so u l d.. '>n..

, '
.q m~ r - .> m . u' d c'. "t *.4 ". r. ' '' e. " e..".- i .o."."j o# !~

' " *
. w. .w .

,

, . . . >. . - -

19-
.

ritneinas ho appear :.'rior to the appocranca of an" r;ther
20 . i

t ., e .. ~ .
,

'
....

1

21 :

1a
''' ',lieve that thin notion -- th at thiq rule soe-

!
I

22 t-
,.,4. c; u.. t 1,, . , , y. . m. . ., ._. o2

o p. . < t ....,.,..1.,- m , ; ,, |. . . , . , , ., g. . -
_ . . . .. . . . m ... ... .. , . .- . . . . . - < ._ .

1 23 i,
'S ' - ar:e c,: a ral to all 'pplicants' fact vitnenson 'n have .
, ,

2.1 1

.
! !"ot y e a r.' < ! .Acn.Frsjer:s Hetwters, Inc. ,3

|,.

25 !
, ,

,
\

i i. .. m.r,.... r. . .,. . ,. s.g , . , , , , , a i g .,p , n. a ..,,1.,....n. a . . . . .r. .. .., ,, : . 3 i
. ,.

. ..
,n

. w. .u ..s.. .

.

. .

3
.

.
.
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,

t

t. blt 7 I "P. "MLVI:: nh",Gl:n : 'le s .
- . . . - . _

. .

2 * OLD:i : l'::c'ine ~c , "r. SniE1 I conlci not 503- t
4

..
,

i

3
s

: -

your canrant. I beg yottr- pardon . _ |
1 !
t 4 I

3 T ITH : I anhed hin if his requent ras re ca rr!-
.

-

5 les1 o' the rank of the Applicants ' crployee or uitnoe,s.
6 .m. r,LDS: 'iay I inqui.ro if the novernrent wishes

7 to itato a rennon for the notion?f

f
_ . _ . . . - . - - --

8
t iR. II"LVIli BURG 2R: '"he reason vould be>

-
that Uc

*
_ ---

!9
vould * rant to aroid any unintentional or intentional influenc~

10

ing of t'to testinony of titnessen tho uould appear later on.
11

I'R. OLDS: ' ir . Rigler, I hope that the Doard will

!
. he concuhat tolerant of the fact that I have not t.een present
3

-( 13
throach nuch of these hearings and I nay not understand sone.,

4 14

of tSo conventions that have understandably gro?n up in tha4

!

i 15
a handling of these pro:slers.
i .-

.

16.i -c

I guess that our position is that tre understand
a-

17
chene hearings to be in 'ne general publi'c unless there is occa

'

cause for there to ha ethor" ice, and it was on that basi': th at
19

I made tSc rouest requnc t that tSc Covernnant sneak to the
!

!
! 20 '
;. reason for nahing this notion.

.!.
2

21
|* I anroe tha t the rule docs so provide, Pule G15. |
! -

- 22
,

;
i It has aluc*ru Lcen ny'u:daratanding that it was unual for i

:

i * 23
tha court to require counsel nahing the notion to state more;

,'
.

24
j %.pm ap, % than a Cor- alin tic reenon. It is chvicun that at any tine -

4 l25
one vitneun hears anot:ter t' tere ray !se an unintentional !

-

i i
.

3

<
>

+

, ._,- ww---- y,_,--..--r--.. ,,,.m-, - - - , . . - . , - # ,- . - , -.
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bit 0 I in fluencin', but I .rca<br - :a t 7: :ci. ~i c'l i" it in th ' t
,

t2 concerns th e r'o : rn- ': t , that in no crucial t' . a t they ',alieve j.

T 3 the r, 'could m no- e in fluen cine- n f irro r t.,n ce . |
r

\
4 7 raa not a'.r a r 2 t:10 t t.1 e r a *.'a n thin 1:ind o" an

.
.

5 tanu2.
.

|
6 '.'e , o f co u rn e , are offarin; here onl'r this norning

.-

7 of ficara of the company, and I think it unreasonable to ac-

8 liava ther rould no t b., crener,117 a'. rare of hat each other

9 . tan to say about the natter.

10 Ci l ?. I .'? '.'J. ' ''I GLJ ' : ''a ll , not trying to "uess in.

11 advance ithat t'leir tantinony -igh t he, it tay i,e tha t onn
12 cul<1 s tin'ilate the -o.ory of another en a point to be tested,

. _ _

13 17t's nav, with subseuuent uitnesses.

14 ""to !!oard's inclin ation is c;oin, to be to errant the.

15 '"c tion . It in s one thi ng t' a t '. 'e ha ve f.i n cu s s e d , I aclieve,

16 Dach in t'io discovery Gase of the case. inel the e:: caption

17 to t'le rule , of course, cran under the parenthetical cor rat
18 2 t~e Sava all e' red other Jpplicanta t o cie n i g n t' *.e particulara

19 ,

corucrata cificial to be the ongoinc reprenen tati' n of tha I
t
i
i

20 corpcratior.. baliave, for n::an?lo , that tio Cleveland !
7

,
-

+
21 'l.;ctric I llu~.ina tiv Cc: je :i_ n a.e de J ir| l a t ou cna of its,

,

I

i 22 car, orate n torna7, to git in; c,ct , _; ; un g n, . .(, 'ed to
,)

\

-"
23 chcog2 a ,a r t i c u l a r o c i e:. a 1 e n 'sa its enr:or,tn , req.,nce or '

|
M ""% M .

. .% "'%%. %. #9, f % b. . c .#%..9.,*.1* O.'" - .- } .%-[4
F*

M. e) '.').b ..%.
%

Ace Fakraa Reputers, Inc.
.*%.

*%9
. .

6 '* )
. % a .% .'%.W" - .F . - ' / %.

* * *

,,

25 3 rg n:,17 engle allo., tagn to cg e ga t, ,rorie.d la .it? not then i
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3 '!Chion.
.
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|

''2- i4 g . .a . , ... 'i,rl*t,.n
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s t

. 5 one r.tinut.: ' c cen o r._ -s cu t i th t:te o f ficer, o f r".- client to

6 i'incuss the r!atter?

7 .: . .'.1'.., ,. r. . r. ' a. .. r,:.4. >
. .. u. . . .2

8 (Discussion of f t'm record. ).

9 T. , or.DS : 'r . chairnan, ce 'ill riesignate 'Z:1oraq

10 J. tunqch, Jr., :a:Iuire, uho in the U-er.-2 ral T.nter icy and

11 principal hcuse counac1 of Du'1'uaane 7.i n, h t to ' e its corpora teo

12 renresentativa for t'tene hearings , and I -rill ask .:r.

! 13 Gilfillan, t'ho is our caly ot.tur tieneqq, to irithdrau fron

14 t'le roc:.1 c. t the prcuant ti*1e..

i

15 I cerioucl', hoco that this r.otion by the covern ent
I..

16 cos not s ugr;2 s t acnu f ee line- that there is sona special

17 Situation :ere and indicatinr that 'u ucane Li"Jht is lens
18 ' ror th'' o f cre<'ence than .'ny ot'te r cer can*i in its tactirony, :,

\

|

19 qince the f e'.7 brief tires I inve been here T've noticed that' '

,

i
!

20 t: - - have bee n ''an'' '.'itnes s a s s ittim! t'.t rour r: t t te te n tinony :.
.

21 or other 'ritnesses. I have not ten acare that t lia in a.
I
r

22 . r i e 1 ,, ,. , ,, . 4 w. . ,. . < . . . . . ,

* 23 " ' . . s ;;;'-".: .': ^rr ' : It c?ces a c t r.u an to a ugge 3 t
,

!

24 c , , o_ ,c.g . . . , ... . , .1,.t..,..., . _ , ..1. , . ...,u ..t:....,,r..i,.,. , . . . . . . .

.
m.m s s -. ...; ..

Ace FeJerad Herortm. inc.
I

25 -.'2 . n, . . .e. , . r3 iJ. ' a 1 e ., f. .a 1.. + ',t.s o M.1 n. ,- i,
,

. - . .... c . ...

,
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s

bit'10- ' 0::li can ts , I culd like to note for the racerd . n c'.;j e c t i o n,
.

,

2
to anu. sec.uentration rule. I''rould cl o -scho that tho

,.

.
3

1 r'ov2 rn ent and the tita f f and I 'alieve P.'to Cit 7 have td
1

4 1 wititersds nitting in the roo, * hile othar zitnesses have
.

'

5
tactified; and it scena to re that etc ha re a public nearinJ,

:

6
and to nake the kind of aasertion that to need to onclude

7
tritnesses /ithout at the '1cnent having any reference to any

8
testinony or any line of tunti"on", is, I think, un*<arranted

i 9
and it is highly ob'ectionable.J

i

10
T.n d , to the entent that it nay be setting a procu-

11
dont for all of the Taglicants, I 'rould object and t ':renuou s ly

!
' 12 o')j e ct . It's out of order and an inapproprite uay to hcNdle

~

I3
a hearing, especially a public hearing,t

i
14

C: AIP1'0:! EI r'J.E n : I thinh '-he intent- is prophylactic

15
i and cartainly not directed to Dur'u29no. '>he ficard ~:no m - gf

.

16
no roason, and Justice has raiturated there is no reason,

17
#cr singling then cut.

181

!!r. Arthur.,

!

19
''hcroupon , _ |.

1 20
! te-- , "

, s---,
;L s . ; U.> . ,

t
t

21'
,

,res called an a uitnca, cr bel alf of the 7mplicant , nuqunine

2
' cen #irst dulv s :cra, as !Lic h t ''org any , and , c.aviner :

1 .
23

c::amined - and atif#ed.au follo-m: ;
i

24 |
,

M Mb M M,!% '
9

!
: 25. !i

|

1

1

'$

--> -7
- - ,, - ,, . . . , , . . . . .-,m.. , _ , , - , - -
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1 1

2 !, , , ,
.,..,,,: ;.. n.r-.i

;

i
i.

3 1 ;r . ".thu r , ' tau l 1 "ou 7':n to "or tha racor' four ;

6
.

4 Full n :c, ", o u r re qir' 3nca , and rour "coitica trith Durruesne f
}

5 7,in3 ca .)anv. ? |.
,

| 6 3, 7.,, n a.,o s John 't. Arthur. I reside at 1401

7 Coraopolic IIcichts ~.o ad , Cornopolis, Pa. I'n Chairnan of the

8 Boarri and Chief !: :ecuti'/e n F ficer o # Durnen".e I,ird t Co~pany,i
1
1

f
9 loc.tted at 4 3 5 '':.n th ave n t,:0, P i t ts bu rr* h , Pa.

I 10 n 7.a d h o ! Icac :n /e you vald that poni tion?

l 11
T.. I've held tSo position of Chair :an of the "carri

12
| and Chief :':ccutive Gf ficer since. Jul:r o f 196 fl .

13 6 Very briefly, ' hat is your professional background

I4
i and traininr7?
1

15
A. I tlas nrantad a de7reo in T.loctrical "le;inearian

1

16
from the University of 'ittsbureth in l~ 44 and a naster's 1>

I7
chgree in I:loctrical ~:n'rinserinet Cron the University of

l
,

|| 18 . . . ,

Pitts.our-1 in 2.h,,e. - . *...r ;ac.,:rtround is in ge". oral an encincer.
t''

19
6 IIan four entira .iusiness career been ' tith the

!

| 20
i'uTr an a ::icht Con.nanv?.

2I.
A. Yes.

22
'-thur, there 'c ir t'l i n racord at thu nro3ent !n. :r. -

.

ie
123 tine a doctrion t *Gich ia :enartnant of Justice ''::hibi t 103.- i
i
4 1

24 I

Por tSo conva:tiance of all t:r nartian and,ks FateraJ I cport rs. Inc. ' t'T a '

i
25 '

M rd, I till in 'icate that it i. 3 a le t ter da tad C.'co,':er 10, i

!
i
e

; 1

|
|
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hit 12 1 19 7 3, ar. ' r ";.:o<1 to t' . e 'o n " r a'; 10 " .' I n " Earh, "a"cr o f the.

'

I2 % , _ . , n..- ,3,.,,,i.3. i.. __ ..

3 t*

I a < "n : , 'J. J.r t hu r , * : 2 ti? r "o't *lrot" t': a t I

i

!4 1 w*- . m . n. e,. ?.s

|
.

5, .s , ';o ,; , I .irote the letter.
i

'

6 m, . ;;pf ; p,r.~r ; m : Can *:0 cc nff t' e racord a .
i
f

E

7 32cond? '

8 (i.) incus nian o f f the record. )
9

"'. c'LD" : "a'f I c ha te , "r. C':2i ran, en the.

,

10 r e c o rr' that counsel for the ':taf f and for the Cova rn' ten t
II iadvis ad t'.;at t'li s mar c letter also iG in the record at
n . .

.c. .h.:-l .7
.
.. n l n t . c.

13 p,- " . , . . n r r>.r . l.u r ~. ,.
s

i

I4 3 'r. J.r thur , '' a t truc the occacica for 'our Uriting
15 ' that letter?

!..

16 3, .Jhe letter 'tas .'ritten in roeponse to a tritten

17 7,y.u,m t hv. t'io Ci t'.! of Clovaland. 'he C i. tv. :ad requented i.

;

18 !

7c'rission to the G'Cn neol, and thic 'las the resnonce o# |
,

19 i

n c.uanne T,p..r ' i t Cor"' anv . 'u
. 1

20 :Jid ' ou 'tri te that le tter i'i accordanca '.ti th an?0 f
-

i

e a gr20"'J a t o r und'3r3 tan d'Iig e ith an'f Cthq t' nO? hor of thO CTO CO i
r

i ro .1*17

' 23
. !,

,

.o .g o.

4

2.t '
I 0 7it! von o'ror receice any anc' er to t'l a t le t te r , 1Aefaleral Reporters, Inc. t

i

25 |
*

'.
'

o rally or i n '.rri tin", frc" the Cit'.' o~ Clavaland? i
|

|

,
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I
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,i

I51t 13 '. * :o . '

|

2 o ni . rou ,"r3r m're any #urF.or c~ munication fre- i
,

,
3. 3g ct g? g g , t 0 y, t ,3,. gn g.,. ;u,3,3ce og 333e ;gggg77 i

.
,

.

4 . |.

c. .o .
|*
.

5
0 Md you int'nd this letter to 5 7 a "i n a l , d e 'i n ' t i're

6
r2fusal of riavelanc.'a requant for *:0~.barqai? in the CIPCO

7 pool?

O ' i1'. . LUSRY: Objectica. It calls for a coaclusion

9 on th e ,n a r t o f the .ri tn 3 n s . Thc letter speahr, for itnolf.

I "'. OLD9: I fail to see hct that c')jection , ".

11
Chairnan, goan to r" que s tion , '4hich asks tho 'itness ' intent..

i

12
C;:5 I'?/ :J '! '',IGI/' P : C ve rruled .s

13
1.. . . . , .L, ts .r, .

,

. :. a. .

14
0 "ou na'/ irntnie r, *r. '. r t'. l u r .-

1 ~5
'T . '. 1 A. ..y anq'.co r 10 no.

_-

16
.

17

18

19

|
'

| <

20 i 1

8
.

.

|

21
|' j

i

*
i
i

22 '

1

1 23 | )
I

1 |

i
'

24 |i

i

Aa-Fodcral f?rgertm. Inc. '|
2S I

i
i

i
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.

f I BY MR. OLDS:
i ;<

2j Q What was your intent in writing the letter? !
i

I

A My intent in writing the letter was to inform I
*

i
4| the City of Cleveland that from the standpoint of i

: .

5 Duquosno Light, there appeared to be no advantages and,

i

6j in fact, certain disadvantages, to the City of Cleveland
7j becoming a member of the CAPCO pool.

4

8 MR. OLDS: Cross examine.
;

9 MR. LESSY: Inasmuch as the testimony goes to |

10
the City of Cleveland, Staff will yield to Mr. I!jelafolt

'' at this time,

2
i XXXX CROSS-CXAMINATION

13
] BY MR. IIJELMFELT :

Id
{ Q Mr. Arthur, do you recall the date of the City's

;

15
j request for membership in CAPCO?

{
t '

'

16 A As I recall the letter from Cleveland, the City3

17 of Cleveland, making such a request, it was written in
2 f

I - I8 August of 1973. 1
,

19 I
.

Q And the date of your response, as I recall, if j
,

20
] I am correct, was December 10, 1973?
"

.

|g. 21 A That is correct.

j- Q During the period between August 3 and December 10,22

; .

C 23 did you have occasion to discuss this request with any other |
24

t . members of CAPCO?
; AmFWed Reawn. imt *

4 25 '

! A The request was discussed with other members of

|
i

f- g - s - -, . _ , _ , , . , , . , , - - - - , , - . , . , -- .~.n.,-w-.,,.. ,s,-n..,-en,..
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CAPCO in a very general way between those two dates.j

2 A And on what was.the occasion of this discussion

3 wi'th the other CAPCo members?
.,

4 A As I recall the occasion was a regular CAPCO

5 meeting.* *
,

t

12. OLDS : Excuse me,:tr. Chairman. :tay I comment
6

that there scens to be a great deal of talking in the room
7

immediately to my right. The level of talking is high.
8

I am having trouble hearing everything that is said, so
9

10 I would appreciate counsel speaking up as loudly as

11 possible.
,

12 CIIAIR:!A:1 RIGLER: Off the record.
.

13 (Discussion off the record.)

14 DY ?tR. IIJEL:1 FELT :

15 0 Isn't it true, Mr. Arthur, that Cleveland's

-16 . request to join CAPCO was discussed at a special meeting -

of the CAPCO Executive Committee in December of 1973?17

18 A As I recall, the matter was discussed at a

19 December aceting of the CA?CO Executives in 1973.

20 0 Prior to making your response to Cleveland's

g request, did Duquesne make any studies with respect
i

to the effect of the City of Cleveland as a member of22

CAPCO on the other CAPCo members?23.

24 A Not to my knowledge.
!

kevesea nnenm. \re
25 |-IR. CIIARUO : Could I have the last question and

..

I
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|. 3350 |

CAN3 1 answer read?

2 (Whereupon, the reporter. read the record as
t

|~. 3 requested.)
;

4 MR. IIJEL:TELT : I havo no further questions.'

.

BY MR. C!!AR'70:
S i

6 O Mr. Arthur, I am Steve Charno of the Department

7 ' of Justice. He haven't met yet. You indicated on your
i

8 direct testimony that the letter which has been designated

9 as DJ-105 and DJ-187 was written in a certain manner.

10 Did you write all of the draf ts of that letter
i

11 or was it drafted by someone else and revised by you?
,

!

12 A As I recall --

13 IIR. OLDS : EY.cuse me before you answer. To protect

14 my record, I must object to the form of that question. I'

l
!

15 I do not recall that the witness testified Lhat the letter

4

16 was written in a particular manner and the implication i

I i

! l'7 of the question, I think, should not be allowed to go ]
1

13 unchallenged. |
i

19 CliAIRMAN RIGLER: Will you rephrase your question. !I

t

20 MR. CHARNO: Certainly.

2j BY MR. CIIARNO:
*

i

22 O Mr. Arthur, you indicated in response to !

23 a question that the letter was written. The question asked i
*

t

'
24 , you whether you had written the letter and now, I am

'
Ace-FwW Rewms, Inc. !

25 trying to clarify as to whether you had written the letter or i

!.

l ,

_ ._ , _ -- __ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ . _ -. _
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EAK4
1 exactly what part you did play in the language that is

#

2 contained in the letter? j

!
3 A As I recall, the letter was written by me with |

-

|.

4 assistance from counsel. j
-

1

j 5 Q Would counsel in this case be Mr. Munsch?
I

6 A Mr. Munsch, yes, and Mr. Olds, yes.

!

7 Q You further testified on your direct testimony,

1

8 that this letter was not written in accordance with any

9 agreement or understanding with other members of CAPCO,

j 10 is that correct?
.

11 A That is correct.;

i

12 Q co you recall any agreement being. reached with

13 respect to responding to the City of Cleveland's request

14 at the December 7, 1973 meeting of the executives of

15 CAPCO?
I

'
16 A I specifically recall that no agreement was

17 reached on how this matter should be handled at the December
,

18 : 7 meetina.>
>

19 Q Sir, do you recall testifying on deposition on

i -

'

20 July 3, 1973, that to the best of your knowledge, the i

21 City of Cleveland's entry into the CAPCO pool had not come :,

i

22 up at- a meeting of the ' chief executives of CAPCO.-

'

23 MR. OLDS: If the Board please, I believe |

24 that is technically not a fair question. If Mr. Charno
Ace Fede,ai Reposters, Inc.

25 wishes to call the' witness' attention to a specific statement

1

A., , - ~ . . - , . . . , , , , , - , . _ - - - , - - - - , , , _ , , _ . , - , . , - . , , , . n . - -,
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EARS 1 made under oath in a prior deposition, I think that is

; 2 reasonable. I assune he is not asking for a memory contest

3
-

and he wants to know whether the witness affirms having,

4 taade any particular stater.ent at a prior timo. I would

1 5 urge therefore, that his obligation is to call the witness'
,

j 6 attention to the particular statement at a particular
;

1

7 location in the transcript which I have available, if he

8 would like to use it.

9 CHAIR:-1AN RIGLER: I think I am going to permit

10 him to pose the question as phrased initially.

Il MR. REYNOLDS: I request that tha reference be ,

12 made to the part of the transcript he is talking to so that;

| 13 in responding, Mr. Arthur can look at his prior statement,
i

, <

I4 MR. CHARNO: That would be pages 22 and 23, I
'

15 beginning with line 24 on page 22 and continuing over to
.-

16 lino 2 of page 23.

17 CHAIPMAN RIGLER: Since the B.oard does not have

18 that available, why don't you read that into the record.
I

|19 MR. CHARMO: Certainly. The question reads: Has
|

20 the question of the City of Cleveland's entry into the j
'

,

'

i
21 CAPCO pouer pool como up at meetings of the chief c:cccutives, ;.

!
22 Mr. Arthur. i

i
'

23 Answer: Not to my. knowledge. |
!

24 ! HR. REYNOLDS: Now I would like to request either--
Aw4wed Rwaren. |m

25 1 in light o f that, either Mr. Charno rephrase his original i

;

e

e

-- m -ia.w e -.y .,se..,w...,,.p.. , , - -...,.,,,--p ry e * - - - , * -g *-t"++er'= -- - Y m y w-
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,

cak6 1 question or maybe he would like to have it read back first.

2 In light of what he read there, the original question should
j .

! 3 be altered someuhat.

- 4| MR. CIIARNO : I think I can simplify it by asking
.

!
5 a question with respect to the passage I just read.

!
6 BY MR. CIIARNO:

i

7 O Do you remember testifying to that effect, sir?

8 A I recall making such a statement. I might
,

i

1
'

9 add that I made'it because when I heard the question, the

10 inference I got from it was, is it a matter you have discusset ,

e

.

-- 11 at many meetings of CAPCO. My answer was no, it was not

i 12 discussed at CAPCO meetings. You will notice the word is
i
i

) 13 plural. The inference to me was, is it a subject you have .

., %

;!

4 14 continually discussed at a nuter of CAPCO meetings and my
,

,

) 15 answer was no, not to my knowledge.
,,

16 O Sir, do you recall the question of the entry of
.

17 Cleveland into the CAPCO pool being raised at any other

18 meeting of the CAPCO chief executives or the CAPCO Executive

19 Committee?
i

20 MR. REY'iOLDS : Other than what?'

*

21 MR. CIIARNO: Other than the meeting on December 7,
,

22 1973?
,.

23 T!!E UITNESS : My answer would be not to my

24 - knowledge,'

Amfe$eral Rose,1s,s, Inc.
,

25 .'

i

!. i

,

=~> r, - er, m , ,a n n ,, .---n-~> - - - ---r e--e,- - e, r e , , ,g--------m-m.-- ,+-ww c1r--
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EAK6 }|
BY |1R. CIIAR'!O :

|
i O If I suggested that it was mentioned in a meeting2

.

-

3 on April 27, 1973, that took placa in Cleveland, Ohio,

a would that refresh your recollection?
.

5 A NO-

6 IIR . REYNOLDS: Can I ask a question. Ilould

that refresh his recollection as to his response to
7

8 your previous question that went to a recollection of theI

discussions of this matter; is that what you are asking?9

10 You say it was suggested at some meeting.

11 I wonder what you want to refresh his recollection
_

12 on?

13 CIIAIR?!AN RICLER: Mr, Olds?

14 t1R . OLDS: This is the only copy of the transcript

15 I have available. That is the only reason I am here.
.-

~

16 May I take the copy of the transcript back?

17 MR. CHAR'IO : Yes.

ja MR. OLDS: Thank you.

19 MR. REYNOLDS: I uas just asking for a clarifica-

20 tion as to the prior question. The prior question went

. 21 to a discussion and now we ask if his recollection was re-

22 freshed by a suggestion at a uceting. I didn't know which

23 way ?!r. Charno intended it to go.
'

24 IIR . CHAICIO : !!ould you read back the question,

Am-Federal Re.marters, Ir:c. |

25 i two questions and the intervening answer. ::aybe it will
i
i

|

|
1
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! cak7 I become cicar.

2 (Nhereupon, the reporter read the record as
.

3 requested.)

4 THE WITNESS: The meeting date does not refresh
.

'

5 my recollection.i

6 MR. SMITH: Is there anything about Mr. Charno's!

question that refreshed your recollection?7'

i
8 THE MITNESS: Mo, sir.

[

9 BY MR. CHARMO:'
.

Mr.-Arthur, do you recall this subject being
I' 10 0

mencioned prior to the signing of the memorandum of~ II

$
12 understanding for the CAPCO group?

13 A Mr. Charno, I was not involved in the memorandum
..

14 of understanding. At that time, I was,as I remember it,

15 not a member of Duquesne Light's management.
.-

! 16 O Could you tell us when you became a member of

17 Duquesne Light's management? Uas that upon your ascension'

.

33 to the presidency?

19 A Yes, and-that would have been in 1967.,

20 0 Uculd that have been the first occasion that

you became familiar with the workings of the CAPCO pool?'

21
;

; k 22 A As I have testified previously, I actually
.

became familiar with the workings of the CAPCO pool in 196823

24 af ter I became Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive*

Ace-Fatsas Repo,tves, Inc.

25 officer.

._. ~ . . . _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ ._. , _ , _ _ ___ . _ ,. . __
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CAE3 I CHAI.22iAN RICLER: What '. ras your position inmediate.

2 prior to becoming Chie f U.:ccutive Of ficer?
.

3 THE UIT32SS: Juct prior to that, I was the

4 President of the company.
,

5|j CHAIN:L'Ji RICLER: During what period were you the

6 President of the company?

7 THE WITNCSS: I was the President of Duquesne

8 Light from June 20, 1967, until July 1, 1963.

9 CHAIP.:!AN RIGLER: Uhat was your position

H} innediately prior to being the President of Duquesne Light

II
- Company?

I2 THE WITNESS: Prior to that, I was Vice President

13 and Assistant to the Chairman of the 3 card and President
9

Id of Duquesne Libht Company. That assignment, I might ncntion,

15 ! started on April 19, 1966.

16 CHAIR: TAN RIGLER: What were your responsibilitics

37 during the period you were Vice President and Assistant

18 to the Chairman?

I

I9 | THE UITNESS: During that period, I had special

20 assignnents and my nain responsibility was one of manpower,

21 determining, for example, that we had the correct nunber
-

22 of peopic managing the various departments and divisions.
.

23 In other words, I was given by Mr. Phillip Fleger, who was

24 the Chairman of the Daard, at that time, very specific
wrasau nevonm. unc. ;

125 assignments.



. . . .. . __ . . - _ - .

$

0357 .

!
i

|
-

>

eak9 1 CliAIR"A:I RIGL2R: What was your position prior ;

I
r

2 to April of 1966? ;

,

3 THE WIT'. ESS : Prior to April of 1966, I was ,

G2neral Superintendent of the substations and shops4
,

5 department.

6 MR. SMIT *I : Are you a Director, sir?
|

;

7 THE WIT::ZSS: Yes, I am.
i

8 MR. SMITII: Ilow long have you been a Director?

' ' 9 ;ng WIT::ESS: Since July 1 of 1968.
.

10 BY MR. CHARMO:
.

II Q Mr. Arthur, prior to the time that you

12 became Chief E::ccutive Of ficer in July of 1968,

who in Duquesne Light would have occupied a position ofi 13

functions14 responsibility with respect to the operations,j

15 and formation of CAPCO?''

4
-

.

1
'

16 A The person most responsible at that time would

17 have been Mr. Phillip Fleger, Chairman of the Doard and
1
|

18 President of Duquesne Light.

I9 CIIAIRMTCI RIGLER: During your tenure as
!

Vice President and Assistant to the Chairman, were any of20

21 your assignments related to CAPCO?-

22 TIIE WIT:! ESC : To the best of my knowledge, not

.

one of my assignments was in any way related to CAPCO.23

'24 DY MR. CHAR:!O:
Ace-Federal Haporten, Inc.

25 0 Upon becoming Chief Executive, did you familiari:n

. . -. -. . . _ __ . _ _ . _ _
-

__- _ . . _ . . - - - . . ._
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| 1 yourself with the CAPCO memorandum of understanding?
i

&

J 2 A After I became Chairman of the Board, I did
.

; 3 beconc familiar with the menorandum of understanding. Yes.

1

4 Q Let me go back to that April 27 necting of the) -

5 executives of CAPCO. Do you recall Mr. Rudolph of

6 Cleveland Cloctric Illuminating Company informing you that the

7 City of Cleveland Division of Light and Power had requested
i

8 that they be given access to certain nulcear units and be

9 admitted to CAPCO at that meeting?

\

]
10 A May'I ask the date of the meeting, again, please?

|
11 Q April 27, 1973.

12 Ci! AIR IAM RIGLER: I think you better rephrase

13 your question. You ended with the phrase, "at that meeting,"
.,

14 which suggests that these requests took place at the meeting. '

|
15 Do you mean ?!r. Rudolph conveyed the information at the..

!
: 16 meeting or that Cleveland made the request at the meeting.

17 BY MR. CHARNO:

18 Q Do you recall Mr. Rudolph informing you at

19 the April 27, 1973 meeting that the City of Cleveland had
i
' 20 requested access to nulcear units and requested membership

.

21 in the CAPCO pool?
,

I

I

- 22 A I do not recall such a statement.
..-

23 Q Mr. Arthur, let me refer you back to --

24 MR. REY: OLDS: Could I just because I think it is
Ase-fedarrJ Reporters, Inc.

25 unlecar on the record, ask -- Mr. Charno said referring back

_ - , _ , . . - . . - . . - - , . - . , _ . _ . _ _ . , _ - . . . ._ _ . - _ . _ . _ _ . __
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I to the April 27 meeting. I don't think the record reflects

2 hut I think everybody knows,what he meant by referring back
.

was his earlier question which began, "If I suggested to you3

4 at a meeting."
.

5 If that is the case, perhaps we ought to tie up

6 the April 27, '73 meeting with the "If I suggested to you"

7 question.

8 Is that correct, !!r. Charno?

9 MR. CHARNO: I am not sure what you are asking.

10 MR. REYNOLDS: You say, " Referring back to

an April 27 meeting" and you had not identified any April- 11

12 27 meeting prior to the question where you said, " Referring

_
13 back."

t

14 I assume your reference back was to your question

15 which said, "If I suggested to you at a meeting," is that

16 correct?

17 MR. CIIARNO : That is correct.

18 BY :1R. CiIARNO :
.

$

19 G Referring back to your December 10, 1973 letter

20 which is DJ-105 and DJ-137, you testified on direct
,

i-
21 testimony that you received no answer. I would like to ask

;

22 did you expect to receive an answer to this letter?
.

23 A I believe it fair to say that we did expect an

24 answer to our letter.
j Asefederal Reparamrs. Inc.

! 25 Q Let me direct your attention to the last paragraph
i
5

!
'

~
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eak12 I of that letter where you state that or-you suggest that the

f
2 City of Cleveland should explore alternatives such as an arran

r

|
3 ment with Cleveland Clectric Illuminating Company. Is that

i
4 a fair statement of your last paragraph?

,

5 MR. OLDS: Excuse me, Mr. Arthur. Could you please

6 read Mr. Charno's question back. It was so disjointed

7 I didn't bear it all in,my mind.

J (Whereupon, the reporter read the record as

9 requested.)

10 THE WITNESS: The sentence as written is almost

- II & duplicate of the statement you made. We said we believe

12 you should fully explore such alternatives as a solution

13
_.

to whatever problems you have.
n

I4 BY MR. CHARNO:

15 Q And the alternatives you had in mind were,
.

16 again, for example, some form of arrangement with the Clevelar

! I7 Electric Illuminating Company, is that correct?
I

f 18 A I believe that is a correct statement.

19
Q First, Mr. Arthur, if you were suggesting that,

20 they work out an arrange. ment, that the City work out an, ,

21 arrangement with another utility, why did you expect a,

22 response to your letter?
i'

23
| A Well, in our letter, as you may recall, we pointed

24 out that there would be no advantages, and in our opinion
Ac r.de,w noorwn, inc.-

25 certain disadvantages, to the entrance of the City of
!

-i
I

. - . - . _- ._-- _
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I Cleveland into CAPCO.

2 In my own opinion, I felt that the City of
,

L
i 3 Cleveland would respond to that statement.

4 Q Uhat manner of response did you expect, sir?
,

5 A I don't think it is really fair for me to guess-

6 at the type of response I might have expected.

7 Q I am sorry. You just testified that you felt

8 that the City would want to respond and I am asking you

9 what kind of response you felt that they were going to

10 make.

II
1 _ Q I have no idea what type of response I expected

12 from the City of Cleveland but I certainly felt that they

13 would respond to such a statement. They might agree with
i

I4 the statement. They might disagree with the statement.

.

IS Q Why did you suggest that the City's problems may
4 -

,

16 be solved by dealing with Cleveland Electric Illuminating

|
17 Company as opposed to any other utility, including Duquesne?

i

18 A The reason I felt that the City of Cleveland

19 may be able to solve its problems by dealing with CEI is

20 simply the fact that CEI geographically is located next to.

.

- 21 the City of Cleveland.

22 O Would that be next to or surrounding?

23 A I don't know, frankly.

24 0 What relevance does that have in your mind, sir?
Amef. der : Hapo. inc.

,

25 A Well, it has relevance because as far as Duquesne

'

.

. - , _ . . . _ - _
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,

cakl4 1 Light is concerned, for example, we are located 130 or 150

i 2 miles away from the City of Cleveland.
,

,

3 I felt they shouldn't turn to a company like

4 ours for assistance. They ought to turn, if they needed

1

5 to, to the utility closest to the City of Cleveland.

6 Q Is that the course of action that has been pursued,

7 by Duquesne?

8 A I don't really understand your question.

9 Q Let me rephrase the question. When Duquesne

10 has found itself,trying to use your phrase, in need of

_
11 assistance, has it been its practice to turn to the

12 immediately adjacent electric utilities to secure that

13 assistance?.

:n
14 A In general, my answer would be yes.

| 15 Q Would the CAPCO pool represent an exception to
'

I .

'

16 that general rnle?
I
f

| 17 A No, it would not.

!
j 18 0 Would you care to explain your answer?
,

'
19 A Well, in my opinion, we are interconnected with

j 20 Ohio Edison and Ohio. Edison is located next to Duquesne Light.
:

e 21 So, we look to Ohio Edison for an interconnection and assistan
!.

{ 22 'e have also looked to West Penn Power, to Ohio Power and

f
; 23 to, in effect, all of the utilities that you might say
t ,

24 surround Duquesne Light Company. !,

A.Faww no.=n.im-

25j We are also, as you know, joined on the north by |

| !

i
+

-n _ i
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eak15 1
Pennsylvania Power, a subsidiary of Ohio Edison. All of these

I

companies have been interconnected -- are interconnected with*

2
.

[ 3 Duquesne Light and we look to them for assistance and

! they look to us for assistance.
4

>

Q Well, sir, do you engage in any transactions with
5

!

any -- pardon me. Do you engtge in any transactions
i 6

| designed to increase your reliability or lower your costs
| 7

with any utilities which aren't immediately adjacent to
8

Duquesne Light's service area?9
,

I

CHARIIG:I RIGLER: Mr. Olds?
| 10

_ 11 MR. OLDS: If the Board please, I have allowed

12 Mr. Charno's questioning, I think, to transgress probably a

strict interpretation of the scope of the direct but
13

1
I believe it is quite clear that he is here launchingja

into a cross-examination that is well beyond the scope of the
! 15

[6 direct testimony and I do object.
a,

| I don't think this witness.has been offeredj7

i
on direct to testify to these matters and I don't think the

! 18

19 cross-examination is at all appropriate. I object.

MR. CHARMO: The Department is not at the beginninc
20

kf a long line of questioning. I an trying to resolve.
21

22 a point that was raised.

.

CHAIRMA:I RIGLER: What point is that?23

24 MR. CHARUO: '.'e are talking about the witness'

hFaseral Reporteri, Inc.

25 position with respect to why it is appropriate in his view

!,
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1 for the City of Cleveland to turn to the immediately

2 adjacent utility. I am trying to determine whether, in fact,

b 3 this is the course of action that is pursued by Duquesno

4 Light.

5 I think it has direct relevance to membership

6 in CAPCO. That is where my latest question was directed.

7 CRAIRMAN RIGLER: You had asked him that question

8 earlier. Now, what was your latest question.

9 MR. CIIARNO : My latest question was whether the

10 Duquesne Light Company engaged in transactions with non-

- 11 adjacent utilities.
_

12 CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: I will permit that.

13 MR. CIIARNO: I would like to have the original
;

N 14 question read back for the witness.

15 C11 AIRMAN RIGLER: I like it as you phrased

16 it right there. It is more direct. I was on the verge'

17 of agreeing with Mr. Olds that we were getting fairly far

18 afield. Now that you have explained it, I will take the

|
19 question that you used to explain where you are going.

I
I 20 T!!E WITNESS : May I ask for the question?

21 (Whereupon, the reporter read the record as
.

22 requested.)
,

23 TIIE WITNESS: To the best of my knowledge, with-

24 the exception of the CAPCO pool, we do not engage in
Aerosma naporem, sac.

25 transactions with utilities other than those adjacent to the

i
i
!
. . . _ . _ . , , . .._
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eakl7 1 Duquesne Light Company.

2 BY MR. CIIARNO:
.

5 3 Q Would it be safe, Mr. Arthur, to assume from your

4 answer, then, that you do engage in such transactions
'

5 with other members of the CAPCO pool which are non-adjacent

6 utilities?
>

7; MR. OLDS: I have some difficulty with the

8 words "such transactions," since I do not recall that

9 in any way defined by the witness' testimony or by the questic:
10 MR. CHARNO: I will rephrase it.

11 BY MR. CIIARNO:..

.-

, 12 Q WOuld it be safe to assume from your answer, sir,

! 13 that Duquesne Light engages in transactions designed to
U 14 increase Duquesne's reliability or reduce its costs with

15 non-adjacent utilities which are members of the CAPCO pool?

16 MR. REYNOLDS: Objection. I think the question

17 is outside the scope of the direct.

18 MR. LESSY: Is Mr. Reynolds objecting en behalf

19 of Applicants other than Duquesne or is Mr. Olds speaking
20 for Duquesne --

21 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Olds is speaking to Duquesne.

22 and I am speaking for otherApplicants and I object to the |
|23 question as being well outside the scope of direct..

' 24
t TIIE WITNESS : Would you read the question.
: 4.r.o .s n.po.% e,ie.

25 (Whereupon, the reporter read the record as,

requested.)

,
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eakl8 1 THE WITNESS: Well, as you know, we a're members

2 of the cAPCO pool. So naturally, we engage in transactions

3 involving all members of the CAPCO pool.

4 BY MR. CIIARNO:

5 Q Would that constitute a yes or no answer to my

6 question.

7 A That is up to you to interpret it. But it is

8 a very accurate answer. You cannot be a member of a pool

9 and not involve all of the companies of the pool in certain

10 of your transactions.

-
11 BY MR. CHARNO:

12 Q Does Duquesne Light engage in transactions with

_

non-adjacent members of CAPCO?13

*q
14 MR. REYNOLDS: I will object as having been asked

15 ans answered.
-

.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

17 THE WITNESS: Well, I am not trying to be

la devious but we are members of the kAPCO pool and we are

19 involved in CAPCO matters, CAPCO transactions and in matters

20 having to do with operation of that particular pool.

P 21 BY MR.CIIARNO:

22 O Do any of those transactions occur between

23 Duquesne and a non-adjacent member of CAPCO?

' 24 MR. OLDS: If the Board please, I really think
wessres naponen. inc.

25 Mr. Charno is pushing to an area of cross-examination that

i
__ -
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eak20 1 he is building upon the answers he gets in order to broaden

1
'

2 .the scope of the cross-examination and I object.
i

3 CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: The pending question has been

4 asked and answered. Do you purchase energy from or
,

5 sell energy to Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company?

6 THE WITNESS: Ohter than through the CAPCO arrange-

7 ment, is that your question?

8 Cl! AIRMAN RIGLER: No, including through the CAPCO

9 arrangemdnt. Are there ever any bookkeepine transactions

10 where you reflect the sale of energy to Cleveland

_ 11 Illuminating or they reflect a sale of energy to Duquesne?

'

12 THE WITNESS: Not going through the CAPCO program?

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No, going through the CAPCO-

ns
14 program?

15 THE WITNESS: Certainly we are involved in the

16 exchange of power between all of the CAPCO companies at

17 one time or another.

18 CHAIRMAN RICLER: But there would be bookkeeping

19 transactions that reflect either. the receipt of or sale of

20 power between Duquesne and Cleveland Electric Illuminating

21 Company, is that correct?*

1. 22 THE WITNESS: I would have to answer that I
,

23 don't know how the bookkeeping is formalized with respect

| 24 to,you know, the exchange of power in CAPCO. We have a
Ace-Federal Raponers, Inc.

25 banking arrangement where at times, we sell power to

n
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1 the CAPCo pool and it is distributed and there are times

'

when we purchase power from the CAPCo pool. The exact
| 2

!

[ 3 bookkeeping I am not familiar with,

e2 4
. .

5

6

7

8

*

9

10

11

'

12

13

%
14

15
.-

16

17

18

19

1

| 20

21-

-
22

.

23

24
wr n-w n . sac.

,

25

9. _ - - -



._ .__ ___.

8369
.. .

INU/ I
CIIAIR *a:I RIGLER: t culd sone of those exchangeshit 1

3egin3 2
to which you referred reflect the sale of energf generated

3
in the Duquesne systen uhich nay be utilized in the Cleveland

4

4
Electric Illuninatina Conpany systen?

5
TII: UI".;:ESS : I think that night he a fair question,

6'
_ _ _ _ . _

and the ansuer vould be yes.
7

CIIAIR'!A:I RIGLER: All right.

8
B Y ? ?,. CIIAR:!O :

9
G 7tr. Arthur, I believe you . testified on direct that

10

you did not intend the December 10, 1973, letter fron you
11."

to the City of Cleveland to be a final refusal to their non-
l 12

bership in the pool; is that correct?

13
-. A That is correct.,

14,

G Uhat did you intend it to be?,

15
A I intended it to be a response to the City of '',

16

Cleveland -- to the City's request to enter the CAPCO nool
17

and that it outline the advantages and disadvantages fron
18 ~ ~ ' ~ ~

-

Duquesne Lig ht's position to such a reques t.
39

-

~ . . _

G And do you son any advantages to die City of Clevelan
20

becoming a nenher of the CAPCO pool?
*

21
A. 'To see no advantages from the s tandpoint of Duquesne

t

,', - Ligtit
' 22

to the City of Cleveland entering the CAPCO pool.
23

G Sir, is it necessary under the nonorandun of under-
I . 24
| m n.ponen. sac. standing to have the renbors of CAPCO agree unaninously uith
I 25

resocct to the addition of a neu ncmber to CAPCO?
1

I
1

l - . _ _ _

'
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I
bit 2 A. "a,' I have that question road back, ulcase?

2-

| (*. ".t erc upon , tho ?.cporter road from the record

I 3
as requested. )

'
4,

! !". . OLDO: 2.ro you asking the uitnans far a legal4

5
interpretation of a legal docunant or for his lay undcrstand-

6 ing of the requirenants of that docuncnt, ; r. Charno? I'n

7
unclear as to uhat your question is directed to.

8 -

! "1. C:IATIO : I'n asking for the uitness' understand-
_ _ . .

9
ing as the Chief :<ccutive Officer of Cuquosno Light.

10,

?!In t;IT::ESS: Int no ansuer it in this uay: As
11-

yod ucil knou, ue have to have a unaninous consent of all
12

utilitics in the CA"CO pool in connection uith any inportant
13

41 natter that is being undertaken by the pool, and it couldn' t
_ . . _

j,

be otherwise.

Por c::anple, if it ucre a tuo-thirds vote or ~ono--

16

third vote and ue had to go before the Public Utility
17

Counission to get pernission to build a neu unit, ue have to

i 18
I be able to state to then that uc agree that this unit should
,

i 19

i he added to the CAPCn pool. In other words, it has to be a

| 20

i unaninous vote in order for us to operate under the Public
.*

21
Utility Connission lau.

i. 22

j. CIIAIP."Ai; PIGLMP: *r . Arthur, you' re talking no'1

j 23 - .

in terns of coordinated deve.1 opnent of CT?TO nonbors, are
,

; 24 - . . .

W Reserwes.Inc. you not?;
25,

i
!
i

.
.
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ble 3 Ti:I: f 7IT.;1;SS : That is correct.
,

} 2
CIIAIF:"A*! PICL:"1: You're not talking in torns of

,

! 3
'

! coordinated operation. ,.

! 4 Pren' t your obligations fixed and scaled under thei 6
,

5 transnission agreenent or the generating agreenents, the
6 various CAPCO agreenentn, so that you do not depend upon
7 voluntary actions by your fellou nenbers? You nay require

8 then to perforn certain services on your Schalf pursuant to

contract.'

| 10
TIIIT UITIIESS : I believe that is a correct statenent

_ 33 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _
_ - - - - - - - -

Im. SIIITit: !!r. Arthur, would one of the
. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ---- --

~

12 inportant considerations that would require unanimous action
13

q on the part of the nenbers of the CAPCO pool be the adnission
14

or non-adnission of Cleveland or any other entity?

15
TIIC M 7. 7:IE S S : I uould assuno that that night.well

,

16
-

be the situation, but I do trant to toll you, as I have, that

17
-

the letter Duquesne Light tirote was Duquesne Light's responso
18 and not the response of all the conpanies, nor did we dis-
19

*

| cuss the response that the other cor.panies night nahe to the
20

Cleveland letter.
4 :.

21
* * P. . SI-IITII: So it was a unilateral action on your

!. 22
j, part? You're indicating "yes," ctir?
I
{ 23

?!In '7I'":IESS : That is correct.*
t

: 24
fin. S:'ITII: *;hich action, however, bound your com-! - n.,, n.,,, ,,,e,

1

25
I ;aanions in the pool.

4

_

o . _ . - _ _ - -
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blt 4 I Ti!C !!I"*. ESS : '? ell, nay I again tell you that un

2 nrote the letter indicating, as you know, that there '?ero in

3 our opinion no advantages or disadvantages to the City of

4 Cleveland entering the C7.PCO pool.n

5
~

CI:3IR";;I nICL32: " ell, that wasn' t in ansuer to

0 his questimt.

7 T!!n "ITIIESS: It was brought out it uas not neces-

8 sarily our final decision.

9 :tn. Si1IT!!: I'm askinq now what your vieu of the

10 ef fect of your' action wan in relation to the finality of

U
] uhether Cleveland becane a nenber or not, and you just answer 2:

12 well, you didn' t regard this as finnl in regard to the
,

q finality as t re atos to thi otbar C5PCO .nebers.I3

I4 T!!3 'JIT:IESS : 17 ell, sir, if it didn' t -- if our

interpretation of the answer was that it uas not an absolute

'0 final answer, then I uculd have to assune that the same

I7 situation was true with respect to the other CAPCO nenbers.
_

f 18 CilAIR"A!! RIGIEn: Suppose your answer was a final

absolute "no Then it was binding on other CAPCn nenbers ,'

20 was it not?

2I !n. OLDS: Do you understand the question, Iir.

22.
Ar thur?

.

23 TIIU t:ITIII SS : Yes, I understand the question, but

i 24
i it is a theoretical question, is it not?
6 wasures Reponsri,Inc.

I 25
*tn. S:iITII: I think it's a very practical question,

I
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bit 5 I and I uould appreciate an answer to it.

2 Did rou understand when you urote this letter on-

3 DLeenber 10, 1973, that you vere foreclosing any affirnative

4 action at that tine by the other CAPCO pool nenbers in relatic

5 to abitting Cleveland to t.no pool?

0 TIIE UIT'!ESS : ifnen I wrote the letter, as I brought

7 out, ue were singly pointing out to CAPCO that from the

8 standpoint of Duquesne Light there were no advantages and

9 certainly were disadvantages to Cleveland beconing a nenber

10 of the CAPCO pool.

~ CIIAIRf *uY1 RIGLER: Take ny last question to the

12 witness , please.

13 (t'hereupon , the Reporter read fron the record
,

14 as requested.)

TIiG 17IT;iESS : I'n afraid I really don't know how

16 .

to answer your question.

17 CHAIFf'ICI RIGLER: I uould suggest "yes" or "no."
18

1 Tiin !?IT:IESS : '7 ell, jerhaps the answer in "no,"
f
e

' ' 19'

singly because, as I recall, CAPCO conpanies do have the opper

20 tunity to uithdrau f ron the pool any tine they wish and there-

21 fore we have sone latitude of freedon.

J. 22 CHAIR: 9.:I - RIGL:n : nther than that latitude of free-
.-

23 don, would your ansuer,be "yes" or "no"?

i 24
: Tnn uI'c ESS : riu answer would be "no."-

t wr.emr : napurien, sac.

! 25
| C:!.Mr'lt;;I PIGLnn: :!o, your refusal to admit another

!
_
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1 neb <2r vould not bind the other rerbors of the C7TCO pool,
alt 6
-

2 is diat your ansucr?

,
. _ _ _

3 MR. ROT.iOLDS : That's a little dif ferent ques tion'

-- . . . _ _ . .

4 than the one you ached before, :~r. Chairnan.
.

~~

.

5 CH3.IPJ'.721 RIGLEP.: I believe it's the sane question,

.

6 * tr . Ecynolds.
:

7 THE UIT:!ESS : tiell, you are posing a theoretical

i 8 question. If our ansucr had been an absolute "no," then you

9 are saying we would have bound die other conpanies, and ny

10 position would be that if the other conpanies had said "yes ,"

Il then ue would have the alternative perhaps of agreeing; but^

_.

12 if we had said, ''[!o, ue will not agree to the admittance of

13 the City of Cleveland," then in ny opinion ue would have had
- .

m
'

14 no alternative but to uithdrau fron the CAPCO pool.

15 So, on that basis, I'n not certain that ue were

binding then to a non-acinission of the City of Clevela[d.16

- 17 MR. S''ITH : You stated in your letter of December

18 10 that Duquesne Light can answer only for itself and not #cr
f

!

!.
any other CAPCO conpany, but in relation to the adnission or19

1
-

non-adnission of new nenbors that statenent is not correct,20
:

21 is it?a

22 CH ':IT:: CGS : I believe the statonant is correct.,
4U

|* 23 CHAIR'1A'! RIGLER: 7.11 right. Then hou do you

24 . square that uith the other sentence in that sane letter,,

m napon e,inc..

l 25 which roads:
I

i
. _ . -
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I

blt7 I "CAPCO is a volu:stary association in uhich each

f 2 nenber reaches independent decisions and in $7hich any,

e -

3 member can frustrate joint action."

4 THE 5?I'C!ESS : tiell, I was referring to the installa-

5 tion of neu generation, as I attenpted to bring out in onc

6 of my previous ansuers.

7 Cl!AInitA:1 RIGLER: Oh, come, nou. Lock at the

8 second paragraph and tell no if you're talking about genera-

9
'

tion or menbership. Ref.or to the second paragraph in the

i 10 December 10 letter to ::ayor Perk, which you signed.
~ "

IIR. OLDS: IIr . Rigler, are you suggesting by your

12 remarks that you disbelieve the uitness?

13
. CIIAIR*Dt! RIGLER: I am..,

14
IIK. CLCS: l' ell, I'n very troubled by that, "r.

I 15 Ricile r.
.

-

-

16
f tR. SiiITII: And, incidently, I join uith him in

B

|
37

that belief.

18 Ita. OLDS: I'm very troubled by that. The witness

19'
. referred you to that paragraph, and I find --
t ,

I
,

' '20 I"II?.I Pl!!d i RIGLEP: The uitness did not refer us to
I..

f the paragraph. The Board referred the uitness to the para- !
21

,

22(+ nraph because it had great dif ficulty squaring uhat he stator. |

in that paraqraph trith his ansucrs to earlier questions.
,

24
I uould sav at this noint, :1r. olds, that we are+

I w.dere n. corers, inc. - -

| 25
j having consicic~rable difficulty uith the credibility of this
t
!,

! l
i,

6 .
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'

blt 0 I witness.
'

2
[ "2. OLDS: " ell, I an truly corry you do, becauno
i
r
i 3 I understand the witness ' ansvers to refer specifically to
.

t!iat paragraph uhen he refers to die na[ter of the installatic| 4

of generation because that in what is (ki cussed.5

I '

2 6 CHAIN"Ni RIGLDR: Uell, rather than you and I dis-

7 cussing it, let's. ask the uitness to answer the question I

8 just put to hin.

9 THE UIT:!ESS: '!ay I have the question again, please?

10
(Uhcro upon , the P.eporter read from the record

-
11

as requested.)

12 TIIE UIT:IESS : The second paragraph as uritten was

13 intended to refer to the decisions nade by CAPCO corpanies
w

14
with respect to nev transnission lines, new generation and

j 15
so forth and was not intended to have anything to do with,

6
*

'
16

| the adnittance of another entity to CAPCO.

17
? !R. S"ITII: Dut nevertheless your testinony is that

18
a C70C0 pool nonber can unilaterally block t'le adnission of

.

! 19
i another potential nonbor?
:

20-

THE UIT!nSS: It+ias ny effort to singly tell you.,

;
* 21
; that I did not believe that that had to be the situation.
.

22-

? Firs t of all, I pointed out that if three of the
7

j 23
conpanies, for c::anple, ucre in favor of the entry of another

3

24
: - noo,wn.Inc. - into CAPCO, then the conpany that dinagreed had, inontity

1
4 25
1, ny opinion, has the choice of uithdra ring fron C7mCO.
,

|

[

l
i -
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blt 9 I CIIAIPJ'?J! RIGLP.R: That means' that the other threo

2 conpanica uhich f avored nonborship uould have to weig5't5e*,

t

i' 3 loss of the present nonber versus the gain of the no i at pli-
4 cant? Is that correct?,

.

5
i

7;;;, UIT::ESS : That nay well be true,

6 CUAIR"?d! RIGLER: Le t 's take a 10-ninute break.
7 ( Re cess . )

8 CIITiII'J:ICI RIGLER: Let's proceed,
i

9 3y ;,R. CIIAitIO:
- - - - . - - _ .

G ?ir. Arthur, just before the b re ak , I believe you

-
'

_-

testified that the phrase in your letter which states :

12
"7'ny nenber can f rus trate joint action. "

i

13
Nent to the installation of joint generation and transnission

,.,

14 facilities; is diat correct?

15 A That is correct. -

.

16
O Sir, uould it be possible to participate in CIPCO

I7
without participating in the joint generation and transnission

18
facilities?1

*
i

?

! 19
i ). I!o . .
i

I 20
i. G "ould coordinated operation in CAPCO be pcssible,

;
* 21
| Mithout utilization of CA{CA transnission?
i
. 22- 1 ^:ot lihely.
r

23'

G Do you have in nind any circuns tances under uhich
'

24
3 . : it would be possible?Am#es ras nepoam sac..

! 25,

i A. 7tay I have the question again, please?

,

$



3373
,

.

t

I
; blt 10 I ('.*hereupon, 'the reporter read fron the record

* 2 as requested.)g
f .

;

3 j
i

g ;;g ,
i, _____ -

!. 4 n. Sir, in the last sentence in Ele second paragrapi.

5 of your Decenber 10 letter, you state that:

6 nt.c fool that your electric generating, trans-

7 nission and dist'ribution characteristics are so

8 dissimilar from ours and the other CAPCO conpanies

9 that you '.'ould not be a workable addition to CAPCO "

10/ Can you tell us the generating, transnission and
'

11 distribution characteristics that you had in nind uhen you~-

!
I2 wrote that?

13 A Ycs, I can in a general uay.

I4 As you know, based on data sent to us by die City

of Cleveland, the City of Cleveland has a total generation

16 of approxinately 120 negawatts. This would represent about

I7
| 1 percent of the total capacity of the CAPCO pool.

I
18

[
The generation of the City of Cleveland, based on

i
19 ny ncnory and. based on data that ucre sont to us by the City

8

20
1 of Cleveland, is nado up of a nunber of very snall, very old
:,

21 generating units. 7tnd , again, based on infornation that we

22f, have noted in the nouspapers and elseuhere, the generation is

23 not very reliable.

| 24 Their transnission facilitics, as I recall, are
Amfederal Reporters, Inc.

;

j at the highest level 133 kv, whereas ue are interconnected
i

i
, -- -.



_ _ _ _ _

-

. -

I
. .

| 3379

i

bltll I with CTPCO conpanies at 345 kv.- In our judgnent, therefore,.

!

,k 2 the size of the City of Cleveland's generating units and
t

!
3 type of transnission and distribution "ould not really lend

i. 4 itself to the size and typc of transnission and generating
_ _ _ . , _ . _ . . . _ . - . . - - -

5 facilitics in the CAPCO pool.

~ " ~

6 G Is there CAPCO transnission which is less than
. . .

7 345 hv?

8 A Ps I recall, the CAPCO transnission is 345 kv, yes,

9 sir.

10
I 0 Do the CAPCO agrecnonts -- I use that in the colloc-

- II tive sonso -- allo'r the utilization of non-CAPCO transnission
12 belonging to CAPCO ner.bers for CAPCO purposes?

13 1 This nay take --
m.

I4 :'n.' OLDS: ' tr . nigler, excuse no. I must again'

t

15 uhether in your judgment this is uithin the legitimate scope

16j of the cross-examination related to the direct testinony.

17 CHAI!'!17$ RIGLUR: I think that it nay not go to

18 your questions , but certainly it goes to the content of the
.

19*

| letter, whic1] uns really the thrust of your e::anination of
I

20
f. this uitness,

21 Unicss I'n rtistaken, he's exploring the reasons
.

!
* 22 and the validity of the considerations advanced in die
>-
i
i 23 letter.

'
24,

Is that correct, "r. Charno?
,

Am-Faseras naponses. Inc.

I 25
i MP. C'?AR'IO : That is correct, Ilr . Chairnan..

I

!

!
, - -
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bJtl2 I CI!7,IR* *G1 RIGLER: So I think it's proper,

h 2 "T. OLDS: '' ell, I t'as only concerned , "r. 7igle r ,.

i

{ 3 because I though t the question uns rather specific to the
s, -

_ . . . . .I 4

[
totality of the CAPCO agree ents and hou they may inter--

_

' ~

5 ralate TraT1snission, and I did not really think that uas
'

,

-m: . . . _ . . _ _ _ . _ ___6
necessarily -- but I abide by your ruling under the circun-

7 stances.

8 THE 1 IT'1ESS : I'n sorry. J'ay I have the question

9 again?
.

I 10
(' horeupon, the neporter read fron the record

i 11-

as requested. )

12 -

THE '1I' CESS ( t'e h ave , as you knou, a free flou
>

13 power systen; therebre, other than CAPCO lines may be uti-q
' lined in the transfer of pouer fro: one point to another,>

i 15
i DY *n. CIIAPCTO: -

e ,

i
16

S Are you testifying that it is e.1ectrically possible,
17 that it's pernitted under the contracts , or both?

< 18
; A. It is electrically possible and pernitted under the,

i 19
| contracts, as.I interpret then.;.

i
20*

j p G t'ould the non-CT.PCO transnission facilities that
h 21

; ; night be so utilized he less than 345 kv?

i 22( A. I think you'11 haye to understand, as you brought, i.

I _.
23e out carlier, in the transnitting of pocer from one point to
24

anoti er 'rou cannot snecificall'r control the flou of pouer,wea s n.comn. anc. - - -

25
Theoretically, that pouer nay flou through sono very lou po inr-.

!,
-

- ,- _ .. ., ,,,
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bit 13 I very lou voltago lines in getting fron Point A, for example,

2 to Point 3. 7.n d , as you nontioned, electrically you can't

3,

control that; that'n the uay it operates. That's the uay

4 an electrical systen uorks.-

'
.

5
G Is the answer to ny question "yes"?

6
A. The ansuer uould be "yes,"..but I night add, if I

7 nay, that you don't specifically plan it in that nanner.

8 This is the uay it occurs by the natural flow of power f ron
.

9 one point to another.

I
G '7hy are the C?.PCO conpanics interconnected uith

11
345 kv?

12
3. They're interconnected --

13 IIn. OLDS: !!r. Rigler, again I ask whether this is

14
really proper cross-e::anination. There's nothing in the

15
letter that addresses itself to this point.

..

16
'

CilAIPJild! RIGL"R: I think you're beginning to get

17 a little far afield,I'r. Charno. t' hat is the relationship

18
between this line of questioning and the direct e.sanination?

19
!!7. CHAK!O: I'n attenpting at this point to deter-

20 nine the reasons that interconnection at 345 kv is randatory
*

21
to baconing a nenber of CAPCO..

'

"' OLDS: I don' t believe anyborly tes tified to,.
,

23-

that offect.

~24
CI!7.IT17di P.IriL::P: I don' t believe I'n f aniliar withwm Reporters, tac.

25
any such testinony, either.

l
,

1

!
. .- . . __ - . ._ . -
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blt 14 I ?iN . CII;\PHO : ' ell, let ne uithdrau the question and

2 ask another..

3
'

11Y .'IP.. CIIAPJIO:

- 4
Q. " hon you refer in your Deconher 10 letter to the

b

5 ,lissinilarity of transnission characteristics betucen the

6 City of Cleveland and Ouquesno, did you subacque..tly testify

that C7tCO uas interconnected at 345 kv an tbe dissinilarity7

8 you vere referring to uas the fact that the City of Cleveland

9 did not use 345 hv transmission -- let ne rephrase tha t
10 .

question.

11
In the dissinilarity you vere referring to the

12 fact that the CAPCO nenbers are interconnected at 345 kv and
13 the City of Cleveland has no 345 transmission capacity?
Id A In general, the answer '1ould be "yes."

15
0 Is it your position that it's necessary to have

~

16
345 kv trcnsnission capacity in order to become a nenber of

.- ----

CTPCO?
'

_ _ _ _

18
A. Mo, I have no opinion on that question. That

19 vould be up to our technical people, our engineers, to nahe
20

such a deternination.
t

.

21+ 0 Mell, then, sir, can you tell ne uhat relevance

22
the dissinilarity of transniscion charccteris ics as relative.

23
to the question of the City beconing a nenber of CAPCo?

24
A ' Jell, it's relevant in ny opinion because theAm-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
| CAPCO conpanies, as I tried to point out, are very large in
,

- . - - - - -
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.

Ibit 13 relation to the City of Cleveland and our voltage is at 345

for the purposes of interconnecting, and all our rhistens2
.

3 are many tines larger than the City of Cleveland.

~ 4 The City of Cleveland in a senso is noro of a
a

5 distribution systen and, in ny opinion, doesn't lond itself

6 to the type of arrangement ue have in CAPCo, uhcro we transnit

7 pouer and receive poeror and nutually benefit fron the CAPCO

8 pool. In other words, uc contribute to the CAPCO pool and

9 we receive benefits fron the CAPCO pool. It's a tuo 'tay

10 street.
-

11
G Mas it your understanding that the City of Cleveland

,

12 proposed to Lecore a joint ouner of the 345 kv transmission

13 facilitics ouned by CAPCO?

14
A. As I recall, I read such a statement, yes.

15
CIIAIR"A'I "InL"R: 'tay I hear that again, please?_

.

16
; (tihcroupon , the Reporter road from the record
i

17<

as requested.).

18 BY :'R. CIIARMO:

19
S So that " hen you refer to the dissimilarity of

_ _ . _ . _ _ .

20 transnissica c'aaracteristics you uould be referring solely

21 to the ncn-CAPC transnission located uithin the City of

Cleveland's systen?-.
,

~
'

23
A That uould be correct, yes.

24
6 'Tould I be correct, then, in assuning -- let nc

Ace-Fedtral Reponen, Inc. '

25 .

ttithdrau that.
|

.

|

|
'

, . - .- - . - . . _- . _-
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blt 16 1 7n I correct that you previously testified that

2 at the tine you 9 rote this letter -- uell, let ne ask.,

'
3 7,t the tine that you urote this letter, you had

- 4 no opinion on uhether it tras necessary to interconnect at
.

5 345 kv to becom.e a nenber of CAPCO?

6 A. I uould say that your annuer is correct.

I O Sir, uhat distribution characteristics did you have
8 in nind that were dissinilar betueen Duquesne Light's systen
9 and the City of Cleveland's systen?

10
A. I had in nind the f act diat Duquesne Light is in

II relation to the City of Cleveland a very large conpany, and
12 uc have transnission lines 345, 133 kv, 69 kv; and, in ny
13 opinion, the City of Cleveland is nore like one of our distri-
I4 bution districts than it is like Duquosne Light's systen.
15 7.nd so I uas referring in :ay oun nind to the City

'

16
of Cleveland being very sinilar to one of the Duquesne Light

17
_

distribution districts.
_.. -

18
0 So that vould be a s ilarity rather _than a dis-

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . - -

I9
similari ty.

20
A. I don' t understand your ques tion.

.

. 21 4 All right. Le t no backtrack for a nonent.
22 Your sentence reads:,

23 "He feel that your electric generatinc, trans-
24

nission and distribution characteristica are so dis-A=4=mre n==nm. sac.
25

sinilar fron ours .". . .

.

, ,_ - - . , - - - -
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ble 17 I 'That I'n asking is are you presently testifying

2 that the dis tribution characteristics of the City of Cleve-
.

.

3
'

land's systen are in fact sinilar to the distribution charac-

- 4 taristics of the Duquesne Light systen?

5 .A The-distribution facilities nay be sinilar to the

6 distribution facilities, as I nentioned, of one of the dis-

7 tricts of Duquesne Light.

8
0 Sir, if Duquesne Light did not trant to withdraw

9 fron CAPCO and it refused to allow the City of Cleveland to

10 join, would there he any alternative to the remaining nenbers

11
of CAPCO but to c::clude the City of Cleveland?

12 MR. OLDS: May I have that question back, please?

13
(!!he reupon , the Reporter road from the record

14 as requested.)

15 THE UITNESS: Ouite frankly, I thought I had
-

.

16
.

ancucred that question en I personally viewed it.

I7 CHAIP15."! R GITR: Uell, tell us again uhat the

18
ansuer is , pleane.1

-

19
THE UIT::ESS: Uell, in ny opinion -- and I'n talk-

20
..

ing about ny own personal opinion -- if the natter -- and you
. ~.

21
will agree this is a theoretical question that you have asked.

ne and I'n responding to it -- but if the natter reached the.

'

23 point uhere the decision had to be nade by Duquesne Light!

24
thether or not it tould agree that the City of ClevelandAce-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
nhould. be alloued adnittance to CAPCC, then as I view it un

I
1

|

__
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bit 13 I have tiro alternatives : rne trould be to concede to a<Jrce with

the other three cor.panies .kn the theoretical ;tnswer to a2
.

theoretical question and .le City of Cleveland +fould enter

4*
C.'PCO and Duqtteane Light trould renain a part of C7PCO.

5 The other alternative as I vict> it would be that

'to would seriottsly object and wdttEl'rn.7End 3 6 frot CAPCO.
~ . , _

,

8
!

9

10

.11

12

13

14

15
.

.

16

17

18

19

20
.

21- ,

22
.

*

23

24 i
'

hws n cormes. ene.
25

- .]
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eakl
1 BY MR. CHARNO:

; O Those are the only two alternatives you know of?
.

3 A Those are the only two alternatives that I see,'

4 that I view from my personal position..

.

5 Q Sir, let's return for a moment to the December 7,

6 1973 special meeting of CAPCO executives. Could you tell

7 us'what you-recall of what occurred at that meeting?

8 A As I recall the situation, we were briefed by

9 Cleveland to the effect that in their opinion, a response

10 was called for with respect to the City's request for

11 admission to CAPCO. And again, I am recalling this from

12 memory. We were told that meetings between the City of

13 Cleveland and CEI were in progress but that no real material

14 progress was being made. Now, this is the way I remember

15 the tone of the meeting.
,

16 And that it was in the opinion of the people*

17 present that a response should be made to the City of

18 Cleveland but no decision was made on wnat response should

19 be made or how it should be made or when it should be made.

20 0 When you say response was called for, do you mean

'

21 a response by each of the members of CAPCO?
.

!

22 A Well, we concluded from the meeting that in the case !
.

23 of Duquesne Light, we should respond and as brought out in
~

24 this letter of December 10, we should make a very independent
Aor-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 response to the Cleveland, City of Cleveland letter of an

I

- , - .
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eak2
1 -earlier date.

2 Q Well, is it your testimony that it was agreed4

. .

3 that each company should respond?-

4 A No, I said it was not agreed that any company
,

.

5 should respond but the general trend was in my opinion, that

6 the companies should respond to that request.

7 Q Do you recall agreeing to communicate to Cleveland

8 Electric Illuminating what Duquesne's position would be

9 with respect to pool membership?

10 A No, I do not remember that' statement.

11 Q Do you recall a discussion of the -- either the

12 legal or the practical considerations involved in allowing

13 the City of Cleveland into the CAPCO pool?

14 A No, I do not recall such a discussion.
,

15 Q Earlier you said you were informed of~the City

16 of Cleveland's request. Who informed you at that meeting?''

17 A Well, as you know, we had received a copy of

18 a letter sent to Cleveland from the City of Cleveland making

19 such a request.

20 Q I am sorry, sir. I asked who informed you at

[ 21 the meeting, do you recall?

22 A Well, the discussion invovled many people but
.

23 I would have to say that Karl Rudolph probably commented'*

24 on the matter more than anyone else.
4.s w .w agen-sinc

,

25 Q Sir, do you recall the executives authorizing Mr. l

. _ _ _ -. - - _ _ _ _ _ _
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eak3 1 Rudolph or Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company to make

2 a proposal to the City of Cleveland?
.

3 MR. OLDS: At which meeting.'

- 4 MR. CHARMO: At the December 7, 1973 meeting?

e
'

5 THE WITNESS: No, I do not remember such~an

6 agreement.

7 BY MR. CHARNO:

8 Q Sir, I would like to show you a document that

9 has been entered into evidence as Exhibit C-65 and ask you

10 whether you recall seeing a copy of this document?

11 MR. OLDS : May I see it first.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Before you do that, I would

13 like to ask the witness a question which is what documents

14 if any, other than his December 10 letter, did he review in

15 connection with his tesitmony here today?

16 THE WITNESS: I reviewed the City of Cleveland s
*

17 letter of August 3, as I remember the date. I reviewed

18 my own deposition taken.some weeks ago. Those are the only

19 materials I reviewed in connection with today,'s hearing.

.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Other than your deposition

21 you reviewed the City of Cleveland letter and the

22 response letter about which you have been testifying?
.

~

23 THE WITNESS: Correct.
i

i

24 CHAIR.* TAN RIGLER: Those are the only documents |
woe.w n por . inc.

25 which you have examined or discussed with counsel in

.. - - - . _ .
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eak4
I preparation for this testimony?

2 THE UITNESS: Correct.
.

.

3 CHAIRMAU RIGLER: Mr. Charno, you are about to show'

- 4 him a document designated what?
.

5 MR. CHARMO: C-65, City of Cleveland Exhibit 65.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me see that. I may have that

7 under another number here.

8 MR. OLDS: Just a moment, please. I would like to

9 look at this also, first, in my capacity as counsel for

10 Duquesne.

II MR. CHARMO: Could I ask the reporter to read

12 back the last question?

13 (Whereupon , the reporter read the record as

I4 requested.) *

15 THE WITUESS: You want me to read this letter?

'

I6 MR. CHARNO: If necessary to answer the questio'

,

17 yes,

18 THE WITNESS: What was the question.

I9 BY MR. CHARNO:

20 Q Let me restate it. Do you recall seeing a copy

21 of that document?,

22 A I never saw this letter before.
,

~

23 Q Let me direct your attention to the upper righthand
|

24 corner. Do you recognize the initials that appear there? !,

i A +ene n===n. im. 1

( 25 A Yes, I do.
1I

|
'

,

' -
- _ -_ . , __
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eak5
Q Whose initials are they?

1
.

2 A Mr. Shaffer, the President of Duquesne Light.
,

3 MR. CHARNO: Thank you. No further cross-'

_ 4 examination.
, .

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Fr. Lessy?

6 MR. LESSY: No questions.

7 MR. OLDS: Do I understand, Mr. Rigler, that the

cross-examination has concluded at this point?8

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The Board, I believe, has

10 a few questions for the witness,

11 (The Board conferring.)
1

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Referring your attention to

13 the December 7,1973 meeting of CAPCO executives where

14 the subject of the Cleveland request for participation in

15 CAPCO came up, did you or any other representative of

'

16 Duquesne have a draft response at that meeting?*

17 THE WITNESS: Not to my knowledge.

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did you or any other - :,

19 representative'of Duquesne indicate the probable position

20 Duquesne would take in filing or sending a reply to the
'

21 City of Cleveland?

22 THE WITNESS: Not to my knowledge.
.-

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did any representative of any'

24 other CAPCO company indicate at that teeting what response
w w n.porwes.inc.

25 that company might make to the request of the City of

I
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eak6 1 Cleveland?

2 THE WITNESS: As I recall, there was the
a

3 indication that CEI and perhaps one or more of the other'

4 CAPCO companies indicated that it might attend a meeting or-

.

5 be present when the City of Cleveland would be.at a meeting

6 and its response would be given verbally at that meeting.

7 But Duquesne took and always has taken a very independent

8 position on this matter.

9 And we certainly did not agree to any or respect

10 in any way, any of the other proposed or implied actions,

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That wasn't my question. My

12 question was, did you hear or learn anything at that meeting

13 which indicated what the probable or the anticipated response
f

14 of any other CAPCO company might be?

i 15 THE WITNESS: I don't remember.
_

*

16 CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: You don't remember one way or
,

17 another?

18 THE WITNESS: That is correct. I don't remember

19 one way or the other.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did you circulate a copy of the

21 Duquesne resportse to other members of the CAPCO?

22 THE WITNESS: Yes, we did.
.

~

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did you ever have any comment

24 on; Duquesne's December 10 letter which you signed from
Ame-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 any other member of CAPCO?

. - - . _ -
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eak7 1 THE UITNESS: I don't recall seeing any

2 response to our letter from the other companies.
,

'
3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did any other CAPCO company

4 challenge any of the statements or assertions contained

5 in your letter relating to the purpose or the operatiion of

6 CAPCo?

7 THE WITNESS: Not in my memory.

8 CHAIPJIAN RIGLER: I would like to refer your

9 attention to Department of Justice Exhibit 104 and I do
'

10 have enough. copics to hand out to the parties so

II they can track our questions on this.

12 MR. OLDS: Mr. Rigler, am I correct in believing

13 that 104 is a copy of the minutes of the CAPCO meeting?

14 CHAIPJ'.AN RIGLER: That is correct.

15 I would like to state for the record and also
I0 for the information of the witness that the heavy lines

I7 in the margin reflect a practice called red lining by counsel
18 uhich is to call pertinent portions of the document ot the

I9 board's attention. You should disregard those. They may have

20 been put on by your own counsel. They may have been put

21 on by opposition counsel.

22 They are not germane to the subject. The
.

!
.

-

23 handwritten note is a stipulation entered into by the |

24 parties and that is Mr. Smith's handwriting and you should
wfeder.a aeponm. inc.

25 disregard' that altogether.
.

[
.
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eak8 MR. OLDS: Did you wish to have the witness
1

read that?
2

~

CIIAIRMA'i RIGLER: I want his to read it and
3'

indicate for the record when he has completed his reading.
. 4

TIIC WITNESS: Mr. Rigler, I have read the minutes.'"

5

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you recall these being the

minutes of the December 7 meeting which we have been
7

discussing here.

TIIE WITNESS : Yes.
9

CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you recall who served as

secretary at this meeting or who prepared these minutes?

TIIE WITNESS : No, I do not know who served as

_secre tary. a*. the meeting.
,

CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: Referring your attention to

: the record of attendance, does this comport with your

recollection of the parties present at this meeting? -

.

TIIE WITNESS : Yes.

CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: Now. that you have had an

opportunity to read these minutes this morning, is there
9

anything in these minutes with which you would take exception I

or disagree as a report of what transpired at that December 7, )
+

- 21

1973 meeting?

.

TIIE WITNESS : Yes, I would take exception to. ,

the very last sentence in this report where it states

m moorwn~ Inc.'

that Itr. Rudolph in turn agreed to communicate each of these
.

g

1
r

i
- _ ._ - . _ . 1
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1 views to the City at a meeting-between CEI and the Cityeak9

2 representatives schedef.ed for December 13, 1973, because
. .

3 it was my clear understanding that Duquesne wanted.

4 to communicate its own feelings about this matter to the
, ,

.

5 City of Cleveland.

6 And we did not agree that Mr. Rudolph should

7 speak for Duquesne Light.

8 CHAIRHAN RIGLER: Are there any other portions

9 of the minutes with which you take exception or

10 disagree?

11 ''THE WITNESS: I believe.the remaining sentences

12 in the letter would in general reflect what took place

13 at the meeting.

1 14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: At least you don't see . ;

,

15 anything specific with which you disagree?

'

16 THE WITNESS: I do not recall Duquesne Light

l'7 agreeing to communicate to Mr. Rudolph by December 10,

18 for example, to him directly our position. But certainly

19 that could have been inferred since we always communicate

20 with each other in connecticn with all matters.

*
21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Anything else?'

,

22 THE WITNESS: No.
.

23 C!IAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you have any recollection-

24 that Duquesne ever contacted the secretary or the
N Heoorers,Inc.

25 circulating party with respect to any comments or corrections |
|

!
1

1
'

. . . . - .- ._,
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eakl0 .

I to these minutes?

2 THE WITNESS: No.
'

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did Duquesne by any comments or-

. 4 participation in the discussion at that meeting create
4

.

5 an impression in the minds of any of the other CAPCO

6 companies -- Iunderstand you might not know for certain

7 what impression you created.

8 Let's change the question. Did Duquesne make

9 any comments which reasonably would have created the

10 impression in the mind of representatives of the other

11 companies that the Duquesne response to the City of Cleveland

12 wo'ld be negative?u

13 THE WITNESS: As I recall the meeting, Duquesne

14 Light took a very passive position. In other words, we

15 largely listened to the facts as presented to us by Mr.
-.

16 Rudolph and perhaps others.

17 And I may not be absolutely certain of this

18 statement, but I am almost certain, that we did not in any

19 way communicate our thoughts about the matter to the ;

!

20 people present on December 7.

|.

21 MR. SMITH: Did you prior to that meeting?,

22 MR. CLDS: Mr. Smith, your questions isn't
.

23 finished. I assume you mean did you prior to that meeting |
*

24
; convey your thoughts?
! wFadene neomn inc.

| 25 MR. SMITH: Yes .

!

!

I ||

___ _ - _ _
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eakil 1 THE WITNESS: That is a broad question and I

2 don't want to mislead you but to the best of my knowledge,
.

3 we did not, I'didn't not talk to the other executives'

4 about this matter..

'
.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Had Duquesne formed its pre-

6 liminary corporate reaction prior to its appearance at the

7 meeting of December 7, 1973?

8 THE WITNESS: No, we really had not formed a,

9 you might say, corporate position on this matter as

10 we expressed it later in our December 10 letter.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, had you' formed a corporate

12 position with respect to whether the request should be

13 granted or denied?

14 THE WITNESS: No, we had not.

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: On a different subject, earlier

"
'

16 in your testimony you told me that there are occasions

17 in which electricity generated within the Duquesne system

la is transmitted for use in the electric system of CEI.-

19 You were not referring merely to the fact that

20 the path of energy cannot be precisely set forth, vene you?

21 Did you mean that this was for the intended benefit
.

22 of serving the load in the CEI system?
-

23 THE UITNESS: Well, I intended to indicate'

24 to.you that we may deliver power from our system to the CEI
Aefsderal Reportres, Inc.

25 system.

I
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eak12 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Thank you.

2 (The Board conferring.)
.

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Before redirect, may we'

4 ask you to be excused for one minute and Mr. Rieser,can
.

.

5 you accompany him'out. Mr. Smith has one question he wants

6 to put to the parties. We will then recall Mr. Arthur

7 immediately. It is a point of clarification, that is all.

8 MR. OLDS: I assume, Mr. Rigler, you do not mean

9 to exclude Mr. Rieser, only you are suggesting that he

10 accompany the witness? I ask that Mr. Rieser be allowed to

11 return.
'

'
,

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, indeed. As a matter of

13 fact, his recollection may be better than anyone else

14 on this point. I will insist he come back for that reason.

15 (Witness temporarily excused.)
i

~

16 MR. SMITH: Somewhere in my somewhat confused

17 memory of this meeting, there reposes what I recall being

18 another memorandum of the meeting in which it was suggested

19 that a draft of the December 10, 1973 letter was circulated

20 and the draft or a very similar document appears in evidence.
| .

21 Now, am I confusing that with another company
,

22 or another situation. If I am, okay, but in all fairness
.

23 to Mr. Arthur, if that is in evidence, he should be given*

24 an opportunity to address hinself to it. ;

heaped aww=n.inc ,

25 I remember Mr. Lerach insists this document is not j
;

. :
| *

_ _ _ _ _ __
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cakl3 1 a draft although it scens to be identical.

2 What am I talhing about?
. .

3 MR. LESSY: Pitcairn.-

,

4 MR. HJCLMFELT: I belie ve what Mr. Smith
,

.

5 is referring to is the fact that on December 10, Duquesne

6 had someone read a copy of the December 10 letter over the

7 phone to Mr. Hauser at CEI and Mr. Hauser then had that

8 typed in his office by someone at CEI and that that copy

9 was then delivered to the City at the December 13 meeting.'

10 MR. REYMOLDS: It was a different meeting. It

11 was a December 13 meeting when it was delivered.
,

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: This is the same request

13 involved?

'

14 MR. RP.YNOLDS : It is the same Cleveland request

!

15 and it was the December 10 letter mailed out and then

'

16 he read it over the telephone to Mr. Hauser and Mr. Hauser'

i 17 had his secretary take it down and type it up because it
i

18 had not been received -- it was put in the mail earlier

19 and it had not been received yet.

20 Uhat :tr. Smith is referring to is that the
~

;

21 typed version of the letter that had been mailed was handed
,.

1

I'

22 out at least according to the testimony, I believe of Mr.

} 23 Hart, at the meeting of December 13 in Cleveland.*

.

24 MR. SilITH : Okay. That fits.
Ace-Federal Reporters. Ir.c.

1!5 My concern was that if there was an inconsistency

1

I
!

, - - - _ _ ___ - . . , , _ . _ . - - _.
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OAnn,

1 Iir. Arthur should have opportunity to explain it but I don't
eakl4

2 see it.
.

'
3 ?!R. CI!ARNO: The confusion might have arisen

4 frorr comparable circumstances in Pitcairn where there was-

5 a letter that was circulated.

6 CIIAIF.'tA'! RIGLER : Let's recall the witness.

J

7 Uhereupon,

8 JO!IN ART!!UR

9 was recalled to the stand and, having been previously duly
.

10 sworn, was e:-:amined and testified further as fcilows:

II CIIAIR:!AN RIGLER: Is there redirect?

12 MR. OLDS: Yes, there is. Very short, Mr. Rigler.
'

X:::C; 13 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

14 BY MR. OLDS:

15 Q I!r. Arthur, was it your intention in writing
.-

'

16 the letter of December 10, to Cleveland, to block an

17 affirmative response by any other CAPCO member to the City's

18 request for membership?
.

19 g no,

20 0 Secondly, Mr. Rigler asked you whether Duquesne's,

21 answer was circulated to the other CAPCO companies and you.

22
,

responded it was. But what is not clear in the record

'
;

'

-23 ks when it was circulatad. i.'ould you be kind enough to ;

!
24 state that for the record?

AmTMod Rgemm, Inc| |

6 1

25 A It was circulated after it had been sent to the !
'

04 City of_ Cleveland. '

,

t

- , - . , . _ _ _ . . . . . -.
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I.

>lt 3 I
':e' t , t'io orde r t';a t 'nu <;iven a c o ." " ri d a'f a t t:.:

2
clo a o ' '. u -inema c ' t'tc tech 'ta, that :. T. r t '.r t r t o : 1. ' ' 3.

3'

the irn t 'i hun , "r. r'chacfar tauld ..a t'io ce con i itncen,

- 4
and taat taa to t' a" , and no.: Tuasday 'r . ''latinr and 'r . ''i l-

.
. __

5 fillan, the fourth tritnoca, folic. tad ~f fir. "enpler and I'r.
- . - . . - -

6
Starke.

7 ::o 1, in the ccate::t of another conversation stith

8 . :r. 'a'noldn at the close of husinana t.to days ago, or a

9 day-and-a-half ago, it t an indicated, oh, ' ac , t'tero hadf

10 ' a o n et chanr:a t':at riornin, and it tas "r. Gilfillan #or the:

11
necond -titness today, civing un a day-and-a-half's notica.

12
"r. ('-ilfillan's intended Scope of tectir.ony riocc

13 to Pitcairn, 'rhereas ::r. Schaefer trent to CT.'CO nattern. le

14
'tava not had but a day-and-a-half's notice that ir. r'il fillan

15
las coming en toa,ay.

.
-

16
Ci!T.II'.:TJ: RIGL::R: Uell, doecn ' t that conply 'rith

17
the 21-hour rulo?

18
"". L"S S'l : 'T >ontf-four houro for docu.antn, 10

19
days for tritnaanos.

20
'nd at that tine te no tific. the ' coart .ont ar ain.

.

21
that :r . Gilfillan 'tas scheduled today. Candidly, . tith the*

22 1
':onnu:12rc areru:'ont teno rro't , I ' ad u lanne... to .ar ro* ? n#tarncen

,i. .

4

*

23
and on Saturr'ay ".orning to preparo for "r. ''i l fi ll an , aanun-

24
i n g 'la '. as co~ i n e' in en Tu'n'1y a7 the not'_c trar r*i ve n , i

AceTedaal Rgnmn. trc. ' '

25 "o "ind ourqelves in the situation '/iere to 'ni va n ' t !
'

o
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|

bit 1 I ha'l the preparation 're trould liho to have had and ' c haven' t

2 ' tart t:ta ll-da*/ corpliance..

.

3 C:IT.I"."?:: '' U' ~J. " : !!cu :Tany docu~cnto arc involvet'.?

~

4 "". L: ''SY : **cll, the docu"onts aren' t cor-r'<Jated
,

.

5 as to unich are related to "r. Gilfillan's tcctimony.

6 "R. nIS"". : Pivo -- t'to letters plus three ot'ter

7 documen ts .

8 :12. LCSSY: Five doctrients, uhich ue rocaived this

9 norning. .

10 g7 yny.XI nIGL::P.: ?.11 right.

11 "n. LTSSY: I don't knou uhat the Board's pleanuro.

12 is going to be.

13 CIIAIPJ'XI nIGLOR: L*nican Applicanta uish to nahe

Idj a responce after you hear our prolininary thoughtc, it
a

15 appears that there nay be a violation of the ruloc involvo,d
! *

16
here. On t'to other hand, I don' t see any purpose to be

|

I7 cerved in delaying the hearing. I:y initial inclination is

18 to go ahead tith thic titness, particularly if only five or

19
six docur.cnta are involved.

20 If the burden on the parties is no nu')ctantial that
.

* 21 they cannot offectively croqn-c::anine on t:ic culaject ~atter

22 coverod, I rid t he receptive to recall on the basis that,

.

23 that vould constitute good cause.

24
But other than that I thinh uc'11 all naho rore

A.s s.w noor==. sae.
25

prorfracs by taking the tritncan at thin tine.

_. . _ _ - - _ _- _- , ._. -
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blt 5 9.'t . Pl:Y.: OLDS : I 'rould like to rahe a rec onne an
,

2 I think sore stata~ents have been 'ade that raybe should *.20
.

34 *

mt in parspectiva.
4

'= 4~ Ua 'tava throurth no f ault of anybody' q had a
..

5
Scranblinn of schedulo.

6
CI!7.In"7;I RIriL!:": ';he Board does appreciate that,

,

7
"r. "eynolds.

8
: '11. PT Y:: OLDS: tic nimilarly have had the nanc kind

<

9 of difficultv, although not attributable to a death in the

104

family, but uith respect to *.r. Schae fer. "o have notified

i 11 all the partion uc11 before the 10 days as to the full list;

of titnesses that Duqueano uns going to call. 'Jhc dif ficulty

13 has 1 con tryinn to keep everybody on trach uith the daily
14

cchedules, and it uas inpossible. 7nd, as soon as I learned

15
of the difficulty, I did adviso.

-
,

.
1

16
I apologize to I r. IIjoinfelt that I did not cet

i

17
-

to hin quito as carly as I got to the other tuo people, but |
I

18i

j it has been only because of a scheduling difficulty.

19
CI!T.IP;1N: PIGLCR: i.'hich Uas beyond the control of

20 ,

anybody at these hearings. t'e appreciate that. i

!
.

21
# "" PT,Y:!OLDC: I just vantod to nahc it clear that..

22
that la 'hy ec had a suitch botueen "r. nchae fer and "r. |.

' * 23
nilfillan, but 'to have not added any 'titnenn that we did not

24'

indicate tould he cening in here to tentify on Schalf of iw ,w n- inc.

25
Du;uesne 10 days ago.

.

- , . . . ~ . ., ,m.,. _ , _ _ . . , . _ -. __-.,n ., ,.,,e-,- , . ,
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1.

I ,

*>1t 5 I'

I rould,also say that I ''elieve the Penartrent

2 not the vord later than the Otaf# did, but I had asked "r.,

'

3 _.assy to hel: ~e out on con. unication and I think there ray

4 ':e some dif ficulty trith the corrunication throng'1.
-

5 But in turns of the list of tritnesses, ue have

6 th2 sane individuals and the only reason that ue have a dif-
~._

7 forence in tining is because of the problen uith the schedule
~ ~ _ . _

8 change that overybody's had to c;o through.
,

9 .r'. IU:LVI:! DI:".CI:": For the record, I'd like to
--.

10 say that 'ie fore first inforned by ::r. Lessy. ue did receive

11
the docurents about (i o' clock yesterday evening.

I2 I 2. Pl:T.: OLDS : I had requested Jir. Lessy to help

13
ne uith the notification. I:e replied that he vould.

I4 !!P. . LI:SSY : .:otuithstanding what ue do uith ::r.

15;

Gilfillan here, I uould appreciate the opportunity to have,
'

16 hin recalled based on e::actly uhat his testinony goes into.
i I7

Ue vant to take it clear that the 10-day rule

18 applies and that the 24-hour rule for docunents should apply
19

to 3pplicants as opposed to us. "e vere dealing uith uit-

20
nesses 'iho uore located all ovar the states, all over difforent

cities. "e had no control; they were not enployees.*

2 C! PIP".X "I n 7." " : It's .:ot necessary to pursue this. .

'

23 argunent, becaune '.'e agree uith you.

24
! *'t . LI:USY : ''ho second thing in I uas going to.Ace-Federal Reponen. Is

'

auggest a procedure here. This titness list has been juggled

.- .-. ___ _ - --_ .- - - - _ _ . . - -
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.

'

1
blt 7 throo tirca. I think it 'rould ha halpful if the Noard tere

.

2
n. rovihd t ith a co," of tha list so tre can no1 t'.in chan na

...

3.

as tho" occur. I t'tinh it '.rculd out ovarybc<ly in a - orn open

4
- potition to neu -Qat the schedule is nou and to neo Mr it'n
. ...

S
trached,':ocause I think it's unfair to juggle it 90 that

6
the parties really don't have notico of 'Qat the changen aro

I
7

and not to notify everybody at the sano tine.
~~

8
| t'' . OLDS: Ir. Rigler, do I understand your ruling

9
to be that tre should call :r. Gilfillan at thin tirae and go

,

10
forrard?

11
CIIaIR"7di RIr;Lnn yes,

12 ,

:*n. OLDS: 'e vill.

! 13
Incidently, . I trould like to say for the record Itr.

14
Schaefer is not here only because he han to be in California

15
on businesa , uhich 'as very dif ficult to rearrange , and I

..

16 *

hope it does not causo great concern. I apologi::e if it

17
does.

18
:12. LI'S S'l : ::y point is they cent fro", two to

19 --

four, not fron tuo to three. That even createn an additional
~ ~ ~

20
S urden .

*

21
Cl! AIR'iKi RIGLi;R: Call I'r. Gilfillan.*

22
* :lereupon ,.

23-

1ILLIA!' I'. GILPILL?;:, .T'' .
24,

was.r.s n ,wr . ine. ta s callad as a*i tu. ;3 on behalf of th2 73,licant, "uquenne
25 Iight Cenpany, and, having been first duly suorn, uan e::aained

and testified as fol1< van :

._, _ . _ _ .
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.

. , l , ,,. t O....7..,.,C,, 7...... 7..~ ,7 0.',. . . . . . . . . -

2 3 " - .,, ngo,q :
,.

3,.

n 'fr. cilfillan, 'rould ' ou plansa stata your nn e,f

4 your residence, and your pcaition *?ith the Duquasne Light*

5 Corpan*?f

?. "y na:1e is 'tillian P. Gilfillan, Jr. *:y residence6

7 13 333 Cassidy Oriva, nothc1 Par::, Pennsylvania, and I an

8 Vic2 Pronident in 'tarl:cting and Custo v'.r Servicen of
i

9 Duquesac Liqht Conpany.

10
0 " hat ia your educational training at the collene

,

"
| loval or beyond?

.

12
A. I have a bachelor's degree in "echanical "ngineer-

I3 ing from the Carnegic-::cIlon 'Jniversity.:

I4j 0 Ifo ' long hava you l> con associated trith nuquesne
..

t

| 15 Li ht Conpany?
.\ ..

*
16

3. ?.?cn ty-si:: years.
a

i I7
0 Ho'.7 long have "ou held the' position that you

18 presently hold?

19
A. Since 1965.

.

20
:. O. "r. Gilfillan, did you participate in discussions

,

21 and negotiations ', tith the Dorough of Pitcairn in 1967 and,

Shortly thereaf ter dealing 'rith tha problon of Pitcairn's
.

'

23 requuat for e .orgency po'. cr and interconnection and purchase
24 .

-or oo.icr?
Am-F= seres n poriers. anc. ,

-25
A. "ca.

.

y -~-.,r y , + ,- - , . . - - , - - ,,._n... - - - - - - ---,--n- - - - , . , - , , . , , - , - , - - , .
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i

-
.

I
| bit 9 ~. CLDG: Tm a prelude to "r.-Cil llaa's toqti-

2
.,cny, "r. "ialor, ' c trould 111... to have hin idantify no.

i
: .
J 3

corrcapondenca "hich aru intarrelatad to the courne of <lin-'

,

1

* 4 cuccions.'

*

5
I hone ". ou 'till be tolcrant if I'n not quito nure..,

6j Do I have the I'oporter narh then as Duquenne c::hibits at
,
,

7 this point?:

1

J

8; CI!T.I.".t'li 3ICL:n : IIave these p'reviously been intro-
1

9 duced?

I P., "I EG .". '' : .!o , these are gaps in the correspondence. .

i
'

11
CLDS: '? hey supply gaps in the correspondence.""

.. .

'T

' 12
; 'Zhese are docunents that all have been discovered and they all

13
have docunent ntr: bars . and overybody has copien of then.

4

14
CIIT.I.'r?:: 'IGI.;:n: 'fhey should be narhed for identi-

15
fication.

..
; *

16
~ 13 . OLDS: 1.nd the only problen is to put an iden-

17
tifyinq c::hibit number en then.

18
CI!?I".'i?!I RIGLE't: Off the record.

19
(Discu1sion off the record.)

20
nIESEn: Duquenne han three letters t7hich t*e""

..
.

21-

trould like to nark for icontification. '2hc first letter is

22'

a letter dated .:over, Lor 21, 1PG7, fron .Tohn "errinan to-

.

4' 23~

"obcrt "cCaba and it's narkad tL the docu~ent iContification.

.

24
Scr 3170w-" -4 4 i.,w n.p ,=, ins.

25
Duqucune trould request that this be narhed for

. -- . . , - .. - . _ . . - . . - . , _ , . . . - _ - - ,. . . . . . . . - , . -
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.

1 *

I it'entification as Apolicant'n :::Qibit 113.-- I believe that's ti.b l '. 10
'

2 nont nunber: T. n that corrcct? -- 113 (DL).
.

3 c;; ,3 7 ,.; . ,yn;-,: That uns the internal nu-Nr?
.

. 4 ,.7n.3 7 . c . . ., .. . . , a. ..m.. s.. .

e -

5 (The docu.cnt re ferred to ' ras:::.n::

6 narked for identification as

7 Applican ts ' "nhibit :o. 113 (In) '

,

.- . _ _ _ .____

8 ;.R . RIESER: "|he second letter is a letter dated.

~ . . . . _ -
.

,
M

Jan.tary 23 fron "chort "cCabe to John ;*.orrinan uith the intorn.tl9

10 identificatinn nu tber 4212.

11 "o uould request that this he narhed for identifi-

12 cation as Applicants '; ".nhibit ll4 (DL) .

13 :In. CHAPJ!G: Counsel, is that January 23, 1963,

for the record?
,

15 .; ,, ,ypgn,: Yes. I'n carry..

..
,

(The docunent re ferred to uas
|

x::n::n

17 narked for identification as
]

18 Applicants' E::hibit '!o. 114 (DL) ,'
,

19
: ' ." . '.I " S " n : "'hc third is a letter fron P.ohert

1 "cCaba to Duquesne Lir:ht Conpan'/, to the attention of John
.

21 .i rrinan , date d "ebruar" 29, 1963, uith the internal identi--
2

-

fication number 3494..

,

23
i 'To request that this bc narked for identification
f

24
'?? iCant:1' 115 (r.L) .lU?3

Am-Federal Reporten,im

| .25

t

|

I
t

4 . .-. . . _ _ _ , , , .. __ - - _ , . - ~
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'M ll

.

Ibit 11 ('.'ho docunent referred to ran

2 nargeg gar igantigic7 inn 33::::::: :
.

3 J.pplicants ' 3::hi5i t Y. 115(*' i..

4 :'n. nI::F':r: : tould also liho to state for the.

e
5 record that these letters complete the record of the

.

0 correspondence ::ct ican Duqucano Light Conpany and the

''orough of Pitcairn. They fill in gaps in the correspondence7

8 as the record nott atandn.

9 ' I''. . OLDS: : 'r . "ir lor, nay I state f or the record

i
10 that uhen I revictred the docunents 17hich constituted the
11 chain of correspondence bettreen Duetuonne Licht Company and

12 the Dorough of Pitcairn, I tran atruch by the fact that the
13 cxhibits already of fered by either the Staff or the Governnent

14 or the City of Cleveland lef t certain gaps and nado it sorci*ha'.-
15 difficult to follo't the tthole chain of correspondence.

- . - .
. . ..

an.d while I do not believe that any of these leEtern16
,

-

_ . . . . _ _

17 is in and of itself tronendounly inportant, I think it probabl: '

18 trill bc ':cipful to the undcratanc:ing of the Board to have

19
the ' thole picture put before it.

20 I am not totally faniliar trith the procedure for

*
21 verification of such papern. Chin is fron the files of.

f

22 I'.uquesno Light Co ;pany. If it is the a ty le , I trill ask the
.

23 titness trhother he in f aniliar trith thesc , letters and
-

-24 thether in f act thav 'tero either cent or roccived b'.' Dur:uenne : ,

'w w n w ort inc.
| |

25
night Cenpany. |*~

I
1

!
'I
I

. ' ):

1
'

'
-

:-, _ .- - - _ - . - - _ .-. . , _ _ _ _ . ._ - - _ _ _ , .,
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.

bit 12 1 CIIAIP.? TAN RIGLER: Ycu may ask him those cuestions

2 if he has knowledge.
~

l

i 3I BY MR. OLDS:-

4 0 May I ask you to Applicants' Exhibits 113, 114
; ,

.

5 and 115 and state on the record whether you are familiar

6 with these documents as documents either sent by or received
- - . _ _ . . _ . -

7 by Duquesne Light Company?
_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _

8 A Yes, I am.

9 MR. OLDS: We offer in evidence these documents.

10 !!R. IlJELf1 FELT :' Might I inquire as to whether the

11 offer includes the handwritten notation on the bottom of

12 Applicants' 113? And, if so, it's illegible on my copy.

13 MR. OLDS: There was no intention to offer the
t

14 handwritten annotation at the bottom of Exhibit 113, and

15 I would, therefore, suggest that the illegibility is un-

-

16 important.*

17 MR. LESSY: Are you saying that we should dis-

18 regard it?

19 MR. OLP3: Yes.

20 MR. LESSY: All right.
.

_21 Now, with respect to 113, the sender of that*

.

22 letter is not !!r. Gilfillan, nor is the addressee of 114 the
.

* , (

- 23 witness. In 115 the witness is mentioned in the context of

24 the letter.(;

Ace-Federal Repo,ters, Inc.

25 I'd like the witness -- I'd like for the witness

.

-- _

""**-h"4 * 'h 44 m * 4 " ' * * * **
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to state how he became familiar with these letters if he isblt 13 ;

not the author or the addressee for the apprpriateness. If
2

3 no't, we would ask that they be treated as unsponsored ex-~

.

hibits.4

5 !!R. OLDS: tir . Rigler, I have no objection if*

; 6 these questions appropriately go to the authenticity of the

documents and the witness' being able to so testify.7
.. .. .

CIIAIRf!AN RIGLER: You may answer the question,
| 8

9 fr. Uilfillan.*

10 ,

THE WITNESS: Mr. Merriman was an employee in my

11 division. He is the person who wrote the letter of November

12 24, which is document 113, and he's the addressee in 114

and also the addressee in 115. These letters were in13

14 Duquesne Light's files.

15 ? tR. LES Y: If you will, I have one further
L

question. -

16 . .

,

17 Are you, Mr. Gilfillan, generally familiar with

18 the letters sant by ?!r. Merrinan sent outside and the letters

i

19 received by Mr. !!erriman inside?

20 THE WIT"ESS: Not in every case, but I do know

that the'se were in our files.21
.-

22 ZlR. LESSY: Ilow do you know that they were in

$ 23 your files?

24 THE HITNESS: I saw them in the files.
A , edes neportws. inc.

25 MR. LESSY: You examined the Pitcairn files?

.
_ ,

_; , _ . _ . . . . _ , _ . . . _ _
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,

bit 14 1 T!IC WIT'IESS : Yes, sir.

2 MR. LESSY: I have no objection.

' '

3 CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: IIearing no objection, we will
,

4 receive into evidence Applicants' Exhibits 113 through 115
.

5 at this time.*

I
'

xxxxx 6 (The documents previously marked

for identification as Applicantc'7
4

,

8 Exhibits 113 (DL) through 11.5(DL)

,

were received in evidence.)9

10 BY OLDS:

11 0 Mr. Gilfillan, please describe the discussions

12 and negotiations between Duquesne Light Company and Pitcairn

! 13 concerning the matter of emergency power and sale of power

14 beginning in Novr %er 1967.

15 MR. MELVIN BERGER: Objection,

i MR. !!JELMFELT: Objection.16 -
.

17 I believe in the past the procedure has been --

18 and it's the one that was insisted upon by Mr. Lerach -- that
,

19 the testimony be given in quest. ion and answer form rather
.

20 than a sustained narrative such as.is invited by that ques-

.

21 tion.,

.

22 CIIAIR'!AN RIGLER: liow did we rule on Mr. Lerach's

?

[ ,, 23 request?
|

24 MR. IIJELMFELT: Mr. Lerach was victorious,

u.v.ssess sworms. Inc.

( 25 CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me hear the question.

!
|

..--- --- .. .

_ _ _ _ _ _

_ __ _
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*
.

bit 15 (Whereupon, the Reporter read fron the
y

record as rbquested.)
2

MR. MELVIN BERGER: I would like a clarification
3,

on whether these are discussions in which Mr. Gilfillana
.

participated in himself or not.*
.

5

CHAIRMAM RICLER: We'll take the clarification,
6;

Mr. Olds.
7

MR. OLDS: Well, I intended the witness only to
8

respond with reference to those that he either participated
9

in r knew about by virtue of his position with the company.
10

ij CHAIRMAM RIGLER: Well, there may be a distinction

between the two. Maybe you should narrow your question to
12

discussions and meetings of which he was a personal partici-
13

j4 pant. Then, if you wish to go further in subsequent ques-

15 tions, you may attempt to do that.

MR. OLDS: Well, let us start at first things -16 .

first, then, Mr. Rigler. Perhaps Mr. Hjelnfelt, on reflec-
17

--

. . _ _ _

tion and in view of the Chairman's comments, has a point
'

18

j9 and.I should do it the hard way rather than the easy and

ask more specific questions, and then we'll be certain of20

what is being said on~the record.
21*

.

BY MR. OLDS:22

G Mr. Gilfillan, were you aware of the fact that23,

24 Pitcairn requested an emergency interconnection in November

Act .daraf Rmorters, Inc.
1967?25

i

*

-e- - - , -- g -- - -n-- m, - py- ,, - - ---
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.

bit 16 A Yes, I was.
y

2 G How did you become aware of that fact?

A I was informed of that fact by Mr. O' Man, who
| 3-
.

worked for me.4
,

5
g Did you have any meeting with representatives of*

,

the Borough of Pitcairn on the subject of an emergency inter-6

*

connection following that initial inquiry?
7

A Well, this exchange of correspondence, which
8

are these exhibits, led to a meeting between Mr. McCabe and
9

10
I on March 6, 1968. .

11 g What was discussed at that meeting?
,

12 A The three peints that Mr. McCabe had rcised in

13 his letter of January 23, 1968.

14 G And what were those three points, Mr. Gilfill5n,

15 for our assistance in understanding?

A Emergency interconnection on a negotiated basis16 -

j7 independent of Schedule M, the possibility of the Borough of

18 Pitcairn purchasing part of its normal load from Duquesne"

19 Light Company, and the oossibility of an interchange agree-

ment between the Borough of Pitcairn and Ducuesne Light20

21 Company.*
.

-

22 G You refer to Schedule M. What was Schedule M?

A Schedule M was Rate M, which was filed with the23

24 Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission.
A +.esew n.porars,inc.

25 CIIAIPliAN RIGLER: To what was Rate M applicable?

m

- _ ~ - --- -_ ,, - ,
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bit 17 THE WITNESS: For emergency service to municipali-
y

ties.
2

BY MR. OLDS:
3.

G You say it was filed with the Pennsylvania Public
4

.

Utility Comnission. Was it part of Duquesne Light's filed
5

tariff?
6

A It was part of Duquesne Light's filed tariff.
7

G And how long had Rate M or a similar provision
8

been part of Duquesne Light's tariff?
9

A For quite d number of years, going back -- well,
10

at least into the 1920's.11

MR. OLDS: If the Board please, we have a copy
12

of Rate M in the courtroom -- I beg your pardon. I've been
13

advised I'm making an incorrect statement. We do not have
gg

a copy of Rate M here. I thought we did.
15

MR. LESSY: If the Board please, the Staf f has .a
16

.

copy of Rate M. It is redlined. I would like to make it
y7

available to the Board and the parties at this time as a
18

Staff exhibit.19

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is.or it is not yet in the
20

.

record?
21

.

.

MR. LESSY: It is not.
22

(Socuments distributed.)
23

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you want to designate this
i 24
t

i Am-f%deral Repo,ters, Inc.
as a Staff exhibit, Mr. Lessy?

25

|

|

. ____ . .
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.

bit 18 1 MR. LESSY: Yes, and I don't have the sequential
.

2 number right at hand.
.

It bears the markings at the bottom of the first
? 3;'

4 page 118303, and that continues -- 118304, or ~383, -384,
.

5 -385, continuously up to 118389. If I could have a minute.

6 I could get the appropriate exhibit number.

7 CIIAIRMAN RIC-LER: I believe it will be NRC Staff
_

8 Exhibit No. 211, unless somebody has some other information.
;

9 MR. LESSY: That sounds correct.
i

10 The redlining in Xerox is black, and it appears

11 on all of page 1, which is the initial page. It appears on

12 page 118386 at paragraph 16. It appears at page 118387 at

13 paragraph 27. It appears at page 118388 at paragraphs 31

14 and 32. It appears on the final page at paragraph 39.

XXXXX 15 (The document referred to was

16 marked for identification is'

NRC Staff Exhibit No. 211.)End 5 17

18

19

20

| 21

22
.

23*

i

24
i hFederal Reporters, Inc.

25

.

g 7 .- 7-yg9y g g -. h e-% > N# -rw, -- .c
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i G .

eaki

1 MR. OLDS: If the Board please, as far as ue

2 are concerned, I believe that it might be more helpful
-;

3 to the Doard's understanding of this document if the-

4 whole document vere considered rather than only selected.

. ,

5 portions.

6 CIIAIPJ1AN RIGLER: We are amenable to the substitu-

| 7 tion of the entiro document at the option of the parties.

8 If Duquosne intends to provide the entire document, please
t

i
i

( 9 supply a copy to the Staff first, so that they can

10 duplicate the red lining done here.
i

11 MR. LESSY: Is this not the entire document?
1

i

12 MR. OLDS: This is the entire document I .

I

! 13 was attempting to suggest that rather than having the

j 14 document confined to the red lined portions, I was urging t

15 that the entire document be treated as if it were red lined.

1

16 CIIAIR'!AN RIGLER: I see. All right. Ithinkhou,

17 can be a little more selective. Otherwisc, I think we distort

18 the purpose of the red lining rule. As I leaf through |
|

19 it, now, it appears to me that a lot of this really you

i 20 would not want us to consider. Ue vill give you an

21 opportunity to red line pertinent portions of the document.
.

|
22 MR. OLDS: I appreciate that and I assume we 1

5

*
- 23 may advise the Board and other parties at a later time

24 on that subject.
,

Ace-Federal Reporsues, Irc

25 MR. LESSY: Does Duquesne Light have any objection

|

- . - . _ . .



- _- - -. . - .. -

8420

.

cak2 to Staff's moving this into evidence at this time as Rate M?
;

MR. OLCS: I have no objection subject to my
2

opportunity to supplement by additional red lining.*

3
.

MR. LESSY: Staff would like to move into evidence
4

.

iRC-211..
5

MR. REYNOLDS: I will make the continuing objection.
6

C11 AIR:!AM RIGLER: The continuing ob'jection is over-
7

ruled. U will receive Staff Exhibit 211 into evidence
8

at this time.
9

(The document referred to, market
10

NRC Staff Exhibit 211, forn

identification, was received in
12

evidence.)1 'tXX 33

BY MR. OLDS:y>

Q Mr. Gilfillan, was a response made by you on behalf
15

of Duquesne Light Company to Mr. McCabe as to his
16

,
-

| three requests which you have described at the meeting of
37

March 6, 19G8? i
18 l

19 A Yes, I responded by letter to Mr. McCabe on f

March 19, 1963..
20

0 I think my question was not understood. Did you
21.

o

make a response at the meeting of March 6?22

I A uOh, at the meeting, yes.
23,

,

24 0 You made a response at the meeting?
:,

,AmedrJ Rgomn, Inc

25 A At the meeting.

!

a

i

,- r -
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t

.

.

eak3 1 Q An oral response?

2 A Yes.
.

*
3 0 Was that oral response the same in substance

4 as the written response that was made under date of.

,

5 March 19, 1968, which I believe is already an exhibit

6 in the case, Mr. Rigler. I would like at this point
.

7 to put that in the record.
i

| 8 MR. LESSY: It is URC-lG, I believe.

9 MR. OLDS: I am informed that would be Staff

to Exhibit 16.

11 THE UITNESS: Yes.
.

12 CHAIMMAN RIGLER: Off the record.

13 (Discussion off the record.)

_ 14 BY MR. OLDS:

15 Q Mr. Gilfillan, in preparing the written re'sponse,

16 Staff Exhibit 16, what actions did you take? Uhat did

17 you consider?

18 A Uell, we considered, of course, the questions

19 that were asked. We reviewed our response. We reviewed

20 and consulted with a law firm in New York as to our obliga-

21 tions to accede to the request.

22 O With reference specifically to the application
,

23 of the Borough to purchasa base load electric power, from ||I ,

|

24 Duquesne Light Company for resale, what consideration did |
'

Am4w-e nm==n. =, j
-25 you give to existing rules or po.licies of the company? :

!
:

, . ,_ .-_- -_. . - _ . . _ _ . .-. ...
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eak4
1 A The company did not wish to supply electric

At thatpower to Pitcairn on a wholesale for resale basis.-2
9 . .

3 time, we felt we did not have a legal requirement that*

I the company supply such service or that the jurisdictionj 4-

5 of the question of the duty to supply such service had been
;

removed from the State of Pennsylvania or the Commonwealth6
!

! 7 of Pennsylvania.

And we believed the Federal Power Commission8

ability to require us to supply such service was questionable.9

10 CIIAIRf1M1 RIGLER: Was there any aspect of Penn-
~

;

11 sylvania law which prevented Duquesne from selling power for

12 resale in the event that Duquesne wished to do so?'

13 THE WITIIESS: We had in our tariff a Rule 18

14 which prohibited resale. Since it was our position --

15 CIIAIR11A:i RIGLER: That was a tariff which Duquesne

~
-

16 filed for consideration by the Pennsylvania Public Utilities

17 Commission, is that correct?

18 THE WIT:IESS: Uell, it was a Commission made

19 tariff in that sense. It had been through rate cases and had

20 been specifically approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility

$ 21 Commission.

22 CHAIRI!A:1 RIGLER: I think we are sliding by each
.

23 other's points. You are. telling me one of the tariff pro-'

24 visions prevented ruquesne from entering into sale for resale
Amfdad Rgewes, Im

25 transactions. Is that what you were saying?

|

-- . , . . . . ._
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cak5 1 THE WITNESS: Rule 10 prohibits resale.

2 MR. OLDS: You mean sale for resale.
.

' '
3 THE UITNESS: Yes, wholcsale sales for resale

4 sales.-

.

5 CIIAIR11AN RIGLER: But was this a rule invariably

6 insisted upon by the Pennsylvania Public Utilitics Commission

j 7 or was this a part of the proposal which Duquesne submitted

8 to the Public Utilities Commission for r.cview and approval?

9 THE WITNESS: Well, the rule had been as a matter

10 of face, the subject of adversary proceeding before the

II Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, was upheld by the

12 Public Utility Comission and subsequently by the courts of

13 Pennsylvania in 1966 and 1967. Specifically, Rule 18

14 covering wholesale for resale.

15 CHAIR?'A'T RIGLER: Was there ever any proceeding

'

16 before the Pennsylvania Utilities Commission where a tari f

17 was filed seeking permission or authority to sell power

13 for resale?

19 MR. OLDS: 3y Duquesne you mean?
?

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No, by anyone. I had under-
.

21 stood now the witness to describe the rule as ageneric.

22 rule which applied throughout the State of Pennsylvania.
,

23 Am I mistaken as to that?<

24 MR. OLDS: I must confess that my response to i
A m.F a w w n g m a n.im; j

25 your question is somewhat colored by my own personal knowledgej
,

i

, . - _ _ , - ._. m.. .. . ,
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1 Mr. Rigler,
,

eak6
2 I did not so understand the answer. I think the

. .

* 3 answer of the witness, as I heard it, suggested to you that

4 it was a rule of the Commission with reference to Duquesne
,

f .
5 Light Company forming part of its tariff.

6 I did not myself hear the witness express a

7 general opinion on the subject. Your present question
1

8 is going to that point? ,

9 CIIAIRIIAU RIGLER: The Board's area of inquiry

10 is whether if Duquesne had desired to' sell power for

11 resale, there was any rule of general applicat' ion of the

! 12 Pennsylvania Utilities Commission, which would have
i

13 prevented the acceptance of that kind of tariff?

14 MR. ODDS: If that is the question, I don't

15 know uhether the witness can answer it or not but I am
'

16 sure that is a question properly addressed to him under*

17 the circumstances.

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If you would care to consult

I 19 with Mr. :tunsch or anyone else to provide guidance to the

20 Board, we would be receptive to that. Do you knou the

*
21 answer to the question?

: ,

22 THE UITNESS: I do not know.
* s._

'

23 MR. OLDS: I don't know the answer nyself. I' '

24 urge upon that point, if the Board considers it important,
w ews n pon.n anc.

25 that that be established, I would consult with Mr. Munsch,

, , _ .- . - _ . - _ _ - -_ -,. . .
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eak7 1 and we may find it necessary because I am not sure Mr. :tunsch

2 holds hinself out to be that much of an expert on everything

3 that would happen, that we might feel it necessary to try-

4 to call on someone else..

.

5 CIIAIR:!AM RIGLER: I would think it is worth

! 6 exploring. As I look at URC Exhibit 16 which is the
,

! 7 letter from Mr. Gilfillan to !!r. McCabe, Mr. Gilfillan

8 ctates, apparently on behalf of Duquesne, since he uses

9 the phrase "we" and says "we are not willing to

10 sell baseload power to the Borough of Pitcairn for its

Il resale." Does that represent the policy of the company

12 at that time?

13 TI!E WITNESS : Yes, it does.

14 MR. OLDS: I was about to ask the question why
,

15 the company had that policy. o

'

16 CHAIRMA:; RIGLER: Do you know why the company

17 had that policy?

18 TIIE UITNESS: I began to respond to part of that.

j 39 We felt there was no legal obligation that the company

20 supply such service.
-

..

21 CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: But why did the company not.

22 desire to supply that service?'

,

' 23 TIIE UITNESS : Rule 18 prohibited resale.

24
; CIIAIRMAU RIGLER: We are asking the policy
|

Aer ders a.p m m.I,:.
'

25 considerations which caused the company in its discretion,

|

!
|
i

- - - . . . , - . _ - . , -. . ..-
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eak3 1 let's say, not to be willing to sell this power?

2 THE UITNESS: Pardon me.
, ,

~
3 CHAIR 21A:I RIGLER: Uhat policy considerations

4 affected the company, putting legal considerations aside,-

.

5 what was the policy of the company?

6 THE WITNESS: We felt that Rule 13 was based

7 on very sound business practice. He were involved

8 in selling power at retail. Therefore, our rates were

9 aimed at providing service to the ultimate consumer. He

10 believed that it was an unsound business practice to .

II interpose a middleman between the customer and the company.

12 The middleman would take those situations which

I3 were most satisfactory, which were most advantageous

I4 and leave those situations which were unsatisfactory and

15 most disadvantageous to the company to serve.
.-

'

16 This would increase the cost of service to

I7 the public and to Duquesne Light's customers.

18 CHAIFCURI RIGLER: Let's pause for a minute there.

I' Do I correctly recall that Pennsylvania is a State of

20 exclusive state assigned territories in which two companies

21 may not compete with one another?.

22 THE UITNESS: The service territories in the
,

23 State of Pennsylvania are clearly delineated and defined,

24 that is correct.
Ace-Faseral Reporte-s, Inc.

25 CHAITUUCI RIGLER: It would be illegal under |
|

1
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cak9 1 Pennsylvania law for one company to offer service in the

2 clearly delineated territory of another company?
.

3 THE WITUESS: Yes, sir, that is correct.*

s

4 CHAIR 2VL'1 RIGLER: And you say your business'
.

'
!

'

5 reason, the company's business reason for not wishing

6 to supply power for resale is because it interposes
,

7 a middleman?

! 8 THE WITNESS: Yes.

9 CHAIR!1AN RIGLER: Are there any other business
.

10 reasons?

11 THE WITNESS: Well, we felt in our particular

; 12 service territory which is a very compact urban area,
1

13 there are some 147 municipalities in some 800 square miles,

14 to have a lot o'f distribution systems in those small areas

15 would so fragment the distribution system that the costs of

'

16 supplying the service, the reliabili?.y of the service,

17 the quality of the service would not be as great and this

18 would affect not only the public but, of course, Duquesne

19 Light's customers.

20 CHAIRf!AN RIGLER: That is what I am having

'

21 trouble with. If Duquesne Light's customers are here and,

22 the cther municipalities are in their own protected areas,

23 I have some dif ficulty following the logic of either your
,

24 middleman argument or the effect on Duquesne customers
hFoderal Reportees, Inc.

25 argument because it appears to me that the customers who;

r- e M - a m a -- tw--y
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I
] would be sorved by the sale for resale, vould be outside

,

2 of Duquesne's area.
,

*
3 GI!E 'JIT::ESS: Rule 18 covering rosale was a rulo

.

4 which we fcit was an important rule and we applied it.*

5 BY IIR. OLDS:

6
j 0 !!r. Gilfillan, the difficulty is you are not

,

7j making clear whether Rule 18 applied only to the situation

8 of sales to municipalitics or applied to the problem of>

9 efforts of persons within your service area to buy power

I 10 from you at wholcsale and resell it within your service area.

! II If you explain that, it perhaps will become clearer

I2 to the Board?

i 13 A We applied that rule to both circumstances within

I4 our service territory.

15 MR. S:!IT!!: So, you are leaving out, I think, the
'

16 final factor. That is, if'you have a middleman and as you
17 point out, he may take the better business, under Pennsylvania

i

18 lau ycu are required to serve the remainder?

TIIE WITIIESS: If it is within our service

20
| territory.

2I.. MR. SMITII: No matter how profitable or unprofitable

22 you are required to serve it.,

|' 23 THE UIT:!ESS: That is correct. I thought that

24 was the point I made. I am sorry. It would increase the
Am-Federal Repoters, Inc.

25 cost'of serving Duquesne Light's customers.

. _ _ _ . , _ -. - - , -- _ -.
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1 BY M2. OLDS:

2 Q Mr. Gilfillan, further to clarify the answer
.

3 you made to the Board, it would be helpful if you would-

4 describelihat you meant when you referred to the possible.

.

5 fragmenting of the distribution system of Duquesne Light

6 Company, if the company engaged in the practice of selling

7 at wholesale to permit resale?
,

8 A Well, groups, for example, or individuals could

9 aggregate the electric requirements of a number of
'

10 customers and then take service at one point and sell on the

11 wholesale for resale basis and then in .effect, we have a

12 distribution system which begins to fragment.

13 Fragmentation would increase the costs because

14 the distribution srstem could serve maybe so far and tnen

15 have to go around to get to other Duquesne Light customers
|-

'
'

16 in another location. The cost of things'like meter reading,

17 the cost of providing service to customers and finding

18 where they were would certainly increase.

19 There would certainly be confusion in the customers'

20 minds as to who really served them. We do find, for example,
1

21 in the City of Pittsburgh, /aich has its own street lighting,

22 system, we frequently M. t c',.ls because city street
e

* 23 lights are out even tnough we don't have responsibility for

24 them.
Ace-Fa$eral Reporters. Inc.

25 We have a number in our ad in the telephone book

:-- w - 4 ee
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Icak12 for people to call when this happens, not a Duquesne

2 number.
.

3 There is confusion in the customers' minds. That-

4 increases costs.-

.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The company did not wish

6 to sell for resale because it had business reasons such
7 as fragmentation of customers and because of a desire to

8 minimize costs?

9 It also relied on Rule 18 as a reason for not
10 being willing to. offer to sell electric pouer for resale,

11 is that correct?

12 THE WITNESS: That is correct. Rule 18 was basical:.y

13 supported by the reasons I am stating.

" CilAIRMAN RIGLER: I would be, interested in hearing

15 more about Rule 13, particularly whether it is a mandatory
-

.

16 rule and whether it is a rule of general applicability which

17 bound the company or whether the company could have

18 applied for tariffs that would have gone differently from

19
Rule I'.

20 The reason for my interest is the second paragraph

21 of Mr. Gilfillans letter, MRC-16 where he states that-

22 they are not willing to sell for resale. I am thinking
,

* 23 in terms of the Arnold Schwinn case which scens to say not

24 only would it be inconsistent with the antitrust laws, but
,

Ace-Federal Esportees, Inc.

it might violate antitrust laws to impose constraints on the

I
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cakl3
I sale or in connection with alienation of a product.

2 If you would explain that further, we would
.

'
3 appreciate it.

4 IIR. OLDS : This may require us to add to our~

.

5 witness list because I am not sure that any of the witnesses

6 we have presently listed would fall into the category

7 of an acceptable person to accomplish this task.

8 I will have to review that with our people.

9 CIIAIRMAU RIGLER: All right.
.

10 DY MR. OLDS:

" Mr. Gilfillan, what happened after you sont yourQ

12 letter of March 19, 1969 to the Borough of Pitcairn with

13 reference to Pitcairn's requests that you have described?

A Mr. McCabe responded to my letter on, I believe,Id

15 March 25 of 1963 and we then heard nothing further on the
.-

'

16 matter until July of 1968, when Pitcairn filed a civil

II antitrust suit against Duquesne Light Company.
)

18 MR. OLDS: If the Board please, for tha sake

19 of clarification and ease of review, I would like to note

20 that the letter Mr. Gilfillan has referred to dated IIarch 25
21 from the Borough of Pitcairn and addressed to him, appears,

22 as an attachment to Department of Justice Exhibit 2, which
.

e
23 involves a couple of other documents.

BY MR. OLDS:
Ace-Federal Reporters, Irc.

O Mr. Gilfillan, what was the outcome of that antitrus; ;
1

,

'
,

|

|
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eakl4 I litigation with reference to the questions raised in the

2 three requests made by Pitcairn?
,

3 A Pitcairn filed a complaint with the Federal*

d Power Commission in July of 1970 and then followed that up-

.

5 with another or I guess, an amended complaint in

6 October of 1970.

7 The October 1970 complaint requested an emergency

8 connection. That connection was installed in December of

9 1970 and the antitrust suit was held in abeyance by the

10 Judge as I recall while Pitcairn went to the Federal Power

11 Commission.

12 Ultimately, Pitcairn entered into settlement

33 negotiations with Duquesne Light and the case was settled

14 or the case was negotiated in 1971.

15 I think it was late 1971 in which there was
_.

'

16 an agreement reached. And a rate was filed by Duquesne

37 with the Federal Power Commission for full requirements

18 wholesale for resale.

I9 Service was supplied to Pitcairn, starting

20 in' December 1972.

21 So, we have been supplying Pitcairn for the past

22 three-and-a-half years on a wholesale for resgle full
,

* 23 requirements basis.

24 MR. OLDS: I have no other questions of Mr. !

Am4MwW Remen,lmt

25 .Gilfillan. This is a perfect time for a break. !

- -
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eakl5
1 CHAIR *.AN RIGLER: It is. You have been supplying

2 Pitcairn on a wholesale for resale basis you say?
.

3 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, under a rate filed with the*

4 Federal Power Commission..

.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How does this impact on youi-

6 explanation of Rule 18?

7 THE UITNESS: During the period of 1968, we

8 felt that such service was under the jurisdiction of

9 the State of Pennsylvania. There were various FPC cases
'

10 that were carried on through the courts and I think even

11 through the Supreme Court,< covering this matter.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Uhat do you mean by this matter?

13 THE UITENSS: This matter of whether the FPC

14 could order or could require a company to provide wholesale

15 for resale service or not.
.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Notwithstanding the presence*

17 of any state regulation?
,

18 THE UITNESS: In effect, whether federal

19 jurisdiction exceeded the state jurisdiction.

20 CHAIRlGd RIGLER: All right.

[ 71 THE WITNESS: These occurred right around

22 1970 and subsequent to it, up through the 1970's. Duquesne
.

23 Light recognized really in 197C-71 that federal jurisdiction*

24 exceeded the state jurisdiction and proceeded at that point
Aor-federal Reporters, Inc.

25 to assume that, therefore ,the tariff filed with the State of

_ - _ _ . ._
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eakl6 '

1 ' Pennsylvania, with the Pennsylvania Public Utilities

2 Connission, did not apply to wholesale for resale sales

*- 3 to nunicipalities. Rule 18 is still in the tariff

4 * and still applies to retail sales in our service territory.-

.

5 CHAIR *4X! RICLER: I think this is a good time

6 to break for lunch.

' 7 (Whereupon, at 1 p.m. , the hearing was recessed,

8 to reconvene at 2:30 p.n., this same day.)'

9

10

11

,
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.

1 AFTERNOO:I SESSION

2 (2 :30 p.m.)
,

,

3 '. OLDS: If the Board please, I would like

4 to ask 1. ave o reopen the direct for one more question..

5 It became clear to me during the luncheon recess that I

6 had misunderstood one of the exhibits and I feel reasonably

7 confident a question would help to clarify one of the

8 exhibits.

9 If no one has objection, I hope I could have

10 that privilege.

II MR. LESSY: No objection.

12 MR. CIIARNO : No objection by the Department.

13 Whereupon,

'14 JOICI ARTHUR

15 resumed the stand and, having been previously duly sworn,
.-

'

16 -was examined and testified further as follows:

17 DIRECT E:: AMINATION (Continued.)

18 BY MR. OLDS:

l9 Q Mr. Gilfillan, I put before you the document

20 which has been marked as NRC-211 which is an exhibit
.

'

, ' 21 containing seven pages. I ask of those seven pages,

22 how many are in fact, Rate M.
.

.

23 A Rate M is just one of those seven pages and is the

24 first page of this particular exhibit.
'

Am-Feed Rgawn. ImL

25 Q Uhat are the other six pages of Exhibit 2117
|

l
- i

b !

-.- - - -
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1 A The other six pages are the rules and

2 regulations which are a part of our compl'te tariff coveringe

*

3 'a number of other rates.
,

4 Q One last question. You made reference in your

- 5 testimony to Rule 18. Would you tell us whether it appears

6 as part of Exhibit NRC 211 and if so, on what one of the

7 seven pages?

8 A It is shown on page 4.

9 Q Of the Exhibit?

A Of Exhibit 211 and it is identified as "18,10 -

11 Redistribution."

12 MR. OLDS: Thank you, your Honor, for the
i

13 opportunity to reopen the direct.

14 MR. SMITH: To avoid confusion, that is revised

15 page number 7?

16 MR. OLDS: Let me confirm that. That is correct,
,

17 Mr. Smith. It says at the top, righthand corner, " fourth

18 revised page number seven."

19 MR. LESSY: We would ask that that provision |
!

20 be red lined.

I
21 MR. OLDS: We would have no objection. Indeed,

.

.

22 I was about to suggest the same myself.
,

.

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The Board on its own would be ; |
,

|
'

24 interested at some point in additional testimony relating j
,

3
4 A M ud Ramnen,lrw. |

25 to Rule 18 -- I am not sure Mr. Gilfillan is the witness who ; j

l
,

!

, _ __ . _ . . -_ _ _ - . _. - _ _ _ _ _ , _-
-
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; ] would be able to address the subject however -- for example,

2 the last sentence which provides the " Rule shall not

. - .

3 provide any type of undertaking . suggests that in some"
. .o

.
a circumstances companies bound by this tariff may, in fact,

'

5 be able to offer electricity for resale.

; 6 The other question is a variation of the question

7 We Posed this morning. Provision 1 of the rules and

8 regulations indicates that these rules and regulations

9 could be construed as those of the supplying company rather

10 than the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission.

11 We would appreciate clarification on that.

12 MR. OLDS: Mr. Rigler, I do believe the witness

13 could explain that last sentence.

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We would be happy to have

15 him do so.

16 MR. OLDS: Although he is not a lawyer, he has t'o~.

17 operate under the provisions of this.

18 MR. OLDS:

19 Q Mr. Gilfillan, I direct your attention-to the last

20 sentence of Rule 18, as it appears on NRC 211 and ask

!

; 21 whether you can state for the record what that sentence governs?

22 A The title of Rule 18 was changed in June 1965 from

|-

9 23 -the title, " Resale," to the title, " Redistribution." Rule 18 |
I
1

24 when it covered reslae prohibited resale but not redistribution |
AOfederal Fleporters, Inc.

25 and this then allowed those practices which were in effect prior

1

-. -- _ - - - - - - -. . . , .
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cax20 1
to June 1, 1965, with regard to redistribution, to continue.

2 Q Could you explain what the difference is between

[ 3 resale and redistribution?'

4 A Resale.is the aggregation of the electric
.

'

5 requirements of seve:al customers and then taking the

electricity at one point and reselling it and submetering6

7 it to other customers by a middleman.-

Redistribution is the distribution of electricity
8t

9 at no separate and distinct charge or cost to a group of

10 customers but does not involve resale. Does not involve

11 submetering.
;

12 0 I believe you testified that Rule 18 had been in

13 tariffs of the Light Company for many years?

14 A That is correct, since 1916 or at least 1916.

15 MR. OLDS: Does this provide some of the information

16 ,-to the Board? -

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It does, yes. I would like

18 to make a further inquiry. Does Duquesne sell power to

I 19 Pennsylvania Power which Pennsylvania Power either redistributes

20 or resells to its customers?

21 THE WITNESS: To the best of my knowledge, Duquesne-

.

22 through an interchange agreement with Pennsylvania Power

[ 23 sells power to Pennsylvania Power. That is not my area.

24 I do not deal in that area and that is not.my area of
Aw .-edstal Reporters, Inc.

25 responsibility. But to the best of my knowledge, we have an

!

.. ,,, . . _ . _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ ~ ._ .-- -
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eak21 1
interconnection with Pennsylvania Power.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you have any knowledge of
2

3 the operations of the CAPCO agreement?
,

THE WITNESS: Only in a general way. I have
4

not been directly involved in that other than as a member of
5

the management group in general discussions of it. But I
| 6

don't know the details of the agreement.
7

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Does Duquesne ever receive
8

power from Pennsylvania Power which Duquesne uses for the9

10 Purpose of selling to its customers?

11 THE WITNESS: I believe we do. Based on an inter-

12 change agreement.

13 CHAIMRAN RIGLER: On what basis would the company

14 distinguish between policies which would enable Duquesne

15 and Pennsylvania Power to sell power to one another'for resale

16 purposes while at the same time resisting the sale of -
,

17 Power for resale purposes under municipal rate schedules?

18 THE WITNESS: Well, I think my letter of March 19

09 addresses that as a separate item in paragraph 3, where

20 we talk about an interchange agreement, not wholesale for resale'

21 but an interchange agreement. An agreement must be.

.

22 beneficial to both parties.

23 We saw no advantage to the company in such an
,

,

24 agreement and went on to say that based on our knowledge of
'

Aw edwal Rmorters, lx.

25 the Pitcairn generating and distribution facilities, that they

. - -- - .. ,_ - _ , _ _ _ _ . _ . _
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eak22' 1 could not provide meaningful or reliable capacity to the

2 company.

3, In the case of Pennsylvania Power, they do provide-' -

..

4 meaningful capacity to the company.
;,

I
5 MR. OLDS: I think, Mr. Rigler, that perhaps

.

6 what is implicit in your question is the question of the

7 witness of the distinction between customers that is used

8 in the rules and regulations and as it is controlled by the
t

9 rules and regulations,
t

10 In the situation in an interchange agreement, those
,

,

11 are under the jurisdiction of the Federal Power Commission

- 12 and not under the jurisdiction of the Pennsylvania Public

13 Utilities Commission. That is well-established by law. I

i
I 14 believe, however, that is what you are suggesting you are
I.
j 15 interested in.
::

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I am going back to what could ,
,

17 be interpreted as a restraint on alienation which in turn

18 could be inconsistent with the policies under the antitrust4

19 laws. By that I am referring to Rule 18, which would

20 be contained in the municipal sales schedule.

; 21 I am wondering then what is so different
,

f* 22 .about sales to municipal customers as opposed to sale back

'

23 and forth between utility systems where apparently the"
'

IL'
| 24 practice does go on.
| Aq,,.xteral Reporters, Inc.

25 For example, I would assume and one answer that the
'

. - . . . , . - . . - . = . .- -.- - . _. . . .- . - . .--. . . . _ . . . -
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eak29 witness just gave is lack of mutuality in sales to municipal

2 systems.i

3 He said there is no benefit to Duquesne in~
*

e

i

4 being able to receive power from the municipal systems because
.

5 they are of a size where they can't provide reliable power
*

'

6 on a long-term basis. I was going to ask about that, whether

7 mutuality is all that important, however. Suppose

8 Penn Power was.largely a hydroelectric system so that they

9 could supply partial firm over a long term to Duquesne and

; 10 yet were unlikely to take anything back from Duquesne.

11 I would still think Duquesne would want to get that
,

12 power as long as it lowered its overall costs of serving
+

13 its own customers.
4

1 44 MR. OLDS: I am observing your question is some-
-

i 15 what hypothetical. That is not the circumstance. I am' unaware

,

16 that the record suggests that there is that -
,

i 17 circumstance.

I

; la CHAIMRN RIGLER: It suggests that there is an

~

19 element of mutuality. It goes beyond the theoretical'because

20 Mr. Gilfillan says he believes both systems do sell to one

i
21 another..

. .

22 MR. PERI: He didn't say that he had any knowledge

. 23 that Pennsylvania Power would resell power that they were'

24 -sold by Duquesne. .

Ah-rWeat Reporters,1% !
,

25 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: He knows Duquesne obtains' power |

|
3

1

- _ - . -.. - . - .-. .._
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on occasion from Pennsylvania Power.eak24 y

MR. PERI: Yes, sir.~

2

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Although it was not his-
- 3

;

immediate expertise, he believed it to be the practice ofi ,

a

Duquesne_to sell to Penn Power.'

5
,

MR. PERI: Yes, sir. Duquesne sells to Penn Power
6

.

I don'tbut what Penn Power does with it af ter that point,
| 7
4

think he testified to and I understood your comment to indicate
8

he testified to both sides of that..9

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What could Penn Power do with
10#

it other than resell it to their customers?
,

11

MR. PERI: I took your comments to be wholesale-
12

resale rather than retail. Perhaps I am mistaken. I will
13

review the transcript and if there is a problem, I will bring
14

15 it to your attention.

MR. OLDS: I have no other questions of the witness,<

16 .

Mr. Chairman.17

CROSS-EXAMINATION-
18

19 BY MR. LESSY:

20 0 Mr. Gilfillan, you testified --
|

MR. REYNOLDS: Excuse me a minute. I may have
|

21-

22 a question of two.

.

e6 23.

24
A*redere neponers, inc.

25

- - . _ - - , -. - ., . . .- -
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.

TI!ORPE/ BY MR. REYNOLDS:
blt 1 ;
Begin 7 -(L !!r . Gilfillan, am I correct in my understanding

2
of your testimony that Rule 18 is not included in the present.

* 3
rate schedule under which you. serve Pitcairn today?

4.

A It is not included in the schedule under which
,

5
we serve Pitcairn. That schedule, of course, is the one

filed with the Federal Power Commission.4

' 7,

G And it has not been included since what date?

8
A The rate was filed sometime in 1972. I believe

9 - -
--

- carly 1972, as I recall, was when that rate was filed for

10 ~~
-

-

~

service to Pitcairn with the Federal Power Commission.
11 - -

G So at least for three years now? Is that correct?

; 12
A That's correct, and that was the inception of the

13
filing of that rate.

14
CIIAIPl4AN RIGLER: Well, there's no emergency rate

15
schedule available at all for Pitcairn now, is there? Is,

' '

16
there a Rate It in effect?

17
THE WITNESS: No, there is no Rate It in our tarif f

18
'

now. Of course, Pitcairn --

i 19

j CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: There's no need for one, is

20
there?

.

21,

THE WITNESS: There's no need for one. I was

22
going to add Pitcairn does not have any generation.*

23
I might add, Mr. Chairman, if I might, I think

24
t!ic confusion here is that my understanding with Pennsylvania'

w.s.r.: n.po, .. ine.

25-

| Power is this is an interchange agreement. It is an

I
, , . - . . . -.. -. - - - . -- _.
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.

agr eement which in c 2fect is this two-way concept ofbit 2 i
'.

beneficial. It's not a wholesale from Duquesne for
2

3 Pennsylvania to sell for resale. In that sense it's an

.
4 interchange agreement, and that was my point in pointing out

5 the third paragraph. We treated that -- in fact, it was a'

separate question raised by Pitcairn.6

BY MR. REYNOLDS:7

8 G And the reason'that there is no need for an

emergency schedule with Pitcairn today is because Duquesne9

10 Light provides their total requirements under the wholesale
I

.

I 11 rate?
.

! 12 A That is correct. Duquesne Light is providing and j
i

t !

! 13 has provided for the last over three years full requirements,

14 wholesale for resale.-

I
-

don't have any further questions.f ,15 MR. REYNOLDS- T'

nXXXX, [
,

16 BY MR. LESSY: |i -
-

a

!
t

i 17 G Mr. Gilfillan, you testified that one of the
i
i reasons you felt Duquesne Light did not desire to sell power *

18i

.

for resale to Pitcairn was the belief that the FPC's ability 1

19

i

to force Duquesne Light to sell power was questionable.i 20

Isn't one of the reasons you felt that the settle ;'
21

.

ment of the antitrust suit was attractive was that the FPC i
22

e

could have ordered the interconnection?23-

24 A. Pitcairn, af course, took their case to the Federah

Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 Power Commission in mid-1970, which was some two and a half .

*
- _ _ _ .

= ,_
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.

years after our discussions that we were talking about ofblt 3 1

~

.2 4 arch of 1968. Had Pitcairn taken it to the Federal Power

3 Commission then, they may well have been abic to get that.

4 Pitcairn could have taken this to the Federal Power Commission
'

!

5 at any time. They could'have taken it to the Public Utility
'

i

6 Commission at any time. They could have initiated that*

7 action.

8 G Well, then Pitcairn -- the FPC's ability to force
.

' - 9 Duquesne Light to supply power, as you testified this morn-

10 ing, wasn't questionable, was it?
4

11 A No, it was questionable. We didn't think in 1968

'1
12 -- mY Point is it's tuo years later, two and a half years

i

13 later. In ' 68 we believed it was questionable..

14 G There was no question, was there, as of 1968 that

15 wholesale for resale sales such as that as had been requested
*

!

by Pitcairn of Duquesne came under the jurisdiction of thdi 16 -

I'7 Federal Power Commission as opposed to the Pennsylvania PUC?

18 A I think there was a questica in our mind.
,

19 G In 1968?
,

20 A In 1968.
|'

.
.-

21 G Prior to -- during this same time period, did any*

*
,

_. -

! 22 other electric utilities in Pennsylvania sell power for

23 resale to municipal electric systems?,

24 A Yes, I believe they did.'

Aa . we,w Reporters. :<w:.

25 G Do you know what the average rate per kilowatt

'

,

f'

-

_ _ _ .
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bit 4 1 ' hour was of those sales?

2 A No, I don' t have that in. mind at the moment.

[ 3 G Would you accept the figure of 7.1 to 12.8 mills

4 per kilowatt hour? Does that sound reasonable?

5 A Well, that's a wide range -- about a half a cent.

6 MR. '3YMOLDS: Could I ask whether we're talking

7 about in Pennsylvania, in Ohio, in the whole country? I

8 guess I'm not sure what the question is.

9 MR. LESSY: Would you read back the last cuestion?

10 MR. OLDS: I think it takes two questions, Mr.

11 Lessy. I think the last question was it did not relate to

12 any specific jurisdiction. Your prior question before that,

13 as I heard it, addressed itself to Pennsylvania.

14 MR. LESSY: Yes, sir.

15 MR. REYNOLDS: Was that the 7 and the 12?
. . . . . - - - - - - -

'

16 BY MR. LESSY:-

~

17 G Would you accept a range of electric utilities

18 selling power for resale to municipals in Pennsylvania of

19 between 7.1 and 12.3 mills per kilowatt hour?

20 A It would depend on the conditions under which they

21 sold it. Was this for all requirements power, partial re--

22 quirements power, emergency power, or what? Without that

. - 23 definition I can't really respond.-

24 0 Okay. Partial requirements power for resale.
Ac6. xtesal Reporters, Inc.

25 A I would judge -- I don't really know the specific

:

. ...
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.

bit 5 1 numbers. It would appear that power sold in that range

.

2 would be -- at that point in time it would be a reasonable

,

3 cost.
, ,

4 Q. You testified another reason why you refused
.,

5 Pitcairn wholesale power was because you were afraid of a*

6 fragmented distribution system.

7 At that time, 1968, who other than Pitcairn had

8 the ability to provide wholesale service in nuquesne Light's

9 service territory?

10 A Well, I suppose any other supplier of electricity

11 that could get to the Pitcairn area.

12 G My question was who? What other electric

i
'

13 systems, municipal electric systems, for example, small

: 14 electric systems, other than Pitcairn had the ability to pro-

15 vide wholesale service in Duquesne Light's service territory?
,

16 MR. OLDS: Excuse me. '
,

17 Mr. Chairman, I have a feeling that Mr. Lessy is
'

13 inadvertently not saying what he means to say when he speaks

19 of wholesale service. Perhaps he neans wholesale for resale.

20 MR. LESSY: Yes, sir.

21 MR. OLDS: Nhen I heard the question I thought.

22 there was something missing.

23 MR. REYNOLDS: Could I have it read back, because,

24 I think he may have misspoken.
Aa _ . Jaat Reporters, Inc.

_

25 CHAIR!1AN RIGLER: Why doesn't he ephrase it to

.

, - e,-,
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.

blt 6 1 save time.

2 BY IIR. LESSY:

i .

3 G You testified another reason why you refused to
.

a provide Pitcairn power for resale was because you were afraid
,

5 of a " fragmented distribution system."'

,

;
6: Now, at that time who other than Pitcairn had

7 the ability to provide retail service in Duquesne Light's
.

8 service territory?

'

9 A Well, shopping centers, for one, had the ability

10 to do it, large commercial complexes that might involve

11 apartment buildings, stores, motels, that kind of thing
'

12 could do it. A group of industrial customers could do it.

13 G Electric systems, now -- municipal electric

14 systems, other electric systems, as of 1968. What other

15 electric systems whose primary business was providing elec-

tric power were available to sell power for resale in essence16 -

;

17 to compete with Duquesne at that time?

18 A Well, if a shopping center got into the wholesale

| 19 for resale business they'd be an electric system.

20 G Other than shopping centers.

21 A A commercial complex.-

.

22 G Other than a concercial conplex.

23 A Industrial custocers.

24 G Well, an industrial customer --
Ace rederal Reserms, Inc.

25 A Customers, plural.

__

. . . . . -
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' bit 7 G Serving a general area, such as a. borough or aj ,

municipal, or serving 5,000 customers, something of that
2

3 nature.

A You can have a commercial complex serving 5,000
4,

|.

customers, an apartment complex serving 5,000 custoncrc.'

5

G Were there any others?
5

A I can't think of any other possible conbinations.
7

There may be some.
8

G How about other municipal electric systems?
9

A At what date?10

11 G '68.

A. There were no other municipal electric systems
12

at that time that had their own electric distribution13
4

j4 systems within. Ducuesne Light's service territory.

15 G Were there any commercials that had their own

distribution system?16
-.

A No, because we did not permit it in accord with
17

our rule against resale.
18

G How many apartment complexes had their own
j9

|
electric systems in 196S?

'

20

A There were some apartment buildings which had
, g
.

their own distribution sys tem. I don' t know how many.
22

i

, ' * G Did they serve any customers other than in that
23,

one building?24

A= . as.s a uomn. anc.
A. Not to my knowledge.25

i

5

,w,p -,- w.-wwr, e- -
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blt 8 1 0 Wasn't the reason that there were no other

2 municipal electric systems that could fragment Pitcairn's

3 distribution system at that time -- Duquesne's distribution
.

4 system was that Duquesne at that time had acquired the
.

S others or they had gone out of business?'

I

6 A I don't know that that was the reason.

7 (Document handed to the witness.)

8 MR. OLDS: Mr. Lessy, may I see that?

9 MR. LESSY: Yes.

10 (Document handed to Mr. Olds.)
.

11 MR. LESSY: This is DJ-245.

12 BY MR. LESSY:
1

I 13 G Now, with attention --

14 MR. REYNOLDS: I ask if we can wait just a

15 minute so we can see what we're addressing.

'

16 (Pause.)'

17 MR. CHARNO: Could you identify it?

18 MR. LESSY: Yes. This is DJ-245. It's a memo-

19 randum dated December 5, 1966, from Mr. Gilfillan to Mr.

20 Fleger re Borough of Pitcairn. I'm looking at the first

21 page.

22 MR. OLDS: Mr. Lessy, may I ask whether at the

23 time this was admitted any explanation was placed on the
.

..

!

24 record with reference to the annotations at the lower right-
Ace-Federal Reporten. Inc.

'

25 hand corner?

<

.. ... . . . - ~ . . - . . .
_
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.

MR. LESSY: Disregard the annotations.blt 9 y

2 MR. CIIARHO : That's not part of the exhibit.

MR. OLDS: I see. And that is agreed?
3.

MR. LESSY: Right.4
,

I'd like to show the Board a copy, also.-'

5

(Document handed to the Board.)6
.

7 MR. OLDS: In the same light, may I also inquire

whether it was agreed at the time the document was offered8

before that all of the interlineations and/or marks of9

to emphasis that appear in the text were added by some anonymous

11 hand?

12 MR. LESSY: I'm not sure of that. The redlining

13 was, of course, clear. The other interlineations I'm not

14 sure. We'll have to check the record copy.

15 MR. OLDS: I would think in fairness, then, wei

16 ought to at least ask Mr. Gilfillan whether he put any marks*

17 ' on the paper so that he may either accept responsibility or

18 disclaim it.
i

19 In that connection, Mr. Rieser calls to my atten-

20 tion that the copy which we were furnished at the time of
*

.

27 the offer does not seem to contain any of the underlining. ;-

|.-

I

22 MR. LESSY: Fine. Uc'll disregard them, then.

23 BY MR. LESSY:.

24 0 Mr. Gilfillan, what did you mean when you wrote

AwFMerM Rworters. En
25 in the second paragraph: j l

t I

! j:

|*
,

- _ . - --- - -
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.

"I believe it would be to our advantage toblt 10 1

continue these conversations, which could lead to2

-

3 negotiations to purchase Pitcairn's distribution
*

i
I

4{ system. This would clean up the remaining municipal
* i

Sf electric systen in our service area."*

6 MR. REYNOLDS: What's the question?

MR. LESSY: What did he mean by that paragraph,'

7

especially the ambiguous phrase " clean up the remaining8

9 municipal systems."

10 MR. OLDS: May.I ask whether the Staff is at this

11 point making Mr. Gilfillan their witness? I did not ask

12 about this on direct examination. I did not offer this docu-

13 ment. I have some difficulty in understanding the propriety
_

14 of this as cross-examination.

I can understand the Staff might be interested in15

16 the answer to the question, and it might be that you're -

17 chooting to reopen your case, with the pernission of the

18 Board, I assume, and call Mr. Gilfillan as your witness.

19 But I do object to any suggestion that this is proper cross-

20 exanination.

- 21 MR. LESSY: The testimony this morning wcs that j

.

one of the so-called business reasons for the refusal was22 t
i

because of a fear of fragmentation of the distribution system.j23
.

|
24 Now we're exploring the point here as to'whether or not that

'

hferioral Reporters, Inc.

25 is a realistic reason at all, and it can't be a realistic f

,
?

_- _ . . _ . _ ,

r -. ..- _. . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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reason if in fact there are no other potential distributors
bit 11 1

!

2 or there are no other distributors in the area.
Mou, why aren' t there any other distributors in3 --

.

4 the area? The reason is -- well, I think Mr. Gilfillan

5 could tell us that.

6 MR. OLDS: Well, I suggest, Mr. Lessy, that most

of what you've said amounts to an argument rather than a7

8 justification.

9 MR. LESSY: Well, that's what you asked me for,

10 isn't it?

11 MR. OLDS: I say I believe it's an argument rather
t

12 than a justification for the question, for drawing a con-

13 clusion from the prior testimony.

14 I still repeat that I did not refer the witness

15 to this dccument, and I do not think this is proper cross-

16 examination. -
.

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You're saying that if he wishes

i 18 to utilize the document at some later date to support his

19 argument he could do so but that you did not get into this

20 area of inquiry.
!

- 21 MR. OLDS: That is correct.
.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm going to' sustain the objec-~

23 tion.-

.

24 BY MR. LESSY:
a peres neponen, sne.

25 0 Mr. Gilfillan, if there were no municipal

-

. , - - __ _ _ . - __ _: _
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bit 12 1
distribution systems and there were no -- there were only

2 a few apartment ones, then the fear of fragmentation wasn't
~

much of a threat, was it?3,
,

4 A Yes, it was. Shopping conters could, as a matter
.

5 of fact and threatened to, get into the business back in'

6 that period, in 1968, and we were faced with that threat in

7 a couple of different incidences.i

8 G Shopping centers?*

9 A Large multi shopping centers and commercial

10 complexes.
,

11 0 You testified that in 1970 --

12 A If I might add, a load similar to the load of

13 Pitcairn and larger.

14 G Shopping centers would be serving in an area

15 beyond the shopping center itself?#

! 16 A The load would be as large or larger than the -.

17 load of Pitcairn, substantially larger.

[ 18 G Uhere would the shopping center serve?

19 A The shopping center would be a nulti shopping
,

;

20 center adjacent to apartment and commercial buildings.

21 G So its potential area was limited to the shoppingI
-

| 22 center, wasn' t it?

i .

23 A It might well be a couple hundred acres.
,

24 0 Well, isn't the answer to the question "yes"?
,

j Au . ee r.: neponers, Inc.

25 The~ shopping center doesn't serve beyond its customers in i>

.-._ - -_. _ _ - - _ , . - . _ ._
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| -bit 13 1
the shopping center, does it?

2 A The shopping ce.nter and the adjacent concercial

3 facilities, apartments, whatever, that were aggregated by'

, .

that owner of that shopping center or owner of a portion of
4

5 the. shopping center.*

6 G Okay.

You testified that in 1970, while the antitrust
;- 7

litigation between Pitcairn and Duquesne Light was pending,
8

Duquesne Light interconnected on an emergency basis with9

10 Pitcairn. An I correct?,
.

11 A. Pitcairn went to the Federal Power Commission

i 12 and amended their complaint-- I believe it was October of

13 1970 -- requesting an emergency interconnection, and we

made that interconnection in a fairly short period of time,14

i

15 as I remenber in December of 1970, for a portion of Pitcairn's

16 load after meeting with the Federal Power Commission. .

,

1-7 G Uith the Federal Power Cenmission staff or'with
,

18 the Federal Power Commission --

19 A I believe it was with the Federtl Pouer Commission
.

20 : staff. I did not attend the meeting,
t

21 _G Did you hear any report of that meeting?
-

'

'22 A. I can't recall any of the specifics of any report.

23 I'm sure I-did hear a report. I don't recall any specifics'

*
i
.

! 24 of the discussion.
A Metal Reporters. Inc. _

25 G Didn' t the FPC staf f make it very clear at that

!

, _,, - . . _ , -. . . - - - - - - , ,_ -
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bit 14 time that they expected Duquesne to interconnect with
,

Pitcairn to provide energency service?
i 2
,

A. I think in an emergency situation-- Duquesne in-

3
; .

offect voluntarily went ahead with the emergency connection
j 4

[ in that meeting with the FPC.
3

G They voluntarily did, yes, but didn't the FPC
f 6
!

i staff make it clear that they expected that to happen?
71

was not in the meeting, and therefore I can't
.

'

8

say what the FPC staff may have said.'

9

0 Pri r to the FPC meeting, did Duquesne Light --'

10

was Duquesne Light not willing to effect an interconnection
);

| f r energen y service at that time?
12

A Well, the matter at that point was in the Federal
13

Power Commission in the form of a complaint, of a broad com-
j4

plaint on an interconnection, and we were awaiting the
15

adjudication of that complaint.g ..

G But as a result of the FPC meeting it was agreed
j7

that Duquesne would take immediate steps to supply emergency2

18

capacity to Pitcairn, wasn' t it?
39

A N"11' if it's an emergency there's some immediacy
20

to it, obviously.
21

(Documents' distributed.)
22

* MR. LESSY: Ue have sufficient copics and we'll
23,

,

supply one later.''

24.
1

A .xteral Fleporters, Inc. I'm showing Iir. Gilfillan a memorandum dated
| 25
3

|

, . -, ,- - ,, ..-.. ,-- ,. .- - . - . -
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bit 15 i November 24, 1970, fran tir. W. C. Dempler to !!r. Jarret with

~

2 copies to Ifr. Gilfillan among others.

3 tie would ask that this nenorandun be identified
.

4 as Staff Exhibit 212.
.

5 CHAIR *lA'i RIGLER: !! hat was that date?'

6 MR. LESSY: November 24, 1970.

7 CIIAIR21AN RIGLER: You wish this identified?

8 !!R. LESSY: Yes, sir, as Staff Exhibit 212.

9 (Document handed to the Board.)

(The document referred to wasxxxx:: 10 -

11 marked for identification as

12 NRC Staff Exhibit No. 212.)

13 !!R. OLDS: Mr. Lessy, may I understand, is this

14 a paper that under the procedures of this hearing has here-

15 tofore been catalcqued or identified or listed?

MR. LESSY: I believe it has, sir, but in any '16 .

17 event the cross-exanination documents need not be so identi-

18 fled.

19 !!R. OLDS: I see. tiell, I'm just asking as a

20 matter of my own internal feelings.

21 t iR. LESSY: Sure.*

.

22 !!R. OLDS: May I state on the record,Itr. Rigler,

$ 23 that the document which has been narhed as Staff Exhibit 212

24 according to our records was identified as document No. 3544,
Ach-rederal Rep >rters, Inc.

25 internal reference document number 3544.
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bit 16 i MR. CHARNO: For clarification of the record,

2 Mr. Olds, is that the NRC Staff internal number of the

3 Du'quesnc Light internal nunber?
[

4 MR. OLDS: I believe that's the Duquesne Light
.

5 internal nunber.*

6 MR. CHAPSO: Thank you.

7 MR. LESSY: I would like to move it into evidence

8 at this time.

9 MR. OLDS: I must confess, Mr. Rigler, that I'm

to not immediately abic to perceive the. relevance of it because

11 I don't think it contradicts in any fashion the testimony

12 of the witness.

13 I don't argue that it's a docunent that exists

14 and it is fron our files. To that er ent, if it is helpful

15 to the Doard I would make no objection.

16 MR. REYNOLDS: Continuing objection on behalf -
.

17 of the Applicants.

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The continuing objection is

19 overruled. t1e will receive it.

XXXXx 20 (The document previously marked

21 for identification as MRC Staff
.

.

22 Exhibit No. 212 was received in

'

23 evidence.)
,

24 BY MR. LESSY:
!

A .eere Reporters, ix.

25 G Mr. Gilfillan, as a result of the Pitcairn
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settlement Duquesne Light presently sells wholesale pouerblt 17 ;

2 to Pitcairn. Do you know what the average rate per kilowatt

3 hour is?*

.

4 A. For what period,:tr. Lessy?

5 G The average rate for, say, the last two years.

6 A Under the c:-:isting rate as filed with the Federal

Power Commission?7

8 G Yes, sir.

As I understand it, the rate hasn't changed, so
9

10 the period in not too important.

11 A. Well, the period is important because the rate

12 includes a fuel clause, and as I'm sure -- that's a sore

13 subject, as you know, with nany utilities.

14 As I'm sure you know, the fuel clause adjustnent

15 has increased over the past two years. It started, of course,

16 with the oil embargo, but that's a different subject.
,.

,

17 In 1975, as I recall, the average price to Pitcairn

18 was something over 2 cents per kilowatt hour.

19 G Okay.

20 Uould you convert that to mills per kilowatt hour

21 for us?
.

*

22 A. Twenty.

23 G Twenty mills ner kilowatt hour? Okay.*

I.

24 IIow about back in 1971?
A dwel Rnmners. Ire, j

25 A Well, the rate with the Federal Power Connission j

,

.-. - --__..-.. . . . . - . . .
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.

bt 18 1 did not go into effect until sometime in 1972.

2 G In 1972, then.

A. And I might add one point, that the figure I*
3

-

! 4 gave you is something over 2 cents, was the average for the ;

| -

)+ 5 entire year. It would be higher -- it would increase to

6 some extent as the year went by.

; 7 Back in 1972, to the best of my recollection, it
1

! 8 would have been something like 14 or 15 mills.
<

9 G Would you accept the figure of 12.27 mills per
,

| 10 kilowatt hour?

!
11 MR. OLDS: Mr. Lessy, if you have documents that'

i

j 12 indicate that in fact was what was charged, I think the only

13 fair thing to do is to show them to the witness. I do not

14 think it is fair cross-exanination otherwise. '

t

15 MR. LESSY: All right.

16 This is DJ-260. .

,

17 (Document handed to the witness.)
I

18 If you'll look at 3.b. The handwritten notations

'

19 are not what is in evidence.

20 MR. 0LUS: May I have a copy?
!

21 MR. LESSY: Yes.
; ,

| 22 (Document handed to Mr. Olds.)
'

23 MR. LESSY: This is a handwritten memorandum :
*

24 of Mr. Gilfillan.
; A ece n==ners, ire. i

i 25 MR. REYNOLDS: Maybe I misunderstood the question j
a !

!
<-

1

._ , , . - t, - - --- - , - - . - . - - - . - - . - - - - _ - - - - --
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,

bit 19 1 you asked. I thought you asked him the average cost in

i 2 1972. -

,

*
3 MR. LESSY: That's right.

, ,
!

4 MR. REYNOLDS: Your question now is could he
.

5 accept 12.2 as the average cost?*
2

6 MR. LESSY: 12.27 as the approximate average cost.'

7 THE UITNESS: No, I won't accept that as the

| 8 average cost. This memo is dated 1971, for one thing. The

9 other thing is, as you'll notice, it says after that 12.27

10 "plus FAC," which is fuel. adjustment clause.

I

j 11 BY MR. LESSY:
I

! 12 G So you would say 13 or 14 up to 20?

i

13 A I think I said 14 or 15 mills, to the best of4

!

i 14 my recollection.
,

15 % Has Duquesne Light lost money on that ratc?

16 MR. OLDS: fir. nigler, may I ask, sir, whether-.

~I
17 it really in the Board's opinion is legitimate cross-e::amina-

18 tion to ask a question of that kind? I do not recall that

4
. .

19 I asked Mr. Gilfillan to testify on this subject at all on!

20 direct, and I object.
''

,

21 MR. LESSY: If the witness could be excused, I'd
; .

! -

: 22 be happy to respond.

i .

23 CHAIR 1AM RIGLER: Would you stop out for a few
,

24 minutes, please?
| A AcW Rmorars, tme.

.25 (Witness leaving room.)

!

i.

. _ _ _ . _. _ . _ _ _ . . - - _ . . _ . _ . . _ _ _ - - . - . . _ - - . _ . - _--
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.

bit 20 i MR. LESSY: We're nou going to take a look at

2 nate M, The offer that was nade or the position of Duquesne

3 Light at the time was that they would not sell power other*

.,

4 than Rate M.
,

1 e

5 Mr. McCabe testified that this was not acceptable..

:

6 I first uant to look at what power -- what is the cost of

i
; 7 power being sold under the settlement. Then we want to look

8 at Rate M. Then we want to make a conparison. It's very
!

9 simple.
<

10 CHAIR:!AM RIGLER: Yes, but the objection, as I

I 11 understand it, is that this does not go to any of the subject

.

matterswhichwereopenedonjirect.12

i ,

13 Is that correct, Mr. Olds?

14 MR. OLDS: Particularly the question did Duquesne

15 Light lose money selling at this rate. There certainly was ,

16 no testimony that addressed itself to that point. -
,

17 MR. LESSY: . The area is that, assuming that they

18 made money, for the purpose of argument, at 12 or 14 or 15,

19 what would they have done at the rate under Rate M and why

j 20 was it necessary to triple or quadreple the rate under the

21 so-called Rate M?
,

.

22 There's only one question on whether or not the

23 FPC approved rate under the settlement is a profitable or*

i

End 7- 24 unprofitable rate. That's the entire thing to the line.
A dwd Rmo,wn, Im

25

-_ _ _, - ._ __ _ __..- _- . . . _ . . _ , _ _ -
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.

EAK:bwl 1 MR. OLDS: -I submit it is a different class
S8

2 of service that is' involved under Rate M than that which is
'

3 here addressed in this memorandum. I submit it is not
,

4 at all proper. I do not disagree with Mr. Lessy's right
\

*

5 to compare this rate to Rate M.and ask questions about*

j

- 6 the Witness' explanation, if any, for the difference, if he
r

7 believes that that somehow addressed the credibility of!

j 8 the Witness or the policy of the company in its reaction
<

9 to the request of the Burough. |

| 10 What I'm objecting to is the inquiry into the
i

!
Il economics of the rate charged as part of a settlement.

,

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, I'm not sure I agree with

13 that part of your objection, but I do think that the original

14 objection that it was beyond the scope of the cross continues
3

15 to be well-taken despite your explanation.

] 16 The one reference I do see is the original '
.

17 inquiry as to whether Duquesne would be willing to sell

18 at a rate different from Rate M.
i

l9 I think your questions are going to have to stay
o

20 within the confines of that area, however, and it looks to

|. 21 me as if the precent comparision may be outside of that

22 particular area.
,
' s

23|.,. MR. LESSY: All right.

! 24 :
A ded Reporwts im.

25 i

I

*

.. . -_ -_ . - ._ - _ . . - - . . - - - - -. .-
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:

'
j bw2 Whereupon,

2 W. F. GILFILLAN

't e
3

*

! resumed the stand and,having been previously duly sworn,-

1 4 was examined and testified further as follows: t

,

5*

BY MR. LESSY:
;

6
G Do you have Rate M in front of you, Mr. Gilfillan? '

a
;

i 7 A Yes, I do.

G Looking at the Rate M, can you tell us what the*

I 9 average raba per kilowatt hour is under Rate M?

A The average rate under Rate M would be somehow;

; 11

,

grater than three cents per kilowatt hour or 30 mils per
;

| 12
kilowatt hour, depending upon the demand charge that was

13i

incurred by the customer.'

14'

G In Rate M, entitled " Emergency Municipal Service,"
i
!

15
wherein the rate -- or can you point to a place in the rate

16'

~ where the Duquesne Light Company defines " emergency" as iti

understands it in " Emergency Municipal Service"?i

18
MR. REYNOLDS: Could I have the question back?

'

19
(The reporter read the pending question.) ;

20'

1 THE WITNESS: The definition of " emergency" is

in the availability class for emergency purposes.'

,

22
BY MR. LESSY:

*

23,
'

'- G Well, " Availability" says, "It is available

24
for emergency purposes."A .deral Reportm, Inc.

i 25
Now, does the rate define what emergency purposes

,

i

o

r

'
- wn_
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.

bw3 i are?

2 A The rate does not define emergency in so many

words, but it would be basically an emergency that the*
3

,

municipality believed was an emergency, and which they4

wanted to take service on this rate. The rate was available
5

6 to them for that.

7 % What do you mean by emergency?
,

What does that term mean to you as used in the'

8

9 phrase " emergency purposes" or " emergency rate"?
1

10 A If a municipal electric system, for example,'

-

11 had problems with their generation and needed power, that
,

12 certainly would be an emergency.
.

i

13 G It is intended that this Rate M be used or

14 usable, if the muncipality didn' t have problems on its
,

,

15 system?

16 A Normally, I would not think that the municipality
,

17 would wish to use It, if they did not have emergencies
,

1
18 on their system.

19 G That is not the question. Would you read the-

20 questica back, as I asked it.

I 21 (The reporter read the pending question.)
,

! .

22 BY MR. LESSY:
,

23 % Is it intended?*

,
24 A Would you read that again.

A deral Reporters, Inc.

25 (The reporter reread the pending question. )
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bw4 1 THE WITNESS: No, I don' t think this rate was

2 intended for other'than emergency purposes which I think r

[ 3 is what you are saying.

4 BY MR. LESSY:

1 5 G In your experience, do emergency rates usually.*

6 include a demand charge?
;

.! 7 A Yes, an emergency rate should include a demand
t

8 charge. In fact, a rate of this size should include a

9 demand charge, and our retail rates of this size, include

10 a demand charge. .

11 The concept of a demand charge is that we have

12 generation and transmission and distribution, if they
i

| 13 are used, facilities, in effect, dedicated to that
i

14 particular load.

15 And the municipality would expect that load

16 . to be available instantly, when they had the requirement -

| 17 for it.
i

18 Since that must be -- that generation and trans-

19 mission capacity must be dedicated for this use and be

20 available and not provided to anybody else, that is the f

21 purpose of what is called a " demand charge.".

J e

22 G Is this Rate M service interruptable?
,

23 MR. OLDS: I didn't hear the question.
,

I 24 BY MR. LESSY :
,A eieral Reporters, Inc.

,

25 G- Is this Rate M serviceinterruptable?

. - - . . . _ ,_ ._ . _ _ - . _ _ , _ . _ . . - _ . _ . _ _ _ . . . - _ . _ _ . . - _-
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,

bwS 1 A By whom?
,

; 2 4 By Duquesne Light Company.
!

. .

3 A No, it would not be interruptable by Duquesne.,

4 Light Company.
,

;

5* g So, in the document you have in front of you,

6 Paragraph 39 wouldn't apply?

7 A Paragraph 39 of the Rules and Regulations

8 would apply, if there were an emergency on the Duquesne

9 Light System that threatened the integrity of the

10 Duquesne Light System and it would apply to every c ther

customer, everp other customer, I emphasize, on our

12 system.

13 g Then you haven't dedicated any facilities,
; .

Id exclusively to provide firm power on an emergency basis,
,

15 have you?

16 '

That is what you charge the demand charge.

I7
for?

18*

A Those two emergencies are different. The

i 19 -emergency on the one hand is an emergency on the municipal
20

system. On the other hand these can be an emergency on

21 the Duquesne Light System..

,

22
0 You said the demand charge is appropriate where,

*
23

you have dedicated certain equipment.-

4

! 24
A Correct. We have dedicated that equipment

A$ WW Amonm, Inc.
'

25
. in this case to the municipality, if they were taking

.

,- -- .,t- - ,.97. _ . - , - , - - . - - _ _ - , -. ,- y_y ,e__,--
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I

emergency service. The only time there would be an

2 interruption. called for by Rule 39 would be in the case that
*

3
there was a dire emergency on Duquesne Light's system,.

which threatened the integrity of the system. That is
,

5-

not the concept of an interruptable rate. We would

6 not interrupt that at our discretion, except in a dire
7

emergency.

S the facilities are dedicated to the municipality

9
in the case of this emergency. They are there on call for

10
the municipality whenever that municipality would desire

11
to take that service.

12
% Unless Duquesne can't provide that service, because

13
of its emergency?

14
A In the very rare circumstances, and in that

15
case every other customer is going to be affected

16 -

' similarly .

17
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Suppose Duquesne is operating

18
at peak capacity and an additional load comes on the line.

19
Which customers would Duquesne shed first?

20
THE WITNESS: We would shed the large industrial

21
customers first. We wouldn't shed the entire customer.*

,

22
We would ask those customers to voluntarily reduce some

*
23

of their load.

24
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You would reduce the load toA. detal Heporters, Inc.

25
the large industrial customers before you would
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bw7 I reduce emergency service being provided to municipalities?

2 THE WITNESS: Under Rate M, that is correct.

3 BY MR. LESSY:; ,.

4 % Rate M requires an annual fixed charge be paid .

!*

5* by the customer under Rate M, doesn't it?

6 A I'm not sure that I follow your terminology,!

|
7 " fixed charge." Where do you see the words " fixed charge"?

.
8 G Minimum annual charge. Maybe that would be

9 helpful.
;

10 A Yes, all right. There is the minimum annual

II charge which, in effect, is the demand charge that I have

12 just been describing. It is the charge which is required

I3 for the dedication and transmission . and the distribution,
: __

14 if it is necessary, to supply that customer at the instant

15 that that customer demands that service.
16 You have been utilizing this rate for some time.'I

G*

I7 Do you know what the minimum annual charge would be --

18 MR. OLDS: Are you asking two questions at once?

BY MR. LESSY:

20 g You have utilized 2 this rate for some time.

21'

}
He testified to that this morning.

A Yes, Rate M has been used for some time. |22

23
% Do you know what the minimum annual charge.

'24 would be under Rate M for 1,600 kilowatts maximum demand?
A. edital Reporters, Inc.>

.

A I don' t have the figures. I25 i

,

i !
'

|

|

|

|

- -- - - - - . - ,, . . _ - . . -, - - , ,
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i

4

1 % Would you accept the figure of $23,000?
I bw8

2 A Well, not without calculating it, no.

*
3 Q. Could you calculate it for us?

,

4 A I would prefer not to. I have used a calculator

5 so long, that I can' t do things in my head any more, despite*

a

6 my engineering background.

7 % I think it is important that we get a feel for
i

,

8 the minimum annual charge, assuming 1,600 kilowatts of

9 demand.
!

10 We could adjourn for ten minutes while you make

II the calculation. ' We could get a calculator for you if you ,

12 need it.

13 MR. OLDS: If Mr. Lessy has had the calculations;

14 performed, it would be shorter and easier if he would show '

'
15 the calculations to the Witness.

16 MR. LESSY: We have the bottom line of the -
,

1

17 calculations which we procured from Duquesne Light in

18 discovery and checked them ourselves. The minimum annual

19 charge for 1,600 kilowatts of demand is $23,400.
I'
! 20 MR. REYNOLDS: Kilowatts or kva?

21 MR. LESSY: Kilowatt maximum demand..

.

22 MR. OLDS: Would you reference the place in
,

23 discovery, the document that would permit us to --
,

,

--

| 24 FR. DE3SY: The man testified he is familiar
A, .dc.i neponm, inc.

25 with the rate. The demand dxtryeis a calculation that can be |

4

d

-e r rw- -- -re ~ -,~m.- ,,--w-- ,eer-- m -v-" ev~ n ,*w m -~~r--,,~w-- .+A 9M* .***V^h * e b !'% bv - fL W -4
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bw9
I made in five or ten minutes. If he wouldn't accept that

2 figure, I will ask the Witness to make it himself. I don't

*
3

think it is unreasonable. It is a relevant point here.--

MR. OLDS: Mr. Rigler, I would submit that this
,

5* Witness did not get on as a rate expert. This is, I think,
6 extending the matter unreasonably. I urge again if he

7 has the calculations then he should show them. If he
8 does not have the calculations, then he ought to prove it

9 by his own witness in rebuttal. Why does he try to extract
10 this information at the expe'nse of all of the rest 6f us by

11 making the Witness do such calculations?
12

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I agree.

13
Proceed. Ask the witness questions based

14
on the assumption it would be $23,000.

i

15
BY MR. LESSY:

G Let's assume theminimum annual charge under Rate"'

17 M for 1,600 kilowatts of maximum demand would be $23,400.
18 That annual charge would run for a minimum term of three years,
19

wouldn't it?
.

20
A That is the terms of the contract.

21
G Yes or no, that annual charge would run for three.

,

22
years?

"
23

A Yes, that annual charge would run annually for each*

24
-

year of three years.
i4. .e w n.pon m .inc.

25
G So. that at the moment, assuming that the demand

.
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Ibwl0 charge I gave you was correct, $23,400, at the moment
2 a customer took power under Rate M, he immediately became

3
~*

obligated, irrespective of any energy that he took,to the.

# Duquesne Light Company, contractually, for $70,200; didn't
4 .

5j . he?

6 If he has contracted for 1,600 kw. If he hasA
!

7 contracted for 1,600 kv. If he did not contract for

8 1,600 kv, he would not be responsible for it. He would be
:

9
;| responsible for whatever amount he contracted to down to
,

10
200 kva or kw -- You can interchange those terms,

11
if you want -- or an amount of $4,800 a year.

12*

G That demand charge is different and apart from'

13 any energency charge for the power he actually took, isn' t
.

it?

15
A That demand charge is independent of any consumption

1

16 ''

' in kilowatt hours that the customer might require.

I7 If he took zero kilowatt hours, the fact he

18 had established a pobritiall requirement upon the company for --
19

that he could call at any moment or instant on us for whatever
1

20i

demand he might contract for, establishes that demand charce.4

_

G Now, in your experience under Rate M, how many,-

,

! 22 approximately how many entities, customers took power under
* - 23

Rate M from you? A few? A lot? Do you have any idea?.

'

24
A That- goes back prior to my direct knowledge of, ,,,, n ,, n,,,, , ,

25
the situation.

_ - ._ ._ _ - . __ ___ ___ _ .
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1 4 Since your direct knowledge.

2 A. I don't recall any since -- off-hand I don't
~

3 recall any since 1975 that took any power under Rate M.*

_

4 0 Now, you have been with the company for a number
.

5 of years. How about prior to '65, when you were an employee.

6' of the company involved in'these matters?

7 A Prior to '65 I was not involved in these matters.

8 G So, in your experience, no entity took power
..

--

9 under Rate M?

10 A That is a mischaracterization of my testimony.

11 I said I can only comment since 1965. I can only go back

12 to 1965.

13 G I'm not trying to argue with you. Since 1965 did

14 any customers of Duquesne .take power under Rate M?

15 A Not since 1965,to my knowledge._

16 MR. LESSY: NO further questions. -
,

17 MR. HJELMPELT: The parties have agreed that

18 the City would follow.the Staff for cross-examination.

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How long do you have,
_

20 Mr. Hjelmfelt?

21 MR. HIEJ5ELT: Very short. Five or ten minutes.,

.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How extensive will the Department's

*
23 cross be?

,

24 MR. CHARNO: Half hour to an hour.
A .deral Reporters, Inc.

25 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Go ahead, then.

I
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bwl2 1 BY MR. HJELMFELT:

2 4 Mr. Gilfillan, am I correct that Rate M is

'
*

3 firm' service?
,

4 A Yes, Rate M would be considered firm service

5 in the ' terminology that I understand that word " firm" 1n our
~

*

6 industry. Yes.

7 From that I assume you mean it is not interruptable.

8 That is how I define them. i;

9 % Fine. Are you familiar with emergency schedules

10 dut provide that the service will be available on a l

11 when, as and if basis?
5

,

12 A Well, not in that exact terminology, no.

13 g Are you familiar with emergency service schedules

14 which provide that the party selling the service will

15 make the emergency power available, if it has it available

16 ,on its system with no dedication of resources? -

17 A In a very general-way, yes, but I don't have

18 anything; I don' t have any rate specificaily in mind.

19 MR. OLDS: Couldn't hear your answer. Raise your

20 voice, please.

1

21 THE WITNESS: I said I'm generally familiar with,

1- .

22 this concept, but I don't have any specific rates in mind.
!

'
23 BY MR. HJELMFELT:

,

1
24 % Is Rule 18 applicable to Rate M?

j 'A .xfwel Reponus, Inc.
4 25 A Rule 18 would be applicable to all of the tariffs

, . - , - - . . , - . ._-... . . .- . - - _ . . . _ . .. -- -



. . . -. . .. . . . -. .. _ . .

.

8475
.

1

1

bw13 that are in, that were in our -- all the rates that were

2 '

in our tariff and Rate M was in our tariff and particularly
*

3

; provided for -- Rate M provided for service to municipalities*

,

4

; for emergency purposes..

5' *

So that Rate M, in effect, provides for sale to

6
- a municipality.

7
G And does Rule 18 then prevent the municipality

8
from reselling that power in a purchase under Rate M?

:

9
A No, it does not.

'

10

G Is there any mutu lity in Rate M?
i 11

A I don't understand the term " mutuality," I'm

| 12
sorry. |

13

4 I believe you used the term with reference to
14;

an interchange agreement between Duquesne and Penn Power.I

15i

A You mean is there the opportunity in Rate M
l 16 ..

,

for the municipality to return power through an interchange;
17

agreement?3

18i

| I don't understand your question.

j 19 ,

G Does Rate M provide for sales of power both ways,
'

20

i both from and to?
21

,

: . -A No, it does not.

22 ;

G Does Rate M provide the Duquesne Light will obtain |
23 | |'

tany benefits from -- under the schedule other than the payment'

24

A assai neponus, Inc. of money? i

25 | ;

A No. That is the payment of money by the municipality j
,

.-, 4 - .-r - , , - - . - ..,.,7 . < , , . , - - . , , .,,,y -- ,- .,-#-- r,--
' * ~*
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bwl4 i G That is correct. That is the way I understood

2 my question too.
(

'

3 I believe you testified the Rule 18 was litigated
*

,

4 before the Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission; is
.

.

J

5 that correct?d *

!

6 A That is correct.;
.

7 G To your knowledge, did thatitlitigation involve the
;

j 8 sale of power at wholesale to a municipality?
;
'

9 A. Not, it did not.
1

|

10 4 To your knowledge, did the Pennsylvania --

11 A I might say, it did not necessarly exclude

12 it either. It didn't ad .ess itself in that particular

- 13 situation, but it did not exclude it either.

14 % It was simply a matter not involved in that

i 15 litigation?

16 A In that particular litigation.
'

.

17 G Do you know whether the Pennsylvania Public
,

18 Utilities Commi.1sion ever directed Duquesne to file Rule 18

19 or maintain Rule 18 in its tariffs?i

20 A I believe, in effect, by the upholding of the

~

21 rule, in my mind, it would be characterized in that sense..

22 % You know of no -- you are not familiar with any

'

23 order or directive by the Commission saying put Rule 18,

24 in your tariff or do not remove Rule 18? Or all utilities
;- m amineponm inc.

25 in Pennsylvania shall have Rule 18?

- - - . . . , - - - - . _ - _. . . .. . . - . , - - . - . - -
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bwl5 1 A. No, I'm not.

2 MR. HJELMFELT: I have no further questions.

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: This is probably a good time
;.

|-

4 for a break.

'

5 Let's take five minutes to make sure we move

6 along and finish at a reasonable hour.

7 (Rdcess.)

8 BY MR CHARNO:

9 G Mr. Gilfillan, could you tell us what documentary

10 material you reviewed prior to your testimony, in preparation

11 for your test.imony?

12 A. I went through the files on Pitcairn and through

13 the file on Aspiruall, the Borough.

14 0 Sir, let me direct your attention to --

15 A. That is my files on Pitcairn and my files

16 on Aspiruall ,,

,

17 G Would your files on Pitcairn and Aspenwald contain

18 all the material you authorized and received on those two

19 subjects?

20 A. Well, they did, but I got them back from

21 Washington, I'm not sure . To tell you the truth, I'm
.

22 missing some things.

23 I don' t mean to be f acetious , but that is a.

.

24 factual answer. It should contain it, but .I'm not sure
tcFFe ' al Reporters, Inc.

25 it did.
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:

bwl6 1
i 4 Let me refer you to Staff Exhibit 16, which was

2 your letter to Mr. McCabe of March 19, which you referred
!

'

3
to on direct.-,

4 In the second paragraph of that letter, I believe
*

:

$
'

i that you -- would it be a correct summary of your statements..

6; there to say 3cu of fered to supply service under Rate M, but

i 7 Duequesne is not willing to sell base load electric power
8 to Pitcairn for resal?

;

A That is correct.
,

G Is it a safe assumption, sir, that you are
i

) 11 drawing a distinction between selling lase load power -

,

for. resale, and the service provided under emergency ,

a

i

' municipal * service, Rate?*

t A I'm not sure I catch the impact of your question,

15
I'm sorry.

<

G I'm asking if you are offering to provide one and4
-

'
refusing to provide the other, is it a safe assumption thati

-
4

'
18

you find the two to be different?
,

A Well, they are different,in that Rate M was
4

20 was an established rate that was in our tariff for emergency

service. Base load electric power for zasale would be, in''

.

effect, ' full requirements for all of the time, not for
'

4

*
23 .

. emergency service.-

*

24 ;

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: When Duquesne buys or sells ,

A diral Reporters, Inc.

25 power from or with Pennsylvania Power, pursuant to an *

i

- _ _- -. .. . . - - - . - . , . . _ _ . _ _ _ . . . - ~_ _._ . ---_ -
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1bwl7 interchange agreement, is that the sale of base load power?

2 THE WITNESS: No, that is not the purchase of

'
3 power, as I view it, of wholesale base load power on a whole-

,

4 sale for resale basis. It is an interchange.
.

5 There is a mutual -- somebody brought up the.

6 word mutual -- we purchase from them on the basis that they

7 are going to need some from us at some point, and that

8 there is a benefit to both parties.

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You would not characterize

10 the power behig received by one party or the other, as base

II load power?

12 THE WITNESS: No, I wouldn' t consider it. I'm not

13 an expert in these various terms involved in the inter-

14 connection agreemens, but I wouldn't consider it base load

15 power, no. Certainly, it not full requirements power

16 by any means, no, sir.
'

'
' 17 BY MR. CHARNO: Wouldn't the answer to the

18 Chairman's question concerning base load power depend upon

l9 the terms and conditions of the sale?

20 Let me expand that question a bit. For example,
,

I
21 if the power in question was coming from Beaver Valley.

.

22 Number One, pursuant to the CAPCO agreements and that

23 power was coming out of Duquesne and going into Pehn Power.

24 What type of power would that be?
: A _dcM R naten, W.

25
| A Again, I'm not an expert or even that familiar

!

|
t

. ~ I
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'

I
with the details of the CAPCO situation. I would hesitate

bwl8
1 2
: to try to describe what that would be. It would seem to

*. .
3

me that what you are , talking about is power that may well-

4
be owned by that entity -- Pennsylvania, for example.,

5=

And if they own a portion of the generation, it is

'
not our power.

! 7
j G Let me go back to NRC-16. What factors would

* you say distinguish service under emergency municipal

9
; service Rate M from base load electric power for resale?

A Well, the emergency service'was to provide

11
exactly that. To provide to the municipality the

12
protection that they would not be without power if they had

13
an emergency on their system.

.

14
O So would one difference be that they could use it

15
only in the case of emergency?

3

'

A In the case of Rate M, the availability ' clatse

4 1:7

clearly implies that Rate M is to be used only for

18
emergency purposes; that'is correct. Base load is full

19

requirements for whatever the municipality might wish to use

20
. it.
!

' '

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Or could it be. partial require-
,

22
ments?

*
! 23

THE WITNESS Or partial requirements.*

24

As Awel Reporters, lM. Now, we are not talking about Rate M. Rate M
25

could be full or-partial for an emergency. If the entire

,

,, . - , - - - - - ,-,.-n- , . . - - - - - ,g.- .,,a-
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!

I generating facilities were down, for example.
!bwl9

2 BY MR. CHARNO: I

3
*

O Would service under Rate M be available to a.

4 municipal system which owned only distribution facilities? j,

* 5
A. Yes, I would believe so, but I don't know under

| 6 what circumstances they might use it.
!

'

J 7 What I would say is if it is iust a distribution

8 system, and if there is a fault or problem on the distribution
,

i

|
9 circuit,' you take that distribution circuit out of service for

10
_._

t

safety reasons, or it takes itself out, because there is a fault on it, f
,

' '

and you are not going to feed power to it anyway, until that
1

12 fault or emergency is cleared.

13
! 0 Is it correct, then, to summarize your testimony t

) Id
as saying that you don't conceive of an emergency situation

15
existing with a municipal distribution-only system that would,

} '6 -

''

* allow the taking of power under Rate M?

A. I think that is correct.

18
I see no reason why it wouldn't be available,

19
but I don't see any reason why they would use it, if they

20
did not have any generation.

'
' , ~ G Could I refer you to Staff Exhibit 211,which was

Rate M, and aske ' you to look at the first sentence under
*

23
special. terms and conditions?.

,

24
W uld that affect the answer to your last.x u .i s pon m .ine.

.25 ..

question?
,

b

I

_ ,. -m_. , _ . . . -- . . _ , ,, , . , , ,, , - , , , . _ . _ . . - . . , , ,,_
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ba20 1 A Well,it could . Obviously, the implication here is

2 the point at which we would deliver the scrdce. I think,

,' 3| in our minds, a municipality,with distribution only,

4 really wouldn't have any use' for Rate M. I'm not sure

5 it was ever given any consideration in that sense.=

6 Whether we would supply it or not, frankly,

7 my reaction would be, yes, if there were some conceivablu

8 means for it to be done.

9 The first paragraph under special terms and

10 conditions defines where the service shall be supplied, where

ll i it would be delivered.

12 4 Wouldn' t it be necessary to amend that sentence,

13 if you were selling to a distribution-only system?

14 only distribution facilities?

15 A Maybe. As I say, we haven't given any thought

16 , to that kind of eventuality. -

l'7 G It would be impossible to deliver energy to

18 a municipal electric generating station, if there weren't

19 one?

20 A Yes, I would agree to that.

21 % "Since it says electric service shall be delivered
,_

.

22 only under the special terms and conditions, that would

23 have to be amended, in order to sell under Rate M to a"

,

24 distribution-only system?
A Jeral Reporters, Inc.

25 A Yes, if there were any reason for that dictribution

i

|
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bw21 I system to need emergency service.

2 MR. SMITH: Mr. Charno, in your example where

[ 3 does this distribution-only municipal system get its

4 regular power.
,

.

*
5 MR. CHARNO: One could hypothesize a system

6 that was not in the 61ectric distribution business, who

7 through condemnation went into the electric distribution

8 business and had'no source of bulk power supply.

9 MR. SMITH: Where would they get their bulk

10 power supply that ha. stopped, requiring Rate M power? It is

11 only when you have two suppliers in the picture that Rate

|
12 M would come in.

13 Under your situation, which is not possible in

14 Duquesne's area, . as I understand the testimony, if the

15 need Rate M on Wednesday, where did they get their power on

16 . Tuesday? '

17 If they need Rate M on Wednesday in this

18 distribution-only system, where did they get their power

19 Tuesday?

20 MR. CHARNO: Depending upon whether -- if one

21 regards Rate M as a substitute for wholesale power, for bulk

22 power at wholesale --

', 23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How can you regard it that way?

24 You look at the availability clause and it says it is for
4, emi neponeri. ine.

;

25 emergency purposes only.
'

E8
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| THORFE/ 3 MR. CIIARIIO : Well, I believe it's been briefed
I bit 1
i '*egin 9 at some length that this constitutes wholesale service. I'm-

3 exploring that aspect of it.
'

,

4 CHAIR"A;I RIGLER: I still have trouble with the

5 same point that's bothering Mr. Snith. It seems to me*
,

i

| 6 unless you have two systens serving a distribution only
1

| 7 system you'll never have Rate M come into play, just as
1

8 Dugnesne has suspended Rate M service to Pitcairn now that'

9 Pitcairn is an all requirements customer. There simply isn't

i

10 any need for it.
:

; 11 MR. CHARNO: I would agree with that. The line

! 12 is' terminated.
j
:
i

13 MR. CUARNO:

| 14 G Sir, earlier you testified that you believe in
|

l 15 1968 that whether the FPC had jurisdiction over wholesale
i
'

16 sales for resale was questionable, is that correct? -
,

t

i

~, 17 A That's correct.
1

I 18 G Uhat was the basis for your belief in 1968?

19 A Primarily the advice of legal counsel.

20 G Uere there any other factors that you recall?
,

' '

21 A. Well, my own knowledge of generally the factor's.

*
.

22 affecting our industry.

'
i 23 G Earlier, in response to a question I believe you

,

24 testified or you stated that what a rate would be -- in

,

A ederal Repo,ters. Inc.

! 25 response to Mr. Lessy's question -- what a rate would be
i

k

__ _ , - - . - , , ._ .. _ _ _ . . _ . . . . _ . _ _ - . . _ _ . _ _ . - - - _ . _ _ _
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bit 2 1 uould depend on whether it's all requirements service,
.

2 partial requirements service, or emergency service. Is that

[ 3 in accord with your recollection?

4 MR. OLDS: Could I have that question read,
.

5 please?'

6 (Whereupon, the Reporter read from the record

'
7 as requested.)

; 8 MR. OLDS: If the Board please, I request that

9 the Board direct Mr. Charno to make that question a little

10 clearer. I think it is unclear - a, rate in what context?

11 MR. CHARHO: Well, let me withdraw that and re-

| 12 phrase the question, hopefully more artfully.

13 BY MR. CHARNO:

14 G Mr. Gilfillan, did you earlier testify that the

15
.

amount of a wholesale for resale rate would depend upon,

16 whether that rate was for all requirements service, partial,

17 requirements service or emergency requirements?

18 A The rate structure would be d'ifferent depending

19 upon the applicability of the rate. That is correct.

20 G And.how would the rate structure differ?

21 A.
,

Well, in a rate that was used, for example, for

22 cmergency service the demand charge and the energy charge

} -- .23 must provide for a return, in effect a proper return, to

24 cover the cost of providing the generation and transmission,
A. defal Reporters, IM.

25 and distribution if distribution is needed, that the conpany

.

, - _ , . , ,-- _. .- - . _ . . _ , , .
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bit 3 1 in effect has dedicated to the service.

2 If it'is an all requirements or a partial re-

[ 3 quirenents power, the structure can be somewhat different

4 because you do expect a customer to be using the power,

* 5 consuming.the power, not just -- not consuming it at all,

6 you see. For example, in emergency he might not use it for

7 a whole year. He might not use i kilowatt hour for a whole

8 year, but you have dedicated and you have available to him

9 at an instant's notice the generation and the transmission

10 that is dedicated upon call to provide that power. If he

11 is an all requirements customer, he is obviously using that

12 power, hour by hour, day by day, through the period of a

13 year, so the structure of the rate obviously is different

14 for those two kinds of circumstances.

15 G Could you describe the nature of the difference?

16 A Well, the rates would have demand charges. The
,

17 demand and minimum bills may be different. Energy rates may

18 be different because the load factor -- you can say that is

19 the energy divided by the peak load that he imposes on your

20 system.will be different in one case than the other.

. 21 Q. Would it be possible for you to tell us the

.

22 direction of the differences when you move from emergency to

', 23 all' requirements?

24 IIR. OLDS: If the Board please, I urge that this
A _dceal Reporters, Inc.

25 is beyond the scope of the direct exanination and I object.

g - r -- - , , - - - - , - , ,
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bit 4 1 MR. CI!APl!O: The Department is still attempting'

2 to clarify-the statement contained in Staff Exhibit 16, Mr.

3 Gilfillan's letter, and we're trying to explore the differ-[
4 ences between service under Rate M and baseload electric

,

.

! 5 power.*

.

6 CHAIRMAM RIGLER: I'm not sure the letter goes
I

7 into those differences. It announces what the intentions
4

8 of the conpany are.

9 MR. CHARMO: I agree that it'does not. I'm try-

10 ing to distinguish one from the other, and my initial

11 questions to the witness didn't seem to elicit what he felt
,

12 were the differences. Now I'm trying to explore some aspects
,

13 of 'what might be the differences between those two types of
i

1 14 service.

i

15 MR. OLDS: I would submit the witness has answered
i

16 as to the differences, Mr. Rigler, and that we're really -'
,

i

17 here extending the cross-examination. We're building the

18 matter unreasonably. I think the witness has answered the

19 question as to what the witness has indicated were the dif-

20 ferences between the power for emergency use and baseload
.

21 powcr.
.'
.

22 Uc're getting questions here that are very spe-
i

i,

23 cific about dif ferences in rate structura for those two,

,,

24 services, and I do not believe we offered this witness to
' A- .deral Reponers, Inc.

! 25 . testify in that regard.
'

i

, _.m _ . . - _ _ , . . --,. . . .__ , -. _ -. . - . , . . _ _-
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bit 5 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm inclined to agree with

2 that.

[ 3 Where do you expect to go on this line?

4 MR. CHARNO: I was not planning to go any further

5 than that question, presuming I got an answer of the relative

6 directions of the rate.

7 I withdraw the question.

8 THE WITNESS: May I volunteer a comment?

9 CHAIP3 TAN RIGLER: No, I think you'd better not

10 in view'of the ruling, not unless you want to testify at

11 further length on the subject. -

12 THE WITNESS: No.

13 BY MR. CHARNO:

14 G Sir, you testified that you became aware of a

15 request for an emergency interconnection from the Borough

16 of Pitcairn in December of 1967, is that correct? -

,

17 A In December? I think it was November of 1967,

18 yes. I believe the date of the letter was November of 1967,

19 Yes, November of 1967.

20 0 Do you recall any prior requests that were not

. 21 made in written forn by the Borough of Pitcairn?
.

22 A We received a letter from one of the councilmen

'. 23 from Pitcairn in mid-1966, as I recall. That letter wanted

24 to discuss the interchange and pooling of power. It was not !
A w menmoners,su. j

25 a request for an emergency interconnection.

!

, __-
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Ne had also had indications from P,itcairn thatblt 6 i

2 they might well be interested in disposing of their electric

-

3 -system in 196G.
.

4 G "ith respect to the letter from the councilman

5 in mid-1966, to whom was that letter addressed, do you re-

6 call?

7 A I think that letter was addressed to Mr. Hunter,

8
who was, I believe, at the time Superintendent of our

Eastern District Transmission and Distribution Department.
9

. 10 G Do you recall whether the councilman was writing

11 in any official' capacity?

12 A Well, he signed the letter. I believe it was on

13 Borough letterhead. Whether that put him in an official
. -

14 capacity, I can' t say, legally. I can't say.

15 G Do you know what response, if any, was made to

16 that inquiry? -
,

17 A Yes. There was a meeting held in August of 1966

18 in response to that.

19 G Did you attend that meeting?

20 A I did not.

21 G Can you tell us who did attend that meeting?
.

.

22 A I!r. Iterriman attended it and one of the nen who

23 uorked with Mr. Merriman attended that meeting , as I recall,'

.

24 along with sone officials of the Borough of Pitcairn.
A Metal Reporters, Iric.

25 G Can you tell us what request by the Borough of

-. __ _ ._
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bit 7 Pitcairn was stated at that meeting or discussed at thatj

2 meeting?

A. Well, I think there was a report on that meeting{ 3 .

4 that uas made by Mr. Merriman, and my only knowledge of what

5 was covered at that meeting would be in that report by Mr.. .

Merriman.t 6

7 G Do you recall whether Mr. Merriman answered the

8 request at that meeting?

9 A I believe he did, as I recall the memorandum.

10 G Was this matter taken up with you prior to the

11 Ceeting?

12 A I frankly don't remember. It is 10 years or

13 almost 10 years ago -- 9 3/4 years.

14 % Do you recall any ccmmunication by the Borough of

15 Pitcairn subsequent to that meeting but prior to the November

16 letter in which they made any request of Duquesne Light?< '
,

37 A The only knowledge I have is that the files indi-

gg cate that there was a meeting or discussion between Mr.
i

19 Merriman and Mr. McGuiness, who was at that tine the Solicitor

of the Borough of Pitcairn; but to my knowledge there were no,20

21 or at least my recollection of that menorandum, there were no
, .

22 requests made and so there really were no requests from

Pitcairn from in effect the August 1966 -- for over a year*

23

24 .then until November 1967.
4. we n.ponen, Inc.

25 G Sir, would it refresh your recollection if I

t

W
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bit 8 1 mentioned a request from !!r. Schinke, S-c-h-i-a-h-e, a con-

2 sulting engineer for Pitcairn, that was made to !!r. ?Ierriman

3 concerning the sale of uholesale power for resale by,

4
,

Duquesne to the Borough of Pitcairn?

*

5 A. Yes, the records show that there was that dis-

1 6 cussion between ?ir. Schimke of Loftus, an engineering con-

7 sulting firm, and ?ir. ?!crriman.

8
Q. Do you recall that fir. Merriman answered tr.

9 Schimke's request?;

i 10 A. No. Other thad covered in that memo I have no

II
{ recollection of that discussion whatsoever.

12
Q. Do you have any reason to believe that either of

13 those requests was answered in the affirmative, that you

Id would sell bulk power at wholesale for resale?

15
A. No, I have no reason to believe that it would have

been answered "yes," er. cept under Rate M, thatwewouldpho-16 .

17 vide emergency service under Rate M.

18
Q. Are you telling me -- are you stating, then, that,

!

19
that's equivalent to bulk power at wholesale for resale?

0
A. No, I am not.

21
Q. Are you statirg it is not equivalent to bulk

-

,

22 power at wholesale for resale?

23
A. I would say it's not equivalent to what I would

24
call full requirements power. The word " bulk" bothers me

AL .x2crat Reporters, Inc.

25
a little bit because I don't know quite how to define that.

,
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bit-9 1 Rate M is emergency power. We don't need to go

2 through that agaiin, I think.

,' 3 G Well, let me ask one more question. Would you

4 say it was not equivalent -- pardon me -- would you say
-

i

5 service under Rate M was not equivalent to partial require-*

i.

6 ments power at wholesale for resale?
,

7 A No, because if there were not the elenent of

i. 8 energency then it wouldn' t be for partial requirements.
i

9 Rate H could provide for either full requirements or partial4

10 requirements if there were an emergency.

11 G Okay.

12 From the testimony that you gave after lunch today

13 in response to your counsel's questions on Staff Exhibit 211,
:i

14 would it be safe to say that Rate M and the rules and regula-
!

j 15 tions are separate documents but both part of a comprehensive

16 tariff filing by Duquesne Light? -

,
,

)
17 A Well, I would not consider then separate documentsi

!

18 in that sense. The Rate M is a part of our tariff and the

! 19 rules and regulations are a part of our tariff, and as far

] 20 as I'm concerned the tariff is one document,
t
'

'e 21 G Let ne ask'it this way: Were they filed at the
.

22 same time?

[, 23 A Well, that goes back essentially well before my

24 time. They would be filed as one document. They are con-
jA wer.i aeponm. w.

25 sidered as one document.

. - - -- . - - . - - . - . -- .- -- - -
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bit 10- i When we considered them -- when you say, "Would

2 you consider then separate," I would not consider them sepa-

3 rate in the sense that this is separate from the rules and"

.

a regulations, no.

5 Nhen you say " filed," I assume the rules and
.

6 regulations were filed at the one time at some point,

7 obviously. I can' t pinpoint the point in time,

g G As I understood your testimony this norning was

9 the initial Rule 12 filed at least as early as 1960?

10 A. Yes.
,

11 G And, looking at Rate M, it states that it was

12 issued in 1951 and that's the original page.

13 Would it be safe to assume from that that Rate M

14 was filed for the first time in 1951?

15 A Ho, it would not be.

16 In Pennsylvania -- unfortunately, on my sheet
,

17 there's some missing information at the top -- what would be

18 at the-top of that would be, and none of my pages have it:

19 if you have the original it would show it, a tariff number.

20 Right now we're on, as I recall, Tariff 13, which means there

21 have been in effect thirteen tariffs filed.

22 So this Rate n would have been filed prior to this

23 ' period, back at least in the 1920's and probably before that.'

.

24 I don't know. I can't go back any further than that.
A xieral Reporters. Inc.

25 The reason for the October 1951 date is that this
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bit 11 1
'tarif f was filed as the result' of a Cornission order, a

2 Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission order, in a rate case.

3 And when this particular rate -- when this whole tariff |-

4 became effective, each of the pages in the tariff would have

5 contained the date October 21, 1951, no matter when they
.

6 originally would have gone in. The tariffs prior to that

7 would have carried dates for 1940's, the 1930's, the 1920's,

8 and so forth.

9 G The fact that it states " original page" other

10 than " revised page" is insignificant, then?

; 11 A. Yes , ' that's correct. The original page numbers

12 are carried through but do not mean that that was the origi-
!

13 nal page with this 1951 date on it. It was the original
-

14 page -- it was originally filed with this tariff, but the

15 effective dates would change as the tariffs changed.

16 In other words, if you look at our tariff, similer
,

17 pages, for example, in our tariff today, on the rules and

18 regulations you'll see probably a 1973 or '74 date. I can't

19 recall at the monent when our last tariff was filed.

20 That's the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission's
i

21 wr.y of doing it. I must admit it's confusing, but it's their
. -

'

22 way of handling it.

-
- 23 Dut, having gone through all this long e>:planations

.

24 the date '51 is not significant.
A xferal Reporters. Inc.

25 G Let me direct your attention to the pages which

- ,_ -_ - ,-. . ..,u - .= -- ;- -
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i

blt 12 1 follow nate M in Staff Exhibit 211. Could you tell me !

2 whether those are standard rules and regulations which are

3 coployed by every electric utility in Pennsylvania?'

4 A No, I can't.
,

5 G Mith respect to Rule 18, can you tell me whether.
,

6 that is required by the Pennsylvania Public Utility

7 Commission to be included in the tariffs of all electric

8 utilities operating in Pennsylvania?

9 A No, I cannot.

10 0 Are you aware of any other public utility which

11 has a rule similar to Rule 18?

12 A Not offhand. There may be or there may not be.
3

13 I don't knou.
,

i 14 G Arc.you aware of any -- well, strike that.

t

; 15 Do you recall being informed in 1965 that there

16 were other investor-owned utilities in Pennsylvania which-,

17 were selling power at wholesale for resale to municipal

18 systems?

19 A. I cannot recall any specific instance, no.
4

i 20 G Do you recall informing Mr. Fleger of that fact

21 at the same time a request for wholesale service-by Duquesne-
1

.

22 Light was made by the Borough of Aspinwall in 1965?
* ' 23 A No, I don't recall the specific reference that

24 you're making; no, sir.
A- .dtral Reporters. Inc.

25 G Sir, I'd like to show you a copy of a document.

i
3

1

- - .- . . - - - - - _ - . - . . . . - -.
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which has been identified and received in evi,dence asblt13 1

2 DJ-lG3.

(Docunent handed to the witness anC to the Board.)4
3

.

I'd like to direct your attention to the last
4

.

5 paragraph of DJ-163.'

6 How, sir, I'd like to ask you, first, are you

7 the author of DJ-168?
,

8 A Yes, I am.

And does the last paragraph 'of DJ-163 refresh
9 G

your recollection with respect to the question I asked con-10

cerning your aw'areness of sales by investor-owned utilities11

12 to municipal systems in Pennsylvania and the fact that you

13 communicated that to IIr. Fleger?

14 MR.. OLDS: I would observe that the letter does

15 not refer to " investor-ouned utility," uhich I think was
;

16 the form of the question. ..
.

17 BY MR. CHARNO:

! 18 G Well, if I had originally asked you were you

i 19 aware of such sales by a utility to a municipal system,
,

; 20 would your answer have been the same?

The question you asked me was do I recall in
- 21 A
.

i 22 1965, or something to that effect, any municipality, and I
e

23 said that I didn't.,

i
24 I think the point here is the Borough manager ;

A edIral Reporters, Inc.'

25 -lumd referred to some municipality that he had had e:<perience i

4

-, - .. .- , - _ _ _ _ _ _ ,.. . , _ , . . _ _ _ , . , , . . . _ , , _ . _ _ ,, _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , _ -_
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t

' bit 14 1
with that had supposedly purchased electric power on a

,,

.

2 wholesale basis from a utility.'

3 4 Did you have any reason to disbelieve that?~
*

' .

4 A No, I had no reason to believe it or disbelieve
,

5 it.e

6 G Did you take his statement into account in answer-
1

.

7 ing his request?

8 MR. OLDS: If the Board please, I object. I do

I not believe this is proper cross-examination at all. There
9

10 was no testimony offered by this witness about the Borough
;

! i

11 of Aspinwall.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I agree with that, but there
a
f

13 was substantial testimony with respect to the applicability

s

14 of Rule 18 and I think it goes to that.

15 I'm going to permit it.

16 MR. OLDS: Mr. Rigler, so the record is clear.as
,

17 to the basis for what I am saying, I an only observing that<

18 the question seems to be asking whether the witness took

19 into consideration the statement in this letter, which was'

,

20 - not referred to at all in direct, in the course of responding

. 21 to something which has not been testified to by this witness
<

.

22 at all but was requested by the Borough Manager of the

23 Eorough of Aspinwall. It was on that basis.'

' e

24 It was not -- that is , I have not heard that

A ederal Reporters, Inc.

|' 25 this question relates in any way to Rale 18, and that's

.

S

. - , , . ~ _ , , _ , - , . . .,, . _ . _
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bitl5 uhere I have my difficulty in finding it to be within thej

scope of direct examination.
2

CUAIn:IAU RIGLER: It relates to :Ir. Gilfillan's
3. .

..
letter to I".r. :IcCabe of Itarch 19 in uhich he discusses the

4

uillingness or lack of willingness of Duquesne to sell elec-
5.

tric power to Pitcairn for resale, and we earlier discussed
6

the policy considerations and the legal considerations that
7

1 d to that unwillingness. I think it bears directly on
8

that, and for that purpose I'm going to admit it.
9

THE WITNESS: Would you repeat the question?
10

11 (Whereupon, the Reporter read from the

12 record as requested.)

i

MR. OLDS: I also object, that there's no testi-I 13

! 14 nony in the record that he answered the request.
j

MR. CHARNO: Let ne withdraw that question andj 15
i

16 ask a prefactory question. ,

,

BY MR. CHARNO:
! 17

18 G Did Duquesne Light respond to the request of the

19 Borough Manager of Aspinwall?

20 .L This meno indicates that it was an informal re-

21 quest, and I really don' t know whether we responded to his

*

22 request or not. The natter never came to hy attention in

23 that sense, of "Should we respend to the Borough Manager or-

.

24 should we not?"

A seem nepomes, inc.
I

25 G Well, did Duquesne Light sell power at wholesale

1
1

|
e

'

'

- -- ._. _ _ ._. - - _ , . . . , _ , . - _ , , _ - _ . --
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.

'

bltl6 1 for resale to the-Borough of Aspinwall?

2 A We did sell Aspinwall, I believe -- I can't be

3 s u'r e . It wasn' t during my term of of fice. But I believe
,

4 we sold Aspinwall some power on Rate .'t but not on a full
,

5 requirements or partial requirements wholesale for resale-

6 basis, no.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If you sold to Aspinwall pur-
.

8 suant to Rate M, would Rule 18 have been applied to that

9 contract?

10 THE WITHESS: Well, Rate 1, by its very terns --
.

i

11 I guess it's not covered per se by Rule 18. It's the rate

12 for energencies and does contemplate resale by the customer,

~13 and the rate so states.
.

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But the tariff under which

15 Duquesne sold to Aspinwall would have been identical to the
'

16 Rate M tariff, which is now NRC Exhibit 211?
'

.

17 THE WITNESS: It would be the identical rate.

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: And the ru5.es and regulations

19 appended thereto would apply to Aspinwall as much as it<

i

20 would to Pitcairn?
'

End 9 21 THE WITNESS: Oh, yes.
-.

22

*

23
a

24

As .deral Reporters, Inc.

25
;

!
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10
'

eakl
*l BY MR. CHARNO:

2 Q Mr. Gilfillan, were you aware that at least as

3 early as 1966, one of the toher CAPCO members, Pennsylvania,
,

4 Power, was selling power at wholesale for resale to municipal
,

5 systems?

6 A I can't say for sure than in 1966 I was aware

7 of that , no, sir. I just don't recall whether I was or whether
;

8 I wasn't.

9 Q You are aware of it now?

10 A Yes, I am aware of it now.

Il Q And as early as 1966, that was pursuant to tariffs

12 filed with the Federal Power Commission, is that correct?

13 MR. OLDS: Is he asking whether the witness knows
,

14 that?

15 MR. CHARNO: That is what I am asking.

^

16 THE WITNESS: Do I know that now or did I know,

i

17 that in 1966?

18 BY MR. CHARNO:

39 Q Do you know that now?

20 A Do I know it now. I would assume that the tariffs i

I
21 were filed with the Federal Power Commission but I do not-

.

22 know that for a fact, for the service they were supplying

23 in 1966, if that would have been filed; I don't know whether j

24 it would have been or would not have been.
A._ .-Metal Reponers. Inc.

25 Q You don't recall being informed prior to 1968,

f

. - . - - -
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eak2 1 that Pennsylvania Power was selling power at wholesale

2 for resale to municipal systems under tariffs filed with the

i o
3 Federal Power Commission?4

,

4 A Prior to 1968?
-,

5 Q Being informed prior to '68 that Pennsylvania

6 Power was selling power prior to '68.

7 A I may have been but I don't recall a specific

8 date. Obviously, there was a date as we got into the
,

9 antitrust suit that we discussed some of that. It ran on

-

10 through 1970. Frankly, the dates begin to all melt together.,

11 MR. PERI: Your Honor.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Peri?

13 MR. PERI: Do I understand this line of questioning

14 is solely for the purpose of determining something in relation

15 to Mr. Gilfillan's direct testimony and could not be used

16 in any way to relate to the factual situation of Pennsylvania,

17 Power? I would like that made clear. The only ability you

18 have to examine on this is with whatever connection it has I
|

19 to the direct testimony.

20 Since, as I understand it, there was no testimony

- 21 on this matter relating to the factual situation of the

I*

22 Pennsylvania Power area, you would not be entitled to use thisj
.

23 testimony somewhere down the line for the factual assertions

24- contained herein.
Aw . ederal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. CHARNO: I think there are factual assertions.

i

,-- - ,-_ -. . . . - . . . . . . . , , -__m_.--
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eak3 Basically, the witness' testimony is that he
)

doesn't remember. At this point, if this is a fair summary
2

of his testimony,he. believes there was wholesale service*
3

going on from Pennsylvania Power to municipal systems sometime
4

'

in the late '60s. I don't think he testified to a great
5

deal more than that.
6

If you have some objection to that, the truth
7

~

8

MR. PERI: If I might object to that series
9

f questions being beyond the scope of the direct, you
10

11 could respond in what way you believe it ties to the direct

and that may get us out of whatever problem I may have with12

it. I object to that line of questioning. I believe it
13

is the last three question. The basis is that it is beyond34

the scope of the direct.
15

|

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That will be overruled. If the16 ,

witness'should disclose facts related to Pennsylvania Power,j7

y u should be prepared to contest those facts, if you do.
13

19 On the other hand, you may have an argument that this is

secondary evidence, at best, with respect to any activities20

engaged in by Pennsylvania Power.
21

'

MR. PERI: I believe so. Thank you, your Honor.22

R. CH N O:-
23

24 Q Sir, I believe this morning you testified that there
,A ederal Reporters, Inc.

were a series of cases concerning the jurisdiction of the Federa;l25

.. .
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eak4 Power Commission over wholesale sales. Do you happen;

2 r call the names of any of those that you had in mindt

when you made the statement?.
3

A Well, I think the case of the City of Gainesville,4

Florida. I don't recall whether it was Florida Power5

Corporation or Florida Power and Light, but one of the
6

Florida utilities. There was a case, Crisp County, in7

Georgia. Of course, there was the otter Tail case. I
8

don't remember the timing of the Otter Tail case. I think9

10 that was coming along at that time.

11 MR. ZAHLER: I would like to point out this

12 particular area was gone into by Mr. Lessy as to the witness'

knowledge of the FPC jurisdiction. This is an area where the13
|

i 14 Staff and Justice should be coordinating and they really

15 are taking two bites at the apple at this time.
I

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I tend to agree. Where are ..

3
.

you going that Mr. Lessy did not go?
37

MR. CHARNO: At this point I am going absolutely18

no further. I do have a problem, however, with the two bitesj9

20 at the apple. The Staff and the Department do not have

identical interests. We have made some attempt to coordinate21
.

*

22 ur testimony where we have been able to. 'i'here are areas

23 that I will go back into that Mr.-Lessy has been into. I am.

'

24 not sure what to do about it, unless it is an arbitrary rotation'

A aferal Reporters, Iric.

25 of who goes first with the witnesses. I object to being

, _ _ ._ _ -_ - . . _ . . . _ . .
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eak5 1 foreclosed from protecting the Department's interests.

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Where the interests of the Depart-

'
3 ment are different, we would not prevent you from developing

,

4 the Department's separate line.
.

5 MR. ZAHLER: In this specific case, it doesn't

6 appear to me how the interests of the Department and Staff

7 would be different.
I

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: He has indicated he is at the end

9 of the line, so let's save time by moving along.

10 BY MR. CHARNO:

11 Q Mr. Gilfillan, is Rate M still part of Duquesne

12 Light's tariff?

13 A No, it is not.

14 Q How was it removed from the tariff?
,

15 A It was dropped from the tariff during the filing

16 , with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission of one of the

17 tariffs as a result of an order by the Commission, not relating

18 to Rate M, but relating to a rate case itself.

19 And the tariff was merely not placed -- Rate M

20 was not placed in the tariff'.

I

,
21 Q Is the dropping of the rate subject to challenge?

.

22 A Any customer or prospective customer can take
,

'

23 any matter in front of the Public Utility Commission and they |
t

24 do so as a matter of fact.
A aderal Reporters, Inc.

25 0 Was the dropping of Rate M challenged?

|

|
i

.._, _ _ . . _ . _
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eak6 1 A No, it was not. At least not to my knowledge.-

2 I assume we would be informed by the PUC had it been,
r

3 - Q Is there anything that you are aware of since 1965*

.

4 on, that would have prevented Duquesne Light from either
.

5 removing Rule 18 from its tariff or amending Rule 18 so that it

6 no longer covered sales of bulk power at wholesale for

7 resale to municipal systems?

8 MR. OLDS: Mr. Chairman, I object. That is not

9 proper cross examination. There was no testimony by the witness

10 that there was something that prevented it. Mr. Charno

11 is seeking to make this witness his own witness for this

12 Purpose.

13 There is an important legal consideration

14 which is involved here. It has been briefed twice by us.

15 I am sure the Board is aware of it. The case is in the Fourth

16 Circuit and deals with the question of whether or not a -

,

17 utility which has a provision in its tariff which is alleged

18 to be anticompetitive by somebody, has any obligation

19 to act with reference to that provision in the tariff and

20 whether its failure to so act suggests any kind of anticompe;-

21 titive intent or conduct.'

,

| *

22 It is the Business Aids case. If Mr. Charno

23 wishes to call Mr. Gilfillan as his own witness with the*

24 Board's permission, that is a different matter. We did not
A Mwal Rnmners, lrw. ;

! 25 offer him to contend on this point or to present any

. - - - , _ - .- . - -.
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eak7 i affirmative testimony by Duquesne Light. . su,bmit it is

2 not proper cross examination.

3 MR. CHARNO : I think Mr. Olds' objection misses*

4 my question. My question was not directed to whether or not

.

S
there was an obligation to modify or change the tariff or

6 remove Rule 18. I asked whether there was anything that

7 would prevent the modification or removal from the tariff

8 of Rule 18 of which the witness was aware. I don't believe

9 Business Aids deals with that question at all.

10 MR. OLDS: And I would urge, the point is important

.

11 because of the Business Aids case. I did not suggest

| 12 that the situation was that precisely covered by Business

13 Aids. The point is a sensitive one because of the Business

14 Aids case. I would urge it is not proper cross-examination

15 because the witness offered no direct testimony bearing
,

16 on this issue. ,,

,

17 MR. CHARNO: I take issue with counsel's statement.

18 I think the correspondence referred to by this witness in'

19 his direct testimony states clearly they cannot deviate

20 from Rate M.

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Where does it so state.
,

*

22 MR. CHARNO: Pardon me. They will not deviate

23 from Rate M.'

24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: THat is a substantial difference.
.

A ederal Reporters, tric,

25 MR. CHARNO: I am sorry. That is correct. I
,

,

w_ - - =e m sw w_ ,4- , , _e- e w e=
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am asking if he knows of any reason that they could noteak8 1

in effect deviate from Rate M.
7

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I will per mit that question,*

3

not the question you phrased originally, but the question4
.

5 you just asked of him.

THE WITNESS: May I have the question read again?
6

7
(Whereupon , the reporter read the record as

8 requested.)

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you know of any reason why
9

10 Duquesne could not have deviated from Rate M?

11 THE WITNESS: Could not have deviated from Rate M.

12 That would be deviate by filing a new tariff. Obviously,

13 I suppose you are bound by the rate while it is in effect.

14 You may not deviate from it as long as that is your

15 effective rate.

.16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The question should be interpreted
.

17 to mean is there any reason why you could not have sought

ng to amend Rate M. Is that the import of your question, Mr.

19 Charno?

=20 MR. CHARNO: As modified, yes.

21 MR. OLDS: To protect my record, Mr. Rigler, I urgej
.

.

22 again that I don't think that is part of appropriate cross-

23 examination. I understand in this case, the Board is asking~

24 the question. _ That is probably not subject to the restric-
A- oderal Reporters, Inc.

-25 tions I urged.

I

I

.

- -
-w- w
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,

eak9 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is getting close, Mr. Olds.
:

2 I will let that one question go.

3 THE WITNESS: I think the practical effect of*

I

4 amending or changing Rate M would depend on the kind of change
.

S that might be made to it.
t

If it became a wholesale for resale rate, it could6

7 very well then be asked -- it could well then be that other
4

8 customers would ask for that, other retail customers

would ask for that and we would be into this situation of9

10 the fragmentation of our distribution system with commercial

11 projects and shopping centers and aggregation of industrial

12 customers and so forth.

I 13 BY MR. CHARNOi
4

! 14 Q Isn't Rate M pretty effectively restricted

15 to municipal corporations by almost all of its terms, both'

! 16 under availability and special terms and conditions. Wouldn't
,

!

17 your shopping center have to be a municipal corporation
;
,

18 in order to take advantage of this rate?

19 MR. OLDS: I object. The witness' answer made clear
7

20 his premice. He said if it were changed to a wholesale

21 for resale rate, then the company would have to answer other
.

'

22 customers who asked why they could not have it. The answer

23 is not inconsistent with the language.'

24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I agree but I will overrule

s w w w Reporm s ix. t
,

25 the objection.

i

.
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'eakl0 THE WITNESS: Would you read the question?; <
g

MR. CHARNO : I will ask it another way.
| 2

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You have made the point. Proceed.'

3

(Whereupon, the reporter read the record as
4

.

requested.)
5

THE WITNESS: It may have to be. I am not a.
6

lawyer. I don't know what corporate structures may orj 7

! may not be. I would have to seek legal advice before I
3

could really determine what changes might be made to a rate
9

like Rate M, variations or deviations or whatever the
i 10

terminology was that was used in the original question.
11

BY MR. CHARNO:
12

Q Mr. Gilfillan, are you aware of any impediment
13

i

'to Duquesne Light filing a rate for wholesale service for1
;4

j

resale to municipal systems with the Federal Power Commissionj 15
:

l 16
at any time from 1966 on? -

.

i

MR. OLDS: You mean a legal impediment or business"

y7

impediment or all kinds of impediments?
I 18

THE WITNESS: From our viewpoint, as my testimonyJ -q9

discussed, we felt it obviously would be an unsound business
20

practice, In my mind, that is an important impediment.
21-

I don' t- know if there would have been any legal impediment-
22

in ' the period of 1966, '67, '68, '69, '70.*

I.
23

BY MR. CHARNO:i 24
i

f- A ed rat Reporters, Inc.

25 0 Were-you aware that there were other systems that had

.

e

i

.= , _ _,_ . _ - - _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ ,_ _ _ . . _ _-
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eakil 1 done so during that period?

2 A Was I aware in '66 or '67 that this was the case?

'
3

*

Q Yes, sir.,

4 A I really don't recall whether I was aware in
.

5 '66 or '67. This gets back to the question we had before.

6 In '68 we began to get -- in mid '68 we began to get involved

7 in this because of the antitrust case. That period tends

8 to melt together. I can't remember definitive dates;

9 in that period.

10 0 Was one of the business reasons that Duquesne

II refused to sell -- I will use your phrase -- baseload

12 electric power for resale to municipal systems to aid Duquesne

13 in the acquisition of those systems?

I4 A No.

15 Q Do you recall ever being asked by a municipal

16 system that Duquesne Light sell that municipal system bulk'

17 power at wholesale rather than acquire it as a specific alternar;

18 tive to acquiring it?

19 A No. The only discussion I had was with Mr.

20 McCabe in our March 6 meeting and.I don't remember that discussic

21 at all. Or discussion on that subject at all..

22 O Would it refres:1 your recollection if I suggested

'

23 that a request for wholesale power was made by Aspinwall

24 and consistently refused by Duquesne Light in the course
i A ederal Reporters, Inc.

25 of Duquesne Light's acquisition of the municipal system?
|

, _. _ _ . ,_ -
--



I

8511

eak12 1 A The only official request that I recall, the !

2 Borough of Aspinwall making of Duquesne Light, was in a call

3 that Mr. Munsch told me about that was made to him

4 by Mr. Donaldson, the Solicitory of Aspinwall, the Borough.
,

5 Q Well, if you had authorized the term " consistently

6 refused" to be used, would you expect that to refer to more

7 than one request?

8 THE WITNESS: I don' t recall authorizing that term.

9 MR. OLDS: I object. I do not think this is

10 proper cross examination at all. I don't know what'

11 Mr. Charno is referring to. I submit there was no paper

12 offered by Mr. Gilfillan during his direct; there was no

13 direct testimony by him that used that phrase. And I submit

14 that this must be some form of collateral attack on something

15 else.

16 I don't know what it is but I am sure it is not~'.

17 proper cross examination. I object.

18 MR. CHARNO: The Department is attempting to explore

- 19 the scope and nature of the so-called business reasons

20 for Duquesne Light's refusal to sell bulk power at wholesale

21 to municipal systems.-

22 MR. OLDS: That'may well be the case. I urge again

! 23 that the-specific question is objectionable. That is not

24 a necessary part of any such examination. It is obvious
Awrederal Reporters, loc.

25 from the context of it that is some form of collateral attack.
9

--
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eak13 *

He does not suggest this witness has used that.j

phrase. He doesn't show him a paper nor does he refer to2
,

1 testimony by the witness using this phrase. I can only-

3

deduce he is attempting to obtain from this witness some4

kind.of commentary upon the use of the phrase by someone5

Gise.g

That is not proper cross examination under the
7

ircumstances of this witness' direct testimony.
8

MR. CHARNO: I agree with Mr.' Olds' last; 9

ar fois. statement.
10

11

12

l

13

x

14

1
'

15

i

16
-

J
-

i
' 17

18

: 19

20

21, ,

.

'

.22

'
-- 23

24
I i ederal Reporters, Inc.

25

.t
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4
.

arl
1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm going to let him answer

2 subject to a motion to strike if he does not connect it up

.

3 in the next two questions or so.

4 Do you want the ques tion repeated?
e

5 THE WITNESS: Yes. .

,

I

6 (Whereupon, the reporter read the pending

7 question, as requested.)

! 8 THE WITNESS: Well, I don't remember authorizing
.

!
9 the term " consistently refused." The term in itself might

10 well mean more than one.'
.

1

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The question was if you used that

12' term, would it mean more than one?
t

13 THE WITNESS: If I used the term " consistently *

- 14 refused," it probably would mean more than one, yes, sir.
,

t

IS BY MR. CHARNO:

16 O Sir, I'm going to offer you an exhibit in evidence.

17 as DJ 321 and direct your attention to the fourth page and the

18 third full paragraph of that page.
.

19 I would like you to examine that and find it if

: 20 refreshes your recollection with respect to authorizing i

21 the use of the term " consistently refused."-

22 MR. OLDS: You are referring to the fourth page,

. :
'

23 Mr. Charno. What is the first word?

24 MR. CHARNO: As a matter of fact', it might save a
i A v e n s n epor m t,i x. i i

25 bit of time if you could examine 'tdue entire document.
' '

;

I

!.

~ . - , . _ . . _ . ___ ._ _-_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ . - . - - , _ _ , . _ . - _ - - - -
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I Could we have a five-minute recess and then ask a

2 couple of brief questions, and then I think I will be finished.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let's do it sitting here,

# without the recess.
,

5 MR. CHARNO: Certainly.

6 MR. OLDS: May I be heard from, Mr. Rigler?

7 I object to this line of questioning. Under

8 the guise of examining into the business reasons,what Mr.

9 Charno is trying to do is to attack the credibility of

10 the witness by asking him cne question on cross-examination,
' getting a particular answer, and then coming to a later

12 document and trying to get the witness to recant.

I3 That is not proper under the rules of cross-

" examination and that is what we are involved in here.
15 This witness did not offer this paper as an affirmative

16 '

, statement of policy or anything else.
,

I7 We are wandering far afield under the guise of

18
i examining the business reasons. This doesn't examine

, 19
1 business reasons. This is examining a very small and very
1

0 narrow point.

2I Was there more than one request? I don't see h~-r*

22 that establishes a business reason, one way or the other. I
t

.

23 think it is really abusing the power of cross-examination.

'24 MR. CHARNO: Mr. Chairman, the initial question or
A ederet Reporters, Inc.

25 the second question in the line was, has it ever happened
1

. ,- . . . . --. __ -.
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ar3
I) that Duquesne has refused at the same time they were attempting r

2 to acquire a system.
~

3 Now we are talking about repeated requests.
!

,' Concurrent with the Duquesne Light's attempt to acquire a

system. I believe it is directly relevant and it certainly,3

6
in my mind, bears directly on possible business reasons,

7
! for Duquesne's refusals to sell power at wholesale. t

8
I will admit that the --

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Through this document you are

10 ,

attempting to show that the business justifications advanced '

,

I

! 11
by the witness either were not correctly stated or in fact4

f

i 12' did not reflect the true motives or business purposes of

Duquesne?
;

14
MR. CHARNO: Did not reflect all of the business

15
purposes of Duquesne in making the refusal,

16
-i

j MR. OLDS: This document, Mr. Rigerl, you do'

17
understand, clearly does not refer at all to Pitcairn.

1 18
There is no indication that it does.*

19
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I understand that, Mr. Olds,

but the problem is that the business reasons, the policies which
,

1

~

Duquesne applied to its Pitcairn decision, were the subject

22
of direct examination of this witness. And I think the

'

23 i

Department is entitled to probe the accuracies or the persuasive.- ,
|

! 24
# 9 9AL . dwal Reporters,1N.

25
objection on that ground.

i-

. . , - .... _ _ , . _ _ _ _ _ , _ _ . , ~ . . _ _ _ _ , . _ _ _ , _ - _ , _ _ _ _ _ . . . . . _ . , _ _
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1 This is subject to a. connection between this

2 document which the witness is now reading and some statement
.

'

3 of the witness. It does not appear on the Board's copy

4 who the author of this is.
,

5 MR. CHARNO: There is a stipulation of record

6I with respect to this document.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. The stipulation to

8' which you refer is the stipulation on February 25 that the

9 document, DJ 321, was okayed by Mr. Gilfillan and it is

10 authored by Mr. O' Nan. Is that the stipulation?

II MR. CHARNO: That sounds like it, yes, sir.

I2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

13 Subject to that stipulation, Mr. Olds, I will

Id overrule the objection.

15 Is there a pending question?

'
16 MR. CHARNO: I believe there is..

17 (Whereupon, the reporter read the pending !
!

18 question, as requested.) |

THE WITNESS: Does it refresh my memory; is that
!

20 the question? I
|'

2I BY MR. CHARNO:'

I
22 Q Yes, sir. |

|-

23 A Yes.

This was, as I recall at this time, some material !#

A. .-edaal Reporters, Inc.
|

which was hastily pulled together, given very little thought, |
25

!
i
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ar5
I eas for a discussion, if I remember, and I don't remember

2 too much of the details of it.
. .

Q Sir, on that paragraph I initially directed

#| your attention to, would it be a fair reading of that para-
, .

5 graph that during negotiations to acquire !!unicipal Electric
6 System, that system had requested wholesale power for resale

7 and had been refused by Duquesne Light?

8 The discussions that took place with AspinwallA

9 occurred, as I recall --

| Q Sir, could you answer the question yes, or no,

11
and then explain your answer?

12 Would that be a fair reading was the question.

A Well, yes, I would say that -- the reading ofj

14 this,is that a fair reading of this. That is what this says,

15 if that is what you are saying.

I'm not sure I recall that at this point in*

17 time to be the case, but the details are not absolutely clear

18 in my mind.

19
Q Do you have any reason to believe it is inaccurate?

0 A Excep't that I do recall this thing had been very

21 nastily thrown together and given very little attention,.

22 frankly, so it could contain inaccuracies.
~

23
O I'm sorry, do you have any reason to believe that

24
it is inaccurate? You just answe red that question by saying

,, ,,,,,g
.

that it could contain inaccuracies.

:

_ , . _ , - . . - - . - _.
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ar6-
1 I'm going one step further: Do you have a reason

- 2 to believe that it is wrong?!

3
'

A No, I don't have any recollection that it may be

4
j wrong, but I don't recall the circumstances to be that..

5
; Q Sir, do you recall being instructed by Mr. Fleger
o |

| 6 that you should proceed along the lines laid down in thea

7 case of Aspinwall in attempting to acquire the facilities of
8

: Pitcairn?

9 A Yes. We were discussing there the internal

10 organizational plans that there would be just one individual
11 who would make the contacts and that in our approach to any

, 12
! acquisition, we never initiated any discussions on acquisition
3

unless the municipality had raised the issue with us first,'

14; and we had some criteria on what we would pay for a municipal

| 15
acquisition.-

'

It had to be within a range on the dollars per*

,

i

17 customer, the -- as I remember it, dollars per customer

18 revenue as compared to our average system figures, the original
19

cost or reproduction cost less depreciation of the system,

20
impact on earnings, things of that nature; and it related to

this proceeding in the same fashion or whatever the terminology'

22
was that you used.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Was it the company's philosophy
.

24
S P Y bA ,. MJrat Reporters,1N.

I

25
threat to the company?,

'l
t

,_ ,_ , , , , . - . . - - . . __ - ~ . _ _ _ _ . , < m .
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TIIE WITNESS: We did not initiate any acquisitions

with municipalities. We did not pursue acquisitions of a
.

3 municipality until the municipality came to us and

b 4
,

initiated the discussion..
,

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Now try to answer my question,
1

l' g
please.

7
.

1 THE WITNESS: I thought I did. I'm sorry, i

i 8' CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let's try again.

(Whereupon, the reporter read from the
10

record, as requested.)'

! 11
THE WITNESS: I think we felt that in the broad

J
,

! 12
i sense of this fractionalizing of our service territory, that
4

- 13
j wholesale for resale, as I indicated earlier, was not in the

14
public interest.

15

16
-

,

17

|

t 18

19

20
t

21.

22 ,

i

} *
~

23

24
A. .deral Reporters, Inc.

25

. - . . -- ~ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . . - - - _ _
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|

THORPE / 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Now will you try again to

blt 1
i agin 11 2 answer my specific question? Do you want it reread once

i .

3 mo're?

4 THE WITNESS: I'm trying to answer it. I'm
.

l 5 sorry.

6 (Whereupon, the Reporter read fron the

: 7 record as follows.)
|

8 THE WITNESS: No, I don't believe so.

9 BY MR. CHARNO:

10 g Sir, does your last answer reflect a change,

11 cither in your opinion or in the company's position?;

l

: 12 MR. OLDS: Change from what?
f

i 13 MR. CHARNO: From any prior inconsistent position.
1

14 MR. OLDS: I object. That is certainly not part4

15 of any proper cross-examination.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That's sustained. -
,

) 17 BY MR. CHARNO:
J

18 G Sir, on direct this morning --
{

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I do note for the record that

f 20 on page 2 of this exhibit it is e::plicitly stated:

21 "It is our company's philosophy to try too

22 purchase municipal systems because they can be
,

23 a potential threat to the wellbeing of the company."

24 It then continues with respect to price considerations.
A ederal Reportees, Inc.

25 Continue with your question.
:

t
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. _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ . _ . _ .. - _ _ _ _ - . _ _ . .

8521

blt 2 1 BY MR. CI!ARMO :

2 0 This morning, Mr. Gilfillan, on direct e: mina-

3 tion, you testifie.d that a portion of Pitcairn's load had
~

4 been served beginning in 1970, if I correctly caught your
.

S testimony. Is that true?

6 Pardon me, a portion of Pitcairn's load had been

7 served by Duquesne -- I didn't say that -- beginning in

8 1970.
; -

9 A Yes, beginning in 1970, as a result of Pitcairn's

10 petition to the Federal Power Commission for an emergency

11 interconnection, Duquesne began to serve power for a portion
;

\

12 of Pitcairn's load, that's right.

13 G __That service was over the emergency interconnectior ,,

_

l

|

14 is that correct?

15 A Well, there was an emergency interconnection nado,,

; 16 but there wasn' t any connection -- there was an emergency--
,

17 connection made for that service.

18 G And was that a synchronous connection between
;

19 Pitcairn and Duquesne Light?;

20 A~ No,.it was not. It was a separate connection

21 and, if I recall, was the way that it was set up with --
.

22 apparently at'the FPC meeting -- with Pitcairn and Duquesne
'

! 23 Light and the FPC.
r

'

24 G To your knowledge, have the systems of Pitcairn
A ederal Reporters, Inc.

! 25 and Duquesne Light ever been operated in parallel? .

l

1
'

|
!

(
, . , _ _ - . . , . . _ _ ___-. -, _ . .__ . _ . . _
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1

bit 3 1 A. No, they have not been operated in parallel;

that was Pitcairn's unilateral decision. We did
2 however,

;

not refuse to operate with Pitcairn -- we did not refuse3

to operate in parallel with Pitcairn.'

4

Let ne restate that, if I might. We did not
5

refuse to operate in parallel with Pitcairn. .It was Pitcairn's
E 6

unilateral decision not to operate in parallel. I think
: 7
,'

8 that will clarify it.
|

9 MR. CHARMO: Well, rather than exploring that, I

think I will move to strike the last part of the answer as,

10'

4

11 non-responsive.
,

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You asked if they operated in
;

13 parallel with Pitcairn?

14 MR. CHARF O: llave they ever operated the two

15 systems in parallel was the question.

16 CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: And he answered "No," and tijen
, ,

17 he went on to explain that they had not been requested to

18 do so.

19 MR. CIIARNO: That they had never refused a request
,

20 to do so. No, he didn' t say they hadn' t requested then to
4

21 do co. IIe said they had never refused to.
-

22 CIIAIRMAli RIGLER: It is non-responsive, yet I

think it develops the record and I'm going to deny the"

23,

24 motion. It's a fair comment on the question as asked, I
A ederse Reporters, Inc.

25 think.

4

. - _ _ __ _ . . , . - . _ _ _ _ ._



8523

.

blt 4 i BY MR. CHARNO :

2 B Uere you requested by Pitcairn to operate in

3 parallel at any time?

4 A During the settlement negotiations, I understand
.

S that there was discussion of this. Whether it became a

6 specific request per se or not, there was discussion of what

7 .tould be required to operate in parallel.

8 G Were you present at those discussions?

9 A No, I was not.

10 G Who reported to you on those discussions?

11 A Mr. Starke.

12 G Sir, would it be possible to have an interchange

13 agreement betueen systems which did not operate in parallel?

14 A 3y that do you nean an interchange of power flow-

15 ing in either direction, or do you mean solely wholesale

16 for resale sale? I'm not sure -- I just want to be sure.that
,

17 I understand your terminology.

18 G Mell, you were referring earlier in your. testimony

19 to interconnection agreenents and interchange agreements.

20 Let me ask you: What did you nean by " interchange agreenent"

21 when Duquesne Light said that they would not enter into an
,

22 interchange agreement with Pitcairn?

23 A This tas an interchance of power with the systems"

24 operating in parallel in uhich power would flow from
A . ederal Reporters, Inc.

25 Duqucsne to Pitcairn or from Pitcairn to Duquesne if that i

- i
i

I
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bits i latter ucro possible, technically possibic.

2
MR. C;IARMO: I have no further cross-e:: amination

~

3 of'the witness.

4 MR. OLDS: I'm most anxious to try to finish with
.

5 !*r. Gilfillan, if I may. I appreciate the Board's great

i 6 indulgence in staying lete. I really only have one question,

because I think there was a lack of clarity.
7

I

REDIRECT EXA!!IMATION; xxxxxx 8

BY MR. OLDS:9

10 6 Mr. Gilfillan, you were asked a long tine ago

11 about whether or not there was a demand charge under Rate M

12 which was separate and apart from any energy charge.

13 Now, I want you to be clear in your answer. Was

i

14 whatever was paid under that minimum charge that is referred

15 to in Rate M a sum which was applied to any energy charge

16 for encrgy consumed under Pate M? -
,

17 A Yes. The amount of the minimum charge in effect

would be like a -- I guess the best cha'racterization is like
18

19 a minimum charge in a nightclub. Unfortunately, it's the
s e

20 most descri tive.p

21 MR. OLDS: I have no further questions of the
.

22 witness.

t

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Thank you, Mr. Gilfillan..

24 (Witness excused.)
Awdederal Reporters, Inc.

25 CHAIR.*lAU RIGLER: I will see everyone at 10:00 a.m;

.--- . . _ . . - - _- , _ _ _ . - - - . -. , , . - - _ - _
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-

7

bit 6 1 on Tuesday the 4th. We'll start a half-hour later that day

2 than ordinarily.

.

3 MR. OLDS: I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman, were you

4 speaking to me?
. .

5 CI!AIRMAM RIGLER: We'll reconveno Tuesday morning

6 the 4th at 10:00 a.m. instead of our usual 9:30.

7 MR. OLDS: Do I underrtand !!r. Gilfillan is ex-
.

8 cused?

9 CHAIPJ1AN RIGLER: Yes.

10 11R. OLDS: Thank you.

11 MR. ZAIILER: Mr. Chairman, if I may before we

i 12 adjourn, you indicated over lunchtime the Beard would be

13 considering or scheduling replies to the motions to dismiss.

14 I was wondering if we could have one indication

15 of what the Board decision is in that area.

16 CIIAIrciAN RIGLER: The Board has a bench order -
.

17 which will set the briefing schedule. In the bench order

18 we set forth some of the considerations which went into our
,

19 timing; however, in view of the lateness of the hour, what<

20 I propose tt do is to give you the dates right now and start ,

21 Tuesday morning by reading into the record the bench order,.

1

22 which will set forth in greater detail our reasoning.

.

23 The bottom line of the order is that we want

24 opposition parties to respond to all individual company
A s.d.,e n.ponm. inc.

25 motions no later than May 17 and to the blanket motion for

.- - .,. ._ _ -- - . - , . . . . - -_
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:

bit 7 1 summary disposition filed on behalf of all Applicants no

2 later than "ay 21.

~ *

3 Mr. Peri?

4 21 2 . PERI: Your IIonor, I have one other small
;

.

5 matter, if I can beg the Board's indulgence.

6 On April 1, when tir. Lewis was testifying, there

i 7 was a matter brought up at transcript page 8030 which dealt
'

; 8 with Mr. Lewis providing his files on Oroville and its
d

9 relation to the Ohio Edison Company.

10 I discussed this matter with the Department of

11 Justice. I understand there has been sono difficulty in

,
.

12 this regard, but we've had nearly a month now. He must go

13 forward with our direct case in about a week, and I would
i

14 appreciate it if the Department of Justice would indicate to

15 the Board come of the difficulties they are having.
;

16 MR. MELVIN BERGER: I had indicated earlier to-.

17 Mr. Peri that we had some problem contacting Mr. Lewis and
! '

! 18 getting him to go through his records; however, as it stands
i

| 19 right now, his secretary informed me -- I believe it was

20 Monday or Tuesday -- when I spoke with her that they had

21 put a package in the mail to us on Sunday. I had asked them-
| .

22 to mail it here in Silver Spring, and as yet I have not

23 gotten it.

24 We have attempted to call Mr. Lewis' secretary
A . .-ederal Reporters, Inc.

25 this afternoon. I'm not sure if we got through to her.

- -- . - . .
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! .blt0- 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. t

If it becane vital, the Board could issue a
2

i

3 subpoena with a short return date.*

My recollection is that these docunents werej 4

|
: .

5
ones which Mr. Lewis wanted to discuss with his attorney.

i 6 Is that correct?

|

!!R. PURI: Yes, sir, and I believe the way the
} 7

i
record reads is that he would be provided a transcript and

8
i

i 10 days after we provided the transcript he vould attempt9

10 to produce those.
4

11 It's quite sone time past that. I just want the

12 Doard to appreciate our difficulty in making the decision

i
13

about whether to recall him and what action we might take

i 14 in our direct case.

15 CHAI MAN RIGLER: All right. If you do not have)
| 16 them by Tuesday, which seems reasonable even with the slow

,
*

i

17 mails, bring it up again.

i 18 MR. PERI: Thank you very much.

i

19 (Whereupon, at 5:25 p.m., the hearing in

the above-entitled matter una recessed, to reconvene i20

;. 21 on Tuesday, 4 May 1976, at 10:00 a.m.)

End.11 22
- - -

t

!
*

23
I

'
24

w.-Fsderal Reporters, Inc.

| 25

| !,
'

i -- -
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. Applicant's "

Subtrission

(1-3) 3/17/76 C0t?LIA"CE WITH 10 CFR. PAPI 100. PEOUIRECTfS PIGJRDI's*G
POPLLTflo'J

.

Tlu site for the proposed facilief does not ccnform to-

the requirc: rents of 10 CFP, Part 100, because the popula--

tion densief in the vicinity of the proposed site is either i

unexpectably high at the present ti;ne or will be unexpect-
't

abby high during the life of the plant (CCSC G.1; UT/ F.1.;

TR F.1.) as there is no rechanism to control population

density (LW addition, 4/9/76) . In addition, AEC's

April 17, 1973 report (released 4/9/74) on " Population

Distribution Around Nuclear Power Plants" has been dis-

regarded as has been the proximity of schools within the

two mile zcne. (CCSC Contention G.l.) .
: * -

|
. - .

(4) CQ&LIANCE WITH REGL'IATIONS LDIITING FADIATIO:1 EXPOSURE.

OF EORKERS.. .

CCSC nust clay,tand_pake.. specific. this Ccntention D_.6..

,

-_

i (5-8) SECURITY

I2N and TR nust clari9 and make specific their respec-/

tive Contentions G consistent with the Boar'd's Orde$ of

August 25, 1975.

The Envircrnental Analyses of the Applicat and Staff

are in:cmplete because they do not consider radioactive
.

,
releases resulting from criminal acts and sabota;;e

occurring during the transportation of fuel to the.

.

facility frca the fabricator and transportation of radio-

active wastes frca the facility to a fuel reprocessing |

- .

.

- w , _ , , - , _ - , . , , - - - , - - , _ - -n.--_ , - ,- , ,-
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#

plant or waste storage area. (TR Contention C.3.). s
'

>

The County of Suffolk m.:st clarify and rake specific
.

its additional Contention CS 1.g., as limited by the

Board's Order dated July 1, 1975.*

Applicant's cost estirates do not reflect the cost

associated with any extra security precautions recently'
-

t
, called for by the IGC and do not reflect costs for the
i;

I greater security needed in the transportation and ,

.

.

*

; handling of plutonit:a fuel (CCSC Contention B.4.) , ,

I

i

|
Applicant's cost estirates do not reflect higher costs -

i both social and econcmic - of reprocessing plutonium fuel,'

.,

Wich applicant has indicated it plans to use at some
.

| time (CCSC Contention B.3).
k

.. .

|

|
The Applicant rust advise the Board dy it did not list

in its March 17, 1976 submission Contentions B.1. and

(B.2. of CCSC, and why did not treat B.1-9 as Cost contention
COMPLIA'EE WITd 10 CFR. PART 50, APPENDIX E, I kid 'II

(9)

CCSC rust clarify and rake specific its Contention D.4.

as limited by the Ecsrd's Order of October 23, 1975.
-

I Tne Applicant and Staff are herewith notified that the
|.

Board is very interested al.d will partake in the e:<c:ina-
* ;

1

tien of witnesses regarding whether preliminary evacuation'

.
.

plans are adequate and feasible. .-.

.

8

- - -. - - - - - . --
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(10) ADQl'ACf 0F DESCRL" ION OF DECC' EtSSIO'EG t1TE02%1T!ES

CCSC with respect to Contentica B.S., Suffolk County*

with respect to Centention 4.e. and 1R t. ith respect to

Contention H as limited by the Board's Order of July 1,.

1975 must clarify and make specific their contenticns.

.

O

e

p" .

.*

O

I

O
~

e

9

m * --. . .

-- - - - - --
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./
TECIETICAL QUALIFICATIO'.!S - C'JLITY /SSt~'A"CE

.

(11) Applicant is not qualified to design and construct the

proposed facility because it is not technically qualified
'

.

to design and implcrent quality asstrance and quality

control progra:rs sich teet the requircrants of 10 CFR,
.

Part 50, Appendix 3. (LW Contentica E, IR Conte". tion

E.1. , as a&itted by Order of May 8,1975; CCSC Con-

tention D.5. as limited by Order of July 1,1973).'
,

LL-
(12) FUEL HANDLE G AMD SIORAGE ACCIDETS

'

:

With respect to Contentions D.l. , LW and TR =ust clarify
;

and make specific said contentions.*

'

.

(13-15, & 17) SPENT FUEL AND PADI0 ACTIVE %~fE SIOPAGE M;D DISPOSITICM

Applicant has made no provisions for additicnal radio-
' ( -

|
active waste storage at" the site, occasioned by the

4

! present lack of any centnreial operating fuel reprocess-.- .

ing plant in the U. S. or of any BBC perranent waste

storage repository. (CCS Centention B.6. , a&ltted by

Order of Pay 8, 1975). The envirottuntal i:=.a.ct_1the.u -

fragile and igi.cueSater suoply_of the.Eorth., Fork _ar_ea

will be core perrnnent than Apolicant.'s. description of. - -
_ . - .

it indicates. In addition, the probability of longer
. _ . . _ . . . - ~ .-

storage of radioactive vasta at the plant ray well rean

radioactive splits dich vill contaminate the ground.

.

water (CCS Centention F.9., admitted by order of Bhy 8,

1975). The cne reprocessing plant at (West Valley, New*

.

- - - . - - - - . . . . _ . . - _ . . . . ... _ ...... ,_ . _ _ .. . _ . , , . , , ,, ,__

m

-. .__ _--__-r_, ,- ,_ _ _ _ , __ 9., .., . , . _ - , - ,,- -
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a . %- m --J ...- . :.~. , - .. uLa1. reactors has-u
,

shut dem for propescd expansica and incornoraticn of

increased safety features. Its earliest expected.

start up date is 1978). A second plant at (Vorris,

Illinois) is exoected to be in operation in 1984 has

I run into critical problems and might be abandoned.-

,

| A third plant (in Bar:r ell, S. C.) has also been

delayed and its expected start up date has noa been

f postponed back to 1977 and just recently, the Nea
i

York State Departrent of Environmental Ccnservationi
i

I closed dom the burial ground in West Valley, New

York, operated by Daclear Fuel Services for low level
,

radioactive wastes from nuclear power plants, thus,

! [ at the present_. time. there is-noqurance that there'' '

;
_

.. . . - -

|
will be_a_ safety facility for reprocessing _or. dispos-

! ing of high radioactive fr.als that will be generatei.
; .

by the Jcmasport units. In the absence of an avdl-'

able operating reprocessing center and burial ground
i
! for radioactive wastes, the Applicant rny be cbliged
;
i

i to store such wastes at the site,.thus, creat'*ng the
-

risk of centaminatica of. ground water tshich is the
- - - - - -

,

sole source of Suffolk County's public water supply.*

(Additional Contention 1.d. , CS, is limited by Order
1

of May 8,1975; Contentien D.3. of CCSC admitted by j
,

,

'

Order of May 8, 1975).,

! |
|

'
t

!,

e%

, , , - - - _, - , ,- . _ - . .-~
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TSC contentien G.3. will be rejected by the Board'

'

unless explanation is given why such a contention is
* within the scope of this hearing on application for

a Construction Perrit, and is thus relevant.
I _W
4

| (16) UNDERSTATABILITY CF TABLE S-3 .

!

The additional Contention 2.f. of CS is rejected-as
!

I being decred a challenge to the NRC's regulatiens.

Paaever, during the course of the hearing it is ex- 9

pected that the Applicant and/or Staff will c1 carry.

j explain Table S-3 stich appears in 10 CFR, Part 51.
2

4
-

-

i g.

ILTBACTION EEIEEDT EFFLLETfS AT J!MSPO?T /ED(
order FACILITIF.S'

!

| (44) CCSC Centention E. 7. is limited by Board Order of'' '
i

July 1,1975, CCSC F.6.B as redified in the Parch 26,'

'
.a

-| .
,1975 Prehearing Ccnference and admitted by Board Order

i

i of Pay 8,1975, CCSC Centention F.7 is limited by Board
:

f
Order of July 1,1975, and_UN Cententien 3. is limited

_

! by Board Order of July 1,1975 and cust be clarified:
3

-
~

! i

andrades_pgei{ic.,!

1'

D'ERGDrf CORE CCOLING SYSIE4
.

(-) 'IR n:ust clarify and rake core specific Contention D.2.

to indicate why the proposed ECCS has not been designed
.

f J. -}j to conform to the requiretents of 10 CFR 49 and 10 CFR,-
i V

Part 100.
.

s

;

i -- - - + - = ~ ~ .. .. ,, , ,.. .,, , _ , _ _ ,

.- , ._ . _ . , -. . , . . . . _ _ . _ . _ . , - -
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N
i (-) GASEOUS A'O LICUID PADIO.+.CTIVE RUS.SES

.

UN uith respect to Contention C.4 and TR with respect
.

!

to Contention C.2. rust specify and indicate the'

*
>

reasons sty the gaseous and liquid releases from the
'

proposed facility will not be "as icw as practicable"
,

f
as required by 10 CFR, Part 50.36a. -

(E-

(-) SEIS'DIJ0GICAL. GECIfGIC'1 AND I?CTOIDGICAL REOUIPS:E: TIS
;

UN with respect to Contention F.2. and TR with respect

to Contention F.2. nnst state specifically wherein
:

,

|
Applicant's design does not conform to the requirements

.

of 10 CFR, Part 100..
git'

;

e h'eMtI(-) STEAM GE:IRMOR TUEES' g}}ij
' ' With respect to Centention[6, CS cust specify wherein

.. .
-
the steam generator tubes have not been designed so as

~ . _ . _
to assure to withstand the forces of IOCA,'_iTec, specify-

; . _ _ - - . . . _ _ ,
.

wherein said design fails to adequately conform to the

Cocnission's requircaents with respect to the design of'

the primarily coolant pressure boundary area. -

^

.v-y
,

t

j (21) ADEQUACY OF APPLICA"I'S CONSIDE% TION OF NON-FCCLEAR
.

GENERu T:G AL'1T3GiTIVES
!

With respect to Solid-waste corbustion (CCSC A.4, UN._

A.2), with respect to redern fluidized beddi?.g~, scrubber '
4

equipped coal (CCSC A.4), with respect to corbined*

cycle turbines (Id.), with respect to solar (UN A.2,
Ad -

'

'IR A.2), with respect to' inl'e (Id.), with respect to t'

.

-# = * - em a * w- +-we ,. . , ,

- m em. y 3- a4 - - ~ q_,. , e- - --.------4 , revs.
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wind power (Id.), with respect to geothermal (TR A.2), |
t, .,

and with respect to western Icu - sulfur coal (SC 4.c,.).-

t

the intervening parties nust specify p.crein the Appli-
.

.

!' ' cant has not given adequate consideration to these
')

alternatives to nuclear generat' ion. i

Y
- .

(18) EFFECT ON GROIEO TWEER [

0 i
'

With respect to TR Centention J.2 and UN B.2, said
i

intervenors cust specify wherein the protection against
isi

loweringtheuatertableduringconstructionginadequate..
1 .-
! <

j (19) With respect to Contention B.3, UN rust specify wherein , |
|

the Applicant's protection against other foms of potent ie
'

>
' pollution of ground water is inadequate.

,,

-

.

i (20) .With respect to Contention F.9, CCSC nust specify wherein |

; ..

I the environmental inpact en the Norch Fork water supply

i
will be Inore permanent than Applicant's description' |

- _

_ . - _ . - - . - - . . ..

1

indicates.
! -. i

4

,

'e

e

.

1

s

. . . - . . . . . - - . . . _.. . .. ..

-r -- i -- -- e--.----:-r- -mm , - .ms * - - . ,
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*

-

(22-24) PO:ER FIX:r PILD3ILITf -

._ -
j

) .

Applicant nust advisc why the intervenors' contentions'
,

,

,

! are placed under this captien rather than under COST.
-.~.

}||].. O '

(25)
'

PREFERABILITY OF ALTEP3 TIVE SITES

With respect to .Contentica A.3. , TR nust specify ' hat
|
,

| other alternative sites on Iong Island are preferable
*

,

to the Jamesport location.
*

y

(26) CONrPAEirION OF EXISTEG IXID USE PLWS-

f Applicant's plans for the Jamesport project (a) ignore
:

the Riverhead tem plan :hich designates park land and
|
! open area, sets aside Sound Avenue as a historic road

and identifies 7 structures as historic houses and 2
,

archeological sites as inmortant Indian habitaticns
' '

! (CCSC F.3), and (b) Applicant's plans are contrary

to a reconr.cndatica of the Nassau-Suffolk Regional ,

I Development Plan because they recoved the Jamesport site

from its present agricultural use (UN C.5).
.-

_ _

(27') COST OF WVI':G JRESPO?2 SITE FROM AGRICULTCUAL USE

IWith respcet to Contentien C.5., UN nust specify

wherein the Applicant and Staff have inadequately
:
,

considered the cost to society of roving the James-i,

port site frca its present agricultural use.'

~

|
*

(28) EFFECT OF CONSTRUCTION TRKERS TRUFIC
i

Increased traffic occasiened by cut-of state and out-of1-

i

county construction workers, as well as equipment
i.

_ . - - . . . . . . ._ .. , . . .. . . _ _ _ _ .. _. . _ . . ..

.. . -. _. _ _. . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . .
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'

allegedly too heavy for the design of the roads,-

will renn a hardship for local rotorists and aa

degrading of road surfaces, and ray well require
.

construction of c:<tra roads (CCSC F.4, Order of*

! l'ay 8,1975) .
_

! (29) It' PACT OF TRE51ISSIO:1 FACILITIES

With respect to Contention F.8. , OCSC nust specify|

Wercin the enviro::aental inpact of the transmission'

j lines for the facility which allegedly involves more
.

land than is required for both units and involves a

nea impact for Iong Island, that of 345 KV transtrissien4

lines, has not been adequately weighed.,

;

i p-

| (30) EFFECTS OF FIIIITG LIILY & FAllDXS' P02S
,

With respect to Contention F.5. , CCSC nust speciff4

whether any t:nique flora or fat:u features of the-
:

'

j ponds will be destroyed by the filling in of said

ponds.

$ (31) 'nIEFFAL Er:cCIS

With respect to Contentions B.9. , CCSC nust clarify

its contention and/or advise dether or not it now
.

possesses these cost esticates.! *

i

(32) A waiver of the WPCA cooling tower rc@cmnts vill
,

mean use of large intakes and diffusers which will croduce

unquantifiable, irreversible destruction of marine
!

!

!.

*-- . - - . . - . . . . . ... .. , , ,

;'

. . .: - .,. - - . - - . , _ - - -
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4

life at the site and Iong Island Sound, and these
5

effects smuld not be proveable until sy ptoms show*

the process has proceeded too far to rectify. (CCSC

F.1. , admitted by Order of May 8,1975) .' * *

-
>

,

With respect to GV C.l. the Staff, Applicant and! (33)

EV are required to advise stether they consider that

I this Board has jurisdiction over the subject matter.
7

:
1

(34) There will be a unacceptable adverse impact on the

aquatic life of Irng Island Somd in the Ucinity

of Jamesport resulting from the discharge of heatedi

.

effluents into Long Island Sound frca Jamesport

: (UN C.2; TR C.l.) . 7,. ,

... b-
q (35) IMPACT OF E'IRG2EE A!O DTEGEE

| | There will be an unacceptable adverse inpact on the ,,

j i aquatic Iife of Iong Island Sound resulting from the

]
entrain:mnt and imping:mnt of fish and larvae in the intake

|
structure in the Jamesport vicinity. (UN C.2 and

i

I i TR C.1. , ad itted by Order of Fay 8,1975) .

I I
>

(36) The fish and shellfish industries and the long Island
. .;

econocr/ will suffer irreparable dunge and loss. I!ot
j

;, only haveApplicant's studies ignored an extremely pro-

ductive habitat off-shore at the site of the diffuser,*

but daily irpingment of fish on intake screens andi
,

,

-
. ,_ _. . . _ . . . . _ . .

.

-__ _ - __.=. _ _. . . . _ . . _ - - _ - . . , . . . , _
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i; .

I

!. daily entrairment of bicrass(t;hich includes fish*

4

! eggs and plarkten)and will provide a death trap
,

to the young produced off shore as well as to*

; migrating schools of fish. (CCSC F.2 admitted by

order of May 8,1975).'

:

1

) (38) DTACr OF DREDGE'S

Applicant has not evaluated the total inpact en:

L

Iong Island Sound of the dredging necessary to|! .s)./L.-

construct the Ja:rcsport facility (CCSC F.10 as'

ri
limited by Order thy 8,1975).

p -.
,

(39) Applicant, Staff and UN are required to ad' rise whether
j

,

.

| they deem this Board has jurisdicticn over this con-'

, ,

tention. W ,

;

(40) DTACT OF JETflh.S A"D EEACH EROSION
.

.

The jc.tties which the Applicant plans to erect will'

cause an adverse inpact on the shore line at and
'

adjacent to the Jamesport site (LW C.3., ad:nitted by'

Order of Fay 8,1975).

!. (41) Applicant has not evaluated the total drpact en Irrc,

Island Somd of the beach erosion. and of the dredging
|

*
.
,

( ..

:

!

- - - - - - - - - - . me
..

, ,, , . _ . . . _ _...[. . _ . _ , - 4 .,_ m y . , . - . , _ . .
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. ,

-u_ ,,

for diffusera, piers and intakes asseclated with the

presence of the Jr.nnsport facility (CCSC F.10, as*

limited by Order of Fay 8,1975).
,

. __ q
(42' 43) With respect to Contentions B.1. and C.l. , the

,

Applicant, Staff and U N are required to advise v. tether

the Board has jurisdiction over these contentions.

NEED p_

Applicant is required to advise sten it will have revised

and/or updated inforation t=cn the participation of the ,

New York State Electric & Gas Corporation.

.

.. .

I.B.E.W. :nd other intervenors' contentions will he

considered t. ten Applicants' aforcrentioned infomation
..

is received.

.
~

|*

s

. .... -. .. .. .. . _ .. ..
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